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THE CLOSING fror OUR HOME wASN'T FOR
THREE MORE WEEKS, on 10/29/2019, so WHY
Jeff Fenton WwWERE WE BULLIED SO MUCH? ATTORNEY
R e R e e e e ey e el
StorY HAD NO LEGAL AUTHORITY! THEY
From: Tommy Anderson <tom@tommyanderson.usj #AD MONTHS wiTH THE HOUSE BY THEMSELVES
Sent: Sunday, October 6, 2019 6:35 PM (WHILE MY STUFF wAs STOLEN)! WHy was I
To: Virginia Story ONLY ALLOWED 5-DAYS WITH MY ELDERLY
Cc: Jeff Fenton; Heidi Macy; Kathryn Yarbrough ISV{(;TTHSB I:IOE? %;F:O?ACDIE é‘:;Ryggg pl\gznzfgg
Subject: Re: Fenton v. Fenton AUCTIONEER HER ENFORCER, I PAID? A
GANG or LAWLESS THIEVES & THUGS!

Thank you Jeff for leaving with your possesions today. We drove by & you were headed out the driveway.

Sincerely,
Tommy Anderson
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GL Propenies, LLC

GL Properties, LLC
101 Creekside Crossing {#1700195

1986 Sunnyside Drive 0131-A.035.00.000

Brentwood, TN 37027
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IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE o

AT FRANKLIN S
WICCT 10 451 0. e
FAWN BB FENTON, ) Al 2 56
Plaintiff/ Wife, ) FILED FOR €570 _
) e {0l
VS, ) No. 48419B
)
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, )
)

Defendant/Husband. @ @ @ \\7
ORDER

This matter came on to be heard on the 10th day of October, 2019 before the Honorable

Michael W. Binkley, Judge holding Court for the Chancery Court of Williamson County,

Tennessee, upon Wife’s Motion to Sell Remaining Contents of Marital Residence. It appearing to

the Court based upon statements of counsel and the record as a whole that the following shall be

the Order of this Court.

It is therefore ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that Husband came to the home
during the week of October 7, 2019 with a U-Haul truck and removed the items that he‘m
The remaining-Hems-were-Wife’s and/or-items-to-denate: All property has now been removed so

that the closing may take place on October 15, 2019. The auction brought sufficient funds to pay

the costs of the sale and both first and second mortgages however there will not be anything

proceeds remaining to disburse between the parties.

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that Wife is hereby granted

authority to sign the deed conveying the property located at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood,

TN 37027, and another other necessary documents, to effectuate the payoff of the mortgages and

for closing without Husband’s signature.

All other matters are reserved pending further Orders of this Court.

ENTERED onthis /£ day of T4~ ,2019.

ALL actions taken against me (in EVERY "Hearing”), were primarily "FRAUD UPON THE COURT(s) by OFFICERS OF THE
COURT(s)". Through a complex "Conspiracy Against my Rights and my Property, Under Color of Law, Office, and Official
Right”, spanning BOTH State and Federal Courts in tandem. Strategically planned in advance and executed illegally in
horrible-faith, to intentionally CIRCUMVENT my Federal Rights under the Federal Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure (ex-wife
fraudulently filed in secret - with the help of multiple corrupt Attorneys & Judge(s)). The Court & Counsel committed roughly
a dozen Title 18 Crimes Against me, about 50-100 Violations of Tennessee’s Rules of Judicial & Professional Conduct, plus
approximately a dozen Tennessee State Crimes (primarily felonies), viscously destroying me beyond benefit to ANY party!
Repeatedly denying me ANY "ADA Accommodations”, as they targeted, attacked, and overwhelmed my known disabilities!

https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-10_chancery-no-proceeds-from-forced-auction.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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NOT ONE legal, lawful, honest, honorable, equal, equitable, fair, impartial, good-faith, or humane action took place between
EITHER the Williamson County Chancery Court in Docket #48419B, OR the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Middle
District of Tennessee in Case 3:19-bk-02693. NOT ONE!

HAEL W. BINKLEY, JUDGE

APPROVED FOR ENTRY: Unknown to me, and undisclosed by any party, my abusive,

vexatious, unethical, opposing counsel, Attorney Virginia Lee
Story (I believe the "mastermind” of this entire scam), is a

close "FAMILY FRIEND" and vacationing/partying buddy of
Presiding Judge Michael W. Binkley. Repeatedly exposed by
the Tennessean Newspaper and admitted, while claiming their

VIRGINIA LEE ST&RY; BPR #11700 friendship does not jeopardize impartiality.

Attorney for Wife This NEGLIGENTLY DENIES the LAWS of HUMANITY, where the
136 Fourth Avenue South KNOWN and TRUSTED PARTY will always have an advantage
Fralﬂdin, TN 37064 over the UNKNOWN PARTY!

(615) 790-1778 SEE: https://www.facebook.com/judgebinkley to discover the
virginia@tnlaw.org tip of the iceburg!

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was forwarded via U.S. first-
class mail and email to:

Mr. Jeffrey Fenton
17195 Silver Parkway, #150
Fenton, MI 48430

onthisthe /@ _day of October, 2019.

VIRGINIA LEE STORY

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was forwarded via U.S. first-
class mail and email to:

Mr. Jeffrey Fenton

17195 Silver Parkway, #150
Fenton, MI 48430

on this the 2(' ) day of October, 2019.
Nt/ m
Q

CLERK

There went $250,000 of OUR EQUITY, our life's savings, our premarital retirement funds, and the proceeds of a DECADE of
MY HARD and painstaking LABOR! As of the DAY the ILLEGALLY FORCED AUCTION took place! While the property has
appreciated roughly $100k per YEAR since! It was worth $800k in 2022, while we only owed $300k on the mortgages! Yet
the Court and Counsel left us without a PENNY toward our relocation, survival, or retirement! ABSOLUTELY NOTHING!

PARTIES LIKELY INVOLVED IN CRIMES & MISCONDUCT IN THIS CASE: 2-Judges, 7-Attorneys, 2-Paralegals, and 2-Brokers
(to START).

ENDING with the Involvement, Discrimination, Collusion, Conspiracy, and/or the Refusal to Assist by a Total of 5-Judges, 11-
Attorneys, 2-Paralegals, and 2-Brokers. While you can add a USTP Trial Attorney to that also now, who threatened that my
ex-wife will be in danger, if | expose all these POWERFUL CRIMINALS, who are committing crimes against humanity!

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-10_chancery-no-proceeds-from-forced-auction.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE
AT FRANKLIN 53

ls0cT 21 PIA 3258

FAWNIEEEE FENTON, )
Plaintiff/Wife, )
) FliLE £ FOR EATRY ——
VS, ) No. 484198
)
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, )
Defendant/Husband. )
AFFIDAVIT OF VIRGINIA LEE STORY RECEIVED py
'udges' Chambers
STATE OF TENNESSEE ) Dae: 10-22. 5 ¢ )

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON )

Comes now, Virginia Lee Story, attorney of record for the Petitioner, and after being first
duly sworn, states as follows:

1. I am over 18 years of age and have personal knowledge of the following facts.

2. At the August 29, 2019 hearing in this matter, the Court set this matter for final
hearing on October 21, 2019 in open Court with Mr. Jeffrey Fenton present in the courtroom.

3 Since the August 29, 2019 hearing, Mr. Fenton relocated to Michigan.

4, In his handwritten note, he stated that he does not want to contest the divorce and
that he does not wish to communicate with Virginia Story or anyone from her firm, ever again.

He states that he will never be in Tennessee again. See attached Exhibit 1.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAITH NOT. A
VIRGINIA LEE STORY /

SWORN to and subscribed before me this g ’S‘L day of October, 2019.
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https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-21_fraudulent-final-affidavit-by-virginia-story .pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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FAWN B FENTON vs JEFFREY RYAN FENTON
08/29/2019

1 MS. STORY: Since he probably will be

2 moving to Michigan, I would be amenable to him

3 attending the final hearing by telephone if he doesn't
4 want to drive back. And I can tell you, I will try to

5 accommodate him in any way I can.

6 THE COURT: I know vyou will— Youalready
7 have.
8 MS. STORY: And, also, the order probably

9 needs to say that Ms. Fenton can execute any other

10 documents that need to be executed because he might
11 not be here to sign anything, that Mr. Anderson might
12 need signed. So I would like to be able to put that
53 in the Order.

14 THE COURT: All right. Then if you'll

1.5 prepare the Order, that'll take care of us. That's

16 what we're doing. That's the Order of the Court.

17 Thank you very much.

18 (Proceedings were adjourned at 11:44 a.m.)
19
20
21
.3
23
24

25

(615) 933-6786
www.harpethcourtreporters.com 24

| DESPITE MS. STORY'S PROMISE IN COURT ON 8/29/2019, TO HOLD COURT OVER THE PHONE - THEY REFUSED WITHOUT NOTICE!]

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-21_fraudulent-final-affidavit-by-virginia-story. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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2019-10-07 GIFTS LEFT AT OUR HOME FOR MS. FENTON WITH NOTE

https:/irico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-21_fraudulent-final-affidavit-by-virginia-story.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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2019-10-09 EMAIL FROM AUCTIONEER CONFIRMING MS. FENTON
RECEIVED THE GIFTS, RATHER THAN SOMEONE ELSE TAKING,

AUCTIONEER PROMISED ME A HUD-1 “SETTLEMENT STATEMENT” WHICH I NEVER GOT

From: Tommy Anderson <tom@tommyanderson.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 6:42 PM

To: Jeff Fenton

Subject: Re: Closing | Utilities | Fully-Executed Settlement Statement
Attachments: image001.gif

Yes Fawn received all electronics and got them in her possession. | will have title company send you everything upon
closing completion.

Sincerely,

Tommy Anderson

On Wed, Oct 9, 2019, 5:38 PM Jeff Fenton <jeff.fenton@live.com> wrote:

Hello Tommy,

Please let me know once the closing is completed, so that I can disconnect the utilities. They are all currently
being billed to me, on my credit, and I need to minimize accruing debt, especially with zero proceeds from
the sale, with which to pay any of my debts or expenses, while remaining unemployed.

Also, did vou inform Fawn about the TV and Camera equipment at the house for her? Do you know if she has
obtained that yet, or what her plan is? (I just want to ensure that Fawn gets the equipment, rather than the
new buyer... he already got a good enough deal!)

Finally, I would like a scan of the fully executed HIUD-1, emailed to me please, upon closing,.

Thank you, sir.

Jeff Fenton

1986 Sunnyside Drive

Brentwood, TN 37027

https:/irico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-21_fraudulent-final-affidavit-by-virginia-story. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Tenn. R. Sup. Ct. 1.0

Rule 1.0 - TERMINOLOGY

(a) "Belief" or "believes" denotes that the person involved actually supposed the fact in
question to be true. A person's belief may be inferred from circumstances.
(b) "Confirmed in writing," when used in reference to the informed consent of a person,
denotes informed consent that is given in writing by the person or a writing that a lawyer
promptly transmits to the person confirming an oral informed consent. See paragraph (e) for
the definition of "informed consent." If it is not feasible to obtain or transmit the writing at
the time the person gives informed consent, then the lawyer must obtain or transmit it
within a reasonable time thereafter.
(¢) "Firm" or "law firm" denotes a lawyer or lawyers in a law partnership, professional
corporation, sole proprietorship or other association authorized to practice law; or lawyers
employed in a legal services organization or the legal department of a corporation,
__government agency, or other organization.
(d) "Fraud" or "fraudulent" denotes an intentionally false or misleading statement of
material fact, an intentional omission from a statement of fact of such additional
information as would be necessary to make the statements made not materially misleading,
and such other conduct by a person intended to deceive a person or tribunal with respect to

a material issue in a proceeding or other matter.

(e) "Informed consent" denotes the agreement by a person to a proposed course of conduct
after the lawyer has communicated adequate information and explanation about the material

risks of and reasonablx available alternatives to the grogosed course of conduct.

(f) "Knowingly," "known," or "knows" denotes actual awareness of the fact in question. A

person's knowledge may be inferred from circumstances.
(g) "Partner” denotes a partner in a law firm organized as a partnership or professional

limited liability partnership, a sharcholder in a law firm organized as a professional
corporation, a member in a law firm organized as a professional limited liability company,
or a sole practitioner who employs other lawyers or nonlawyers in connection with his or
her practice.

(h) "Reasonable" or "reasonably,"” when used in relation to conduct by a lawyer, denotes the
conduct of a reasonably prudent and competent lawyer.

(i) "Reasonable belief" or "reasonably believes" when used in reference to a lawyer, denotes
that the lawyer believes the matter in question and that the circumstances are such that the
belief is reasonable.

(j) "Reasonably should know," when used in reference to a lawyer, denotes that a lawyer of
reasonable prudence and competence would ascertain the matter in question.

(k) "Screening" and "screened" denote the isolation of a lawyer from any participation in a
matter through the timely imposition of procedures within a firm that are reasonably
adequate under the circumstances to protect information that the isolated lawyer is obligated
to protect under these Rules or other law.

(I) "Substantial" or "substantially," when used in reference to degree or extent, denotes a
material matter of clear and weighty importance.

£~ casetext 1

https:/irico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-21_fraudulent-final-affidavit-by-virginia-story. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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BY LAW, any STATEMENTS or
AFFIDAVITS written by a Lawyer,
especially in an EX PARTE HEARING
against a PRO SE LITIGANT, which

FAILS to include ALL the MATERIAL
Tenn. R. Sup. Ct. 3.3 FACTS KNOWN TO THE LAWYER, that
will enable the tribunal to make an
Rule 3.3 - Candor Toward the Tribunal | jnformed decision, whether or not the
facts are adverse, constitute "FRAUD
; UPON THE COURT, BY OFFICER(S) OF
(a) A lawyer shall not knowingly: THE COURT!™

(1) make a false statement of fact or law to a tribunal; or

(2) fail to disclose to the tribunal legal authority in the controlling jurisdiction known to

the lawyer to be directly adverse to the position of the client and not disclosed by
opposing counsel; or

(3) in an ex parte proceeding, fail to inform the tribunal of all material facts known to the
lawyer that will enable the tribunal to make an informed decision, whether or not the facts
are adverse.

(b) A lawyer shall not offer evidence the lawyer knows to be false, except that a lawyer who
represents a defendant in a criminal proceeding, and who has been denied permission to
withdraw from the defendant's representation after compliance with paragraph (), may
allow the client to testify by way of an undirected narrative or take such other action as is
necessary to honor the defendant's constitutional rights in connection with the proceeding.
(c) A lawyer shall not affirm the validity of, or otherwise use, any evidence the lawyer
knows to be false.

(d) A lawyer may refuse to offer or use evidence, other than the testimony of a client who is
a defendant in a criminal matter, that the lawyer reasonably believes is false, misleading,
fraudulent or illegally obtained.

(e) If a lawyer knows that the lawyer's client intends to perpetrate a fraud upon the tribunal
or otherwise commit an offense against the administration of justice in connection with the
proceeding, including improper conduct toward a juror or a member of the jury pool, or
comes to know, prior to the conclusion of the proceeding, that the client has, during the
course of the lawyer's representation, perpetrated such a crime or fraud, the lawyer shall
advise the client to refrain from, or to disclose or otherwise rectify, the crime or fraud and
shall discuss with the client the consequences of the client's failure to do so.

(f) If a lawyer, after discussion with the client as required by paragraph (e), knows that the
client still intends to perpetrate the crime or fraud, or refuses or is unable to disclose or
otherwise rectify the crime or fraud, the lawyer shall seek permission of the tribunal to
withdraw from the representation of the client and shall inform the tribunal, without further
disclosure of information protected by RPC 1.6, that the lawyer's request to withdraw is
required by the Rules of Professional Conduct.

(g) A lawyer who, prior to conclusion of the proceeding, comes to know that the lawyer has
offered false tangible or documentary evidence shall withdraw or disaffirm such evidence
without further disclosure of information protected by RPC 1.6.

(h) A lawyer who, prior to the conclusion of the proceeding, comes to know that a person
other than the client has perpetrated a fraud upon the tribunal or otherwise committed an
offense against the administration of justice in connection with the proceeding, and in which
the lawyer's client was not implicated, shall promptly report the improper conduct to the

https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-21_fraudulent-final-affidavit-by-virginia-story. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEN N'ESSEE ‘

AT FRANKLIN kel
JISGCT 21 P 3:56
FAWN _FENTON, ) LUl U [ '
Plaintiff/Wife, ) L [- 2815
) SILED FOR gl 1 =g
VvS. ) No. 48419B
) RECEIVED By
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, ) Judges' Chambers
Defendant/Husband. ) Date: /o- 02/
FINAL DECREE OF DIVORCE

THIS CAUSE came on to be heard on the 21* day of October, 2019 before the Honorable
Michael W. Binkley, Judge, holding Court for the Chancery Court for Williamson County,
Tennessee, upon the Complaint for Divorce filed by Wife on June 4, 2019 of which Husband was
served on June 20, 2019. Husband has not filed an Answer and has had two attorneys both of
whom have withdrawn. The last attorneys, Marty Duke and Mitchell Miller, withdrew on
August 29, 2019 while Mr. Fenton was in open Court and Mr. Fenton stated that he wished to
proceed Pro Se. The Court informed Mr. Fenton of self-representation and Mr. Fenton confirmed
that this is how he wished to proceed. The Court set a Final Hearing date in the Order entered on
August 29, 2019. The Court finds, based upon the undisputed testimony of Wife, a witness for
Wife as to the grounds for the divorce, the exhibits introduced in this cause, and the record as a
whole, that the following shall be the Order of this Court.

It is therefore ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the Wife, FAWN
_FENTON, shall be granted an absolute divorce on the grounds of inappropriate
conduct. The parties’ real property located at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027 has a
contract pending for sale. Attached is the closing statement and print out from the Bankruptcy
Court as to the outstanding debt (Exhibit 1). There are no proceeds remaining to disburse. If for

any reason the property does not close under the current contract, then Wife shall be granted all
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right, title and interest in and to said real property and shall take all necessary steps to ensure that
Husband’s name is not associated with the property or the debt. Wife may sign any and all
documents to close the property if a subsequent buyer is obtained and any proceeds shall be
awarded to Wife free and clear of claims of Husband. The parties have divided all personal
property. Each party is awarded all personal property in their respective possession. Wife is in
Bankruptcy which addresses her debt allocation and she will be responsible for all her indebtedness
holding Husband harmless for the same.

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that Wife shall be solely
responsible for all indebtedness in her name or incurred by her including her Bankruptcy. Husband
shall be solely responsible for any and all debts in his name or that he has incurred holding Wife
harmless for same. If Husband does not pay the creditors and they seek payments from Wife and
she is forced to pay the same, then Wile shall be awarded a Judgment for any amounts she has to
pay for which execution may issue.

Additionally, neither party shall contract any indebtedness on the credit of the other from
and after the date of execution of this Agreement.

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that each party shall be awarded
any banking, investment or retirement accounts in their respective names free and clear from the
other party. All joint accounts have been closed. All right, title and interest of either party in and
to any account or account balance awarded to the other party shall be, and is hereby, divested out
of that party and vested absolutely in the other party.

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the parties will file 2016 and
2019 taxes separately. Each party shall assume sole and separate responsibility for paying any

taxes, penalties and/or interest which may hereafter be finally determined to be due as a result of

WE HAD NOT EVEN BEGUN DISCOVERY YET! MS. STORY HAD GRANTED EXTENSIONS BY AGREEMENT BETWEEN ATTORNEYS
FOR DIVORCE ANSWER & COUNTER COMPLAINT TO BE DUE - WHILE SHE PRIORITIZED THE FORCED DEPRIVATION OF MY HOME,

AUCTONING MY BEAUTIFUL $500k BRENTWOOD HOME FOR $0! RENDERING ME HOMELESS! FORCED TO RELOCATE TO SURVIVE!
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income earmed and/or received by that party or losses or deductions taken with respect to that
party’s income during any year for which the parties file, or have filed, joint income tax returns.
Further, each party shall hold the other party harmless from any liability for such incomes taxes,
penalties and/or interest as may hereinafter be finally determined to be due as a result of that party’s
misreﬁorting of previous income.

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that Wife shall be awarded the
2017 Toyota Prius (VIN: [ ) titled in Wife’s name free and clear of any
claim by Husband. All right, title, and interest of Husband in and to said vehicle shall be, and is
hereby, divested out of him and vested absolutely in Wife. Wife shall be, and is hereby, solely
and separately responsible for any debt or liability associated with this vehicle as of the date of
execution of this Agreement and shall indemnify and hold Husband harmless therefor. Each party
shall be responsible for their own car expenses and insurance.

Husband shall be awarded the 2003 Buick LeSabre (VIN: [ ) titlcd
in Husband’s name free and clear of any claim by Wife. All right, title and interest of Wife in and
to said vehicle shall be, and is hereby, divested out of her and vested absolutely in Husband.
Husband shall be, and is hereby, solely and separately responsible for any debt or liability
associated with this vehicle as of the date of execution of this Agreement and shall indemnify and
hold Wife harmless therefor. Husband shall be responsible for liability insurance on the
2003 Buick LeSabre and further agrees to remove Wife’s name from any insurance policy
regarding the same.

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that Wife is awarded a Judgment
against Husband for all court costs incurred for which execution may issue. Attorney for Wife

shall file her Affidavit for the Court of the communication from Husband that he did not wish to
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IT IS COMPLETELY UNREASONABLE TO VIEW MY NOTE LEFT WIFE AND CONCLUDE | FORFEIT CASE - WITHOUT ACTIONS BEING
DROPPED, AS IS CLEARLY STATED! ALSO THAT | WOULD FILE A 250-PAGE REPONSE TO BE HEARD! 18 U.S.C. § 242 - Deprivation of

Rights Under Color of Law, 18 U.S.C. § 241 - Conspiracy Against Rights, 18 U.S.C. Chapter 96—Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt
Organizations, 42 U.S.C. § 3631 - Criminal Interference with Right to Fair Housing, 42 U.S.C. § 14141 - Pattern and Practice

contest the divorce and that he was present in Court on August 29, 2019 when the Final Hearing

was set to be heard.

ENTERED this 2% ;:iay of QQ@ZW 19

MICHAEL W. BINKL FY, JUDGE
Michael W. l:lﬂ”ll“*
Circuit Court Judge/Chancellor

APPROVED FOR ENTRY: 21st Judicial District, Division III
— : e
P ~7 e
- (/;// ( Ve \_‘_\

VIRGINIA LEE STORY; BPR #/fhou '

Attorney for Wife

136 Fourth Avenue South
Franklin, TN 37064
(615) 790-1778

virginiarmlaw.org

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing has been forwarded via U.S. mail to_Jeffrey
Ryan Fenton, Husband Pro Se, at 17195 Silver Parkway, #150, Fenton, MI 48430 thlﬁ.;‘(/ day
of October, 2019. e =~

— “E —— )

L~ -
VIRGINIA LEE STORY ' “'\

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing has been forwjzrded to Virginia Lee Story,
Attorney for Wife, at the above address, and to , r : on, Husband Pro Se, at
17195 Silver Parkway, #150, Fenton, MI 48430 this ‘) 3 ., 2019.

TAKING MY HOME without DUE PROCESS! Chasing me out with the WCSO! Leaving
me without food or shelter! Denying my 250-PAGES of TESTIMONY with CLEAR
PROOF the CHARGES were ALL FRAUDULENT! WHILE $10k of my PERSONAL
PROPERTY WAS STOLEN! As they Ordered a FRAUDULENT "OP" Against ME!
BREAKING EVERY SINGLE OATH OF OFFICE - I've NEVER even been ARRESTED!
NO NOTICE or WARNING! NO "MOTION FOR DEFAULT JUDGMENT"! OUTRAGEOUS!
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From: Charles M. Duke <marty@mdukelaw.com>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 5:39 PM

To: Jeff Fenton

Cc: Mitchell Miller <mitchell@schafferlawfirmtn.com>
Subject: RE: Fenton v. Fenton

Jeff:

There is no definite date certain by which | agreed with Ms. Story to file an Answer & Counter-
Complaint. However, until there is an Order entered relieving us as counsel in this matter, you should
not file anything pro se.

Thanks. have a good evening.
Marty

From: Jeff Fenton

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 5:36 PM
To: Charles M. Duke

Cc: Mitchell Miller

Subject: RE: Fenton v. Fenton

Thanks Marty.

Can you simply inform me of any critical dates which | need to self-represent by, as | can not afford
further representation:

For example, when did you get the ANSWER & COUNTER COMPLAINT extended to?
Any other time critical dates would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks.

JEFF FENTON

METICUL.OUS.TECH
(615) 837-1300 OFFICE

(615) 837-1301 MOBILE
(615) 837-1302 FAx

TECHNICAL CONSULTING, SERVICES, AND SOLUTIONS,
WHEN IT'S WORTH DOING RIGHT THE FIRST TIME!

SUBMIT OR RESPOND TO A SUPPORT TICKET HERE.

A DIVISION OF METICULOUS MARKETING LLC

| PROOF THAT | NEVER "DEFAULTED" ON FILING MY "DIVORCE ANSWER & COUNTER COMPLAINT" AS THEY FRAUDULENTLY ACTED! |

=
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ﬁ Fenton 19-02693: sale motion complaint - Message (HTML) @ — O

File Message  Add-ins  Help  Acrobat () Tell me what you want to do

Save : ' ’]\ Previous Item \L MNext ltem [:%,Print Preview <

Fenton 19-02693: sale motion complaint

) &
@ Seliber, Megan (USTP) <Megan.Seliber@usdoj.gov> I Refly | Sy Reph Al | < Faid

To Jeff Fenton Tue 3/15/2022 6:08 PM
Jo| fenton 319-02693 deed.pdf This email is from the USTP Trial Attorney in Nashville who was Assigned to
e ] 247 KB Research my BANKRUPTCY FRAUD COMPLAINT by Region 8 Acting United

States Trustee, Paul A, Randolph, who is over Tennessee and Kentucky. Mr.
_ Randolph is who | contacted to REPORT BANKRUPTCY FRAUD and to seek
M. F enton, information to help me understand what VIOLATIONS were made by whom.

I further investigqted your complaint that you were not given notice of the motion to
sell 1986 Sunnyside Drive as a co-owner in banl\mptcv COULt I confirmed that you did
not receive notice. -

- For your 1ec01ds I've attached the

warranty deed and the ffimll\' court order that was recorded.

Although vou are welcome to seek bqnhruptcv counsel to mvestlgqte the matter further,
: . 5 , you will

This concludes my inves tigation into your complaint.

Best,
/@”ﬁ’%’ On &\ Megan Seliber
,r,.f{‘h‘%{\%}_\ Trial Attorney, Office of the United States Trustee
S8R, 318 Customs House, 701 Broadway
AR L glf N Nashville, TN 37203
E‘éﬂ" P g& = o
mE 3 ;;9* Y (615) 695-4060
\Weorasosl

by P
553;:'-'.:‘“_2;:’; Ms. Seliber ACTS like she is HELPING ME, but she really isn't. She does confirm that the
Bankruptcy Court failed to provide me NOTICE about my Ex-wife's Secret Bankruptcy and the
THREAT to MY HOME, but then she lies to me, provides me with misinformation, and plays
the blame game, between Federal and State Courts being responsible for my damages.
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W
1 THIS INSTRUMENT \WAS PREPARED BY STATE OF TENZE/SS}
COUNTY OF 1 1Y
| Bankers Title & Escrow Corp. THE ACTUAL CONSIDERATION OR VALUE, WHICHEVER
‘A 5107 Maryland Way, Ste. 115 : ;
' AWy, 1S GREATER, F > 5 324,360,00
M_L Brentwood, TN 37027 @-}"‘S’F ﬁyg”% :
' PI9-10267A-BW gs?“"'émré"f% 2 e
; gai TENNOEFS . 2% | sunscrsen N TO DEFORE ME, THIS THE __Zﬁ,w
S0, NOARY 4 § |OF -Qekbden  20/9
%7 PUBLc K §
e ey qutto > £
”//,,26‘ H'GO\\E\\\\‘\ Notary Publi
: i MY COMMISSION EXPIRES. /}{/ 3 22
(AFFIX SEAL) i
!

WARRANTY DEED

ADDRESS NCW OWNER(S) AS FOLLOWS: SEND TAX BILLS TO: I MAP-PARCEL NUMDERS
GL Propenies, LLC Gl. Properties, LLC |
1986 Sunnyside Drive 101 Creckside Crossing {#11700195 | 013)-A-035.00-000
Brentwood, TN 37027 Brentwood, TN 37027
(E135) (STATE) (r) (CITY) (STATE) (Zir)

FOR AND CONSIDERATION OF THE SUM OF TEN DOLLARS, CASH IN HAND PAID BY THE
HEREINAFTER NAMED GRANTEES, AND OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATIONS. THE
RECEIPT OF WHICH 1S HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED, WE, Fawn [lFenton

HEREINAFTER CALLED THE GRANTORS, HAVE BARGAINED AND SOLD, AND BY THESE PRESENTS
DO TRANSFER AND CONVEY UNTO GL Propertles, LL.C, a Tennessee limited llability company

HEREINAFTER CALLED THE GRANTEES, THEIR HEIRS AND ASSIGNS, A CERTAIN TRACT OR
PARCEL OF LAND IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, STATE OF TENNESSEE, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS,
TO-WIT:

Land in Williamson County, Tennesses, being Lot No. 29 on the Plan of Section 3, Sunny Side Estates of
recard in Plat Book 5, Page 67 as amended in Book 330, Page 844, in the Register's Office for Williamson
County, Tennessee, to which Plan reference is hereby made for a more complete description of the property

Said Lot No. 29 fronts 150.00 fect on the Southwesterly margin of Sunny Side Drive and extends back
433.83 fcet on the Northwesterly line and 401.46 feet on the Southeasterly line to a broken line in the rear,
measuring 159.22 feet thercon.

Being the same property conveyed 1o Jeffrey R. Fenton and wife, Fawn Il Fenton by Warranty deed from
Mangel Jerome Terrell and wife, Coletle Keyser of record in Book 5313, page 452, Register's Office for
Williamson County, Tennessce, dated April 29, 2011 and recorded on May 12, 2011,

Being the same property conveyed to Fawn llFenton by Quitclaim deed from Jeffrey R. Fenton of record in
Book 6341, page 771, Register's Office for Williamson County, Tennessee, dated August 18, 2015 and
recorded on August 20, 2015.

Being the same property conveyed to Jeffrey R. Fenton and wife, Fawn [l Fenton by Quitclaim deed from
Fawn [l Fenton of record in Book 7314, page 7359, Register's Office for Williamson Counry, Tennessee,
dated August 21, 2015 and recorded on March 13, 2018 and Scriveners Affidavit recorded in Book 7354,
Page 915. Fawn [l Fenton was granted authority 1o sign this deed and convey this property without
Kusband’s signature in Orders dated August 29, 2019, and October 10, 2019, in Case No. 48419B Chancery
Court of Williamson Counry, Tennesser,

Case No. 48419B in Chancery Court of Williamson County, Tennessee was entirely “fraud on the court(s) by officers of the court(s),” with
fraudulent, forged and falsified government records, at the hands of Attorney Virginia Lee Story, under the oversight of Judge Michael Weimar Binkley.

This was illegal and constitutes real estate deed fraud: The chancery court unlawfully usurped—or the bankruptcy court unlawfully abdicated—
jurisdiction over the marital home, in violation of 28 U.S. Code § 1334(e)(1), which states: “The district court in which a case under title 11 is
commenced or is pending shall have exclusive jurisdiction—of all the property, wherever located, of the debtor as of the commencement of such
case, and of property of the estate.”

Binkley and Story executed this RICO conspiracy against rights and property to rob husband of his highly desirable Brentwood marital residence without
equal or due process of law. The case was “fixed” before the divorce was filed, at least 97-days before husband's first “hearing”. The fraudulent bankruptcy was
filed by wife's counsel, in collusion with Story, 39-days before any action was filed in the state courts, giving the federal courts both eriginal and exclusive jurisdiction.

The state courts were specifically prohibited from exercising jurisdiction over their marital residence, because it was a part of a “federal bankruptcy estate”.
That property was also “core” to the bankruptcy, and was in fact one of the primary reasons that Ms. Fenton's counsel filed the fraudulent bankruptcy action.
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TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said tract or parcel of land, with the appurtenances, estate, title and intcrest thereto
belonging 10 the said GRANTEES, their heirs and assigns forever; and we do covenant with the said GRANTEES
that we are lawfully scized and possessed of said land in fee simple, have a good right to convey it and the same is
uncncumbered, unless otherwise hercin set out; and we do further covenant and bind ourselves, our heirs and
representatives, to warrant and forever defend the title to the said land to the said GRANTEES, their heirs and
assigns, ngoinst the lawful claims of all persons whomseever. Wherever used, the singular number shall include the
plural, the plural the singular, and the use of any pender shall be applicable to all genders.

Witness my hand this the 29th day of October, 2019,

The Bankruptcy Court could not compel the sale of the marital residence, because the "benefit to the [bankruptcy] estate” could not "outweigh the
detriment” to husband, as REQUIRED in 11 U.S.C. § 363(h)(3) "the benefit to the estate of a sale of such property free of the interests of co-owners
outweighs the detriment, if any, to such co-owners". (Chancery liquidated it for the amount of the mortgages plus auction fees & closing costs.)

e — —

STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

Personally appeored before me, the undersigned, o Notary Public in and for said County and State, the within named
Fown [l Fenton the bargninor, with whom I am personally acquainted or proved to me on the basis of salisl'actoryl
evidence to be the within named bargainor, ond who acknowledged that she executed the within instrument for the
purposes therein contained.

Witness my hand and official scal this the 29th day of October, 2019,

“.\\mlmm” /
oW w D, EQ !;,4

My Commission expires:

5 pﬂ"-&o{%"’ 4 Notary Public
§97 Ve % B
-3 OESS&E. T =
29 e £
%0 WSS
T VTl T
RATINS

Husband was lawfully in possession of the property and had two lawful tenants/roommates, with
federally protected leasehold property interests, which under the circumstances could not be lawfully
severed. Per bankruptcy Rule #7001, the bankruptcy Trustee was required to provide Mr. Fenton and his
two lawful tenants/roommates with "adversarial proceedings” (or notice by which they could initiate
such) including notices and hearings in federal bankruptcy or district court (which never happened),
specifically not in state court, since the marital residence was "core” to the bankruptcy action and
predated any fillings in state courts. The federal courts were required to determine each party's lawful
property interests before any property could be taken or sold in conjunction with the bankruptcy, while
they were also required by the bankruptcy code to provide each of their interests with "adequate
protection”; all which were illegally circumvented by a conspiracy with Story/Binkley, to unlawfully
exercise jurisdiction and force the auction, before discovery even began, through the Chancery Court.

Binkley and Story liquidated the property for exactly what was| -

owed on the mortgages plus auctioning fees & closing costs. BK: 7790 PO: 958-960
According to bankruptcy guidelines and definitions, the forced 19045384

auction was of absolutely ZERO "benefit to the [bankruptcy] = e

estate”, because it failed to produce ANY proceeds toward paying _— fu

Ms. Fenton's unsecure debts. While rendering Mr. Fenton E== 10/30/2019 - 0o:50AM
instantly homeless, terminating his only stream of income in that = LH 625604
moment (tenant rents), due to the misconduct by the courts and = fﬂ;g&‘;ﬁrn" 0.0
counsel, leaving him no shelter or means to simply survive. £=5 hecoromarer .
Mr. and Ms. Fenton lost $250,000 they had invested into their == ::&i:'“s,“ 1%
beautiful Brentwood home, the sum total of both their life's === ToTatamount [FIERH
savings and premarital retirement investments, the moment the BTATE OF TENNGERER, WILLIAMSTN COUNTY
illegally court ordered auction by Binkley & Story closed. 3HE§;RI-I_\HE§§SON

Page 2 0f 2
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All other matters are reserved pending further Orders of this Court,

‘ ¥7 m—
ENTERED on this Qﬁ; day of 2019.

o

MICHAEL W. BINKLEY, JUBGE

APPROVED FOR ENTRY:

Michael W. Binkley

% % GCircuil Court Judge/Chancellor
21st Judicial District, Division 1}

VIRGINIA LEE STORY; BPR #11700

Attommey for Plaintiff/Wife

136 Fourth Avenue South

Franklin, TN 37064

(615) 790-1778

virginiaitnlaw.org

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was sent courtesy copy to Mr. Jeffrey
Fentan, Defendant Pro Se, at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027 on this 29¥"ay of
August, 2019,

VIRGINIA LEE STORU

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was sent courtesy copy lo Mr. Jeffrey
Fenton, Deferdant Pro Se, at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood, TN 370

27, and to Virginia Lec
Story, Attorney for Wife, at their respective addresses, on this day of ,&4 g" &, 2019.

BK: 7790 PG: 956-968

19045383
—
== JPGS.AL-ORD
= 25604 50 AM
=] - 09:
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—— 0.00
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a8 F8 00— R.v3 (381-383)

IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE

AT FRANKLIN
FAWN HEEEEEFENTON, ) 2015 UG 29 Fit ¢
Plaintiff/Wife, ) 8 2 q
) CILED FOR ERTRY
vs. ) No. 48419B
)
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, )
Defendant/Husband. )

ORDER FROM AUGUST 29, 2019 HEARING

EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION EXTENDED PENDING FINAL HEARING,
RESETTING MOTION FOR VIOLATION OF ORDER OF PROTECTION, WAIVING
MEDIATION AND SETTING FINAL HEARING, ORDER TO VACATE AND ORDER
ALLOWING WIFE TO SIGN ALL NECESSARY CONTRACTS TO COMPLETE THE

SALE OF THE MARITAL HOME AND CLOSING

This matter came on to be heard on the 29th day of August, 2019 before the Honorable
Michael W. Binkley, Judge holding Court for the Chancery Court of Williamson County,
Tennessee, upon Wife’s Motion for Violation of Ex Parte Order of Protection and for Date Certain
for Walk Through of House and Motion for Scheduling Order. It appearing to the Court based

upon arguments of counsel, statements of Husband representing himself Pro Se, and the record as x
FYI... my opposing counsel (Virginia Story) WROTE

a whole that the following shall be the Order of this Court. this "Order”. This does NOT match "the record as a
whole". Please compare the 8/1 & 8/29 Transcripts!

[t is therefore ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the Husband was again

advised of the risks of proceeding Pro Se and that he is required to comply with the rules just as
x No Choice! Court Deprived Husband of ALL HIS Assets & Income! Deemed "uncollectible” once house was gone!

an attorney is required. Husband acknowledged that he understood and wishes to proceed Pro Se.

The Motion for Violation of the Order of Protection will be continued pending further Orders of
x The "OP" meant NOTHING but LEVERAGE! ALL they wanted was MY HOUSE and ME OUT of'it!

the Court as Husband had filed a very lengthy response on the morning of the hearing being
x The alleged "Order of Protection” was just used (and still is) for EXTORTION, to BIND and SILENCE me!

August 29, 2019. The Motion for Violation of the Order of Protection will be reset with the Final

Hearing in this cause set for October 21, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. The Motion for Scheduling Order and
I understood the term "the Final Hearing in this cause" to be referring to the issues WE had DISCUSSED to date,
to Waive Mediation in this cause is appropriate and the same is granted. the results of our Auction & "OP".

AT NO TIME did I understand this to involve the END of our DIVORCE, as we hadn't even BEGUN DISCOVERY
x yet, which I spent over an hour on the phone with my last counsel to learn how to navigate myself. (Call is recorded as

proof!) PLUS Attorney Story had granted my Counsel an EXTENTION (which I have evidence of) on filing the "Divorce

Answer and Counter Complaint”, so that she could focus on her primary agenda, which was TAKING MY HOUSE!
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Procedural due process

Procedural due process requires government officials to follow fair procedures before depriving a person
of life, liberty, or property{23:657 when the government seeks to deprive a person of one of those
interests, procedural due process requires the government to afford the person, at minimum, notice, an
opportunity to be heard, and a decision made by a neutral decisionmaker.

This protection extends to all government proceedings that can result in an individual's deprivation,
whether civil or criminal in nature, from parole violation hearings to administrative hearings regarding
government benefits and entitlements to full-blown criminal trials. The article "Some Kind of Hearing"
written by Judge Henry Friendly created a list of basic due process rights "that remains highly influential,
as to both content and relative priority”.[28] These rights, which apply equally to civil due process and
criminal due process, are: 1261

1. An unbiased tribunal.

2. Notice of the proposed action and the grounds asserted for it.

3. Opportunity to present reasons why the proposed action should not be taken.

4. The right to present evidence, including the right to call witnesses.

5. The right to know opposing evidence.

6. The right to cross-examine adverse witnesses.

7. A decision based exclusively on the evidence presented.

8. Opportunity to be represented by counsel.

9. Requirement that the tribunal prepare a record of the evidence presented.
10. Requirement that the tribunal prepare written findings of fact and reasons for its decision.

Civil procedural due process

Procedural due process is essentially based on the concept of "fundamental faimess". For example, in
1934, the United States Supreme Court held that due process is violated "if a practice or rule
offends some principle of justice so rooted in the traditions and conscience of our people as
to be ranked as fundamental"[2Z As construed by the courts, it includes an individual's right to be
adequately notified of charges or proceedings, the opportunity to be heard at these proceedings, and
that the person or panel making the final decision over the proceedings be impartial in regards to the
matter before them.[28]

To put it more simply, where an individual is facing a deprivation of life, liberty, or property, procedural
due process mandates that he or she is entitled to adequate notice, a hearing, and a neutral judge.

The Supreme Court has formulated a balancing test to determine the rigor with which the requirements
of procedural due process should be applied to a particular deprivation, for the obvious reason that
mandating such requirements in the most expansive way for even the most minor deprivations
would bring the machinery of government to a halt. The Court set out the test as follows:
"[I]dentification of the specific dictates of due process generally requires consideration of three distinct
factors: first, the private interest that will be affected by the official action; second, the risk of an
erroneous deprivation of such interest through the procedures used, and the probable value, if any, of
additional or substitute procedural safeguards; and, finally, the Government's interest, including the
function involved and the fiscal and administrative burdens that the additional or substitute procedural
requirement would entail."122

Procedural due process has also been an important factor in the development of the law of
personal jurisdiction, in the sense that it is inherently unfair for the judicial machinery of a state to
take away the property of a person who has no connection to it whatsoever. A significant portion of
U.S. constitutional law is therefore directed to what kinds of connections to a state are enough for
that state's assertion of jurisdiction over a nonresident to comport with procedural due process.

The requirement of a neutral judge has introduced a constitutional dimension to the question of whether
a judge should recuse himself or herself from a case. Specifically, the Supreme Court has ruled that in
certain circumstances, the Due Process Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment requires a judge to recuse
himself on account of a potential or actual conflict of interest. For example, in Caperton v. A. T.
Massey Coal Co.(2009), the Court ruled that a justice of the Supreme Court of Appeals of West
Virginia could not participate in a case involving a major donor to his election to that court.3¢]

https:/irico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-11-12_settlement-offer-mitigate-losses-story-refused.pdf ~ Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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LOCAL RULES OF PRACTICE
TWENTY-FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT
HICKMAN, LEWIS, PERRY AND WILLIAMSON COUNTIES

RULES OF THE CIRCUIT AND CHANCERY COURTS
FOR THE TWENTY-FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT

Adopted Effective September 1, 2004
As Amended Through September 1, 2017
And Further Amended March 1, 2019

INTRODUCTION

JUDGES. The 21® Judicial District embraces Hickman, Lewis, Perry, and Williamson Counties.
All Judges of the 21*! Judicial District have full civil and criminal jurisdiction therein and are assigned
areas of responsibility by the Presiding Judge.

CLERKS. Each county within the District has a Circuit Court Clerk and a Clerk and Master with
powers and duties prescribed by statute for such offices generally. The Clerk and Master is also clerk
of the Probate Division of the Chancery Court.

The clerks are expected to perform all of the acts, including the issuance of writs
of attachment, and fixing bonds therefor, which the Clerks are authorized to perform under
the applicable statutes.

Rule 11. Orders and Judgments

Section 11.01 Preparation and Submission

Unless the court directs otherwise, attorneys for prevailing parties will prepare proposed orders
for entry by the court and shall file such proposed orders not more than seven (7) days following the
day on which the ruling is made by the court. If the proposed order submitted reflects that it has been
approved for entry by counsel for all parties, then the court will take action promptly to enter such
proposed order, or, at the court’'s discretion, enter the court's own order with respect to the ruling. If
the proposed order does not reflect that it has been approved for entry by counsel for all parties, then
the court will take no action to enter such proposed order for seven (7) days after receipt of the
proposed order to afford counsel for the opposing party to submit an alternative proposed order. If the
opposing party submits an alternative proposed order, the court shall undertake promptly to enter
either the original proposed order, the alternative proposed order, or the court's own order with
respect to the ruling. All of the time periods in this section may, for good cause, be extended by the
court.

A party's approval for entry of a proposed order, which does not by its express terms state that
it is an agreed order, shall not be construed as anything other than the party’s agreement that the
proposed order accurately reflects the court's ruling on the particular matter and shall not be
construed to imply that party’s agreement with or consent to the ruling set out in the proposed order.

[Adopted Effective September 1, 2004; Amended Effective September 1, 2010; Further Amended
December 1, 2014).

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019_tn-21st-district-court-rule-11-preparation-of-orders.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF TENNESSEE
AT NASHVILLE

FAWN I FENTON v. JEFFREY RYAN FENTON
Chancery Conrt for Williamson County

COA NO. Muu1y-vzudy-COA-R3-CV

CERTIFICATE OF APPELLATE RECORD

I, Elaine B. Beeler, Clerk and Master, Williamson County Chancery Court,
Franklin, Tennessee, do hereby certify that the following items herewith transmitted to
the Court of Appeals are original or true and correct copies of all or the designated papers

on file in my office in the captioned case.

1. Technical record attached to this certificate consisting of 709 pages
contained in five volumes.

2. and
authenticated by the Trial Judge or automatically authenticated under

T.R.A.P. Rule 24(f).

3. No exhibits are included in the record.

4. No sealed documents and/or exhibits are included in the record.

5. No depositions are included in the record.

6. No exhibits and/or documents of unusual bulk or weight have been

retained in my office.

hitps.//rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2020-03-31_chancery-certificate-of-appellate-record. pdf Case 1,23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v, STORY et al.}
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exactly I am appealing and the parties which I've asked the court to hold accountable for their
unethical and illegal actions against me (see attached “2019-12-08 Statement of Issues Proposed to be
Raised.pdf”).

It seems to me that some of these rules, oaths, and ethics are failing to be practiced, in the handling of
my case:

RULE 8: RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT: http://www.tsc.state.tn.us/rules/supreme-court/8

[1] A lawyer is an expert in law pursuing a learned art in service to clients and in the spirit of public service and engaging in
these pursuits as part of a common calling to promote justice and public good. Essential characteristics of the lawyer are
knowledge of the law, skill in applying the applicable law to the factual context, thoroughness of preparation, practical and
prudential wisdom, ethical conduct and integrity, and dedication to justice and the public good.

[2] A lawyer, as a member of the legal profession, is a representative of clients, an officer of the legal system, and a public
citizen having special responsibility for the quality of justice.

[3] As a representative of clients, a lawyer performs various functions. As an advisor, a lawyer provides a client with an
informed understanding of the client's legal rights and obligations and explains their practical implications. As an advocate, a
lawyer zealously asserts the client's position under the rules of the adversary system. As a negotiator, a lawyer seeks a result
advantageous to the client but consistent with requirements of honest dealings with others. As an evaluator, a lawyer acts by
examining a client's legal affairs and reporting about them to the client or to others.

[6] A lawyer's conduct should conform to the requirements of the law, both in professional service to clients and in the lawyer's
business and personal affairs. A lawyer should use the law's procedures only for legitimate purposes and not to harass or
intimidate others. A lawyer should demonstrate respect for the legal system and for those who serve it, including judges, other
lawyers, and public officials. While it is a lawyer's duty, when necessary, to challenge the rectitude of official action, it is also a
lawyer's duty to uphold legal process.

[13] The legal profession's relative autonomy carries with it special responsibilities of self-government. The profession has a
responsibility to assure that its regulations are conceived in the public interest and not in furtherance of parochial or self-
interested concerns of the bar. Every lawyer is responsible for observance of the Rules of Professional Conduct. A lawyer
should also aid in securing their observance by other lawyers. Neglect of these responsibilities compromises the
independence of the profession and the public interest which it serves.

Maybe they'll update this since Chancellor Binkley said on 8/29 that "fair is something you do in
the fall."

Incidentally, I believe that I got the confusion straightened out, so that the COA has accepted
my transcripts from both the 8/1 & the 8/29 hearings for evidence to support my brief upon. I'm not
sure why, but the 8/29 transcripts somehow got over looked by Williamson Chancery, despite
being sent to them via multiple media formats. I'm glad that has been corrected now though, as
that is a very valuable hearing toward my defense. Amongst other things, it proves how I was
given several assurances in court, which after I was "run out of town", were not only reneged upon,
but nearly the exact opposite took place.

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2020-05-05_notified-story-about-her-fraudulent-affidavit. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Even the bible states, that what you do in secret, will be exposed in the light. (Maybe you can sue God

over that "threat”.)

Luke 8:17 (NKJV)
e Fornothing is secret that will not be revealed, nor anything hidden that will not be known
and come to light.

Luke 12:2-3 (MSG)

* You can’t keep your true self hidden forever; before long you'll be exposed. You can’t hide
behind a religious mask forever; sooner or later the mask will slip and your true face will
be known. You can’t whisper one thing in private and preach the opposite in public; the
day’s coming when those whispers will be repeated all over town.

Matthew 10:26-27 (MSG)
e Don’t be intimidated. Eventually everything is going to be out in the open, and everyone
will know how things really are. So don’t hesitate to go public now.

AT

|, _VIRGINIA LEE STORY , do solemnly swear or affirm that | will support the Constitution of the United

States and the Constitution of the State of Tennessee. In the practice of my profession, | will conduct

myself with honesty, fairness, integrity, and civility to the best of my skill and abilities, so help me God.
—_—

Some people actually believe that fairness is one of the pillars of the rule of law.
Truly,

Jeff Fenton

17195 Silver Parkway # 150
Fenton, MI 48430-3426

Phone: (615) 837-1300

From: Megan Henry <Megan.Henry@tncourts.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 9:38 AM

To: Jeff Fenton

Subject: Affidavit

Affidavit.

Megan Henry

Deputy Clerk

135 4th Ave S, Franklin, TN 37064
615-790-5428

8

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2020-05-05_notified-story-about-her-fraudulent-affidavit. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Delivered: Affidavit | FINAL OFFER TO CANCEL APPEAL: PRIOR to Writing my BRIEF, I'm
willing to forfeit my $250k, but my name must be CLEARED for ANY AGREEMENT to
drop my Appeal

postmaster@tnlaw.org <postmaster@tnlaw.org>
Tue 5/5/2020 1:08 PM

To:Virginia Story <virginia@tnlaw.org>

ﬂJ 1 attachments (52 KB)

Affidavit | FINAL OFFER TO CANCEL APPEAL: PRIOR to Writing my BRIEF, I'm willing to forfeit my $250k, but my name must be
CLEARED for ANY AGREEMENT to drop my Appeal;

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Virginia Story (virginia@tnlaw.org)

Subject: Affidavit | FINAL OFFER TO CANCEL APPEAL: PRIOR to Writing my BRIEF, I'm willing to forfeit my $250k, but
my name must be CLEARED for ANY AGREEMENT to drop my Appeal

https://rico jefffenton.com/evidence/2020-05-05_notified-story-about-her-fraudulent-affidavit. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Delivered: Affidavit | FINAL OFFER TO CANCEL APPEAL: PRIOR to Writing my BRIEF, I'm
willing to forfeit my $250k, but my name must be CLEARED for ANY AGREEMENT to
drop my Appeal

postmaster@tnlaw.org <postmaster@tnlaw.org>
Tue 5/5/2020 1:08 PM
To:Kathryn Yarbrough <kyarbrough@tnlaw.org>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (48 KB)

Affidavit | FINAL OFFER TO CANCEL APPEAL: PRIOR to Writing my BRIEF, I'm willing to forfeit my $250k, but my name must be
CLEARED for ANY AGREEMENT to drop my Appeal;

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Kathryn Yarbrough (kyarbrough@tnlaw.org)

Subject: Affidavit | FINAL OFFER TO CANCEL APPEAL: PRIOR to Writing my BRIEF, I'm willing to forfeit my $250k, but
my name must be CLEARED for ANY AGREEMENT to drop my Appeal

https:/frico jefffenton.com/evidence/2020-05-05_notified-story-about-her-fraudulent-affidavit. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Delivered: Affidavit | FINAL OFFER TO CANCEL APPEAL: PRIOR to Writing my BRIEF, I'm
willing to forfeit my $250k, but my name must be CLEARED for ANY AGREEMENT to
drop my Appeal

postmaster@tnlaw.org <postmaster@tnlaw.org>
Tue 5/5/2020 1:08 PM
To:Heidi Macy <Heidi@tnlaw.org>

[UJ | attachments (52 KB)

Affidavit | FINAL OFFER TO CANCEL APPEAL: PRIOR to Writing my BRIEF, I'm willing to forfeit my $250k, but my name must be
CLEARED for ANY AGREEMENT to drop my Appeal;

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Heidi Macy (Heidi@tnlaw.org)

Subject: Affidavit | FINAL OFFER TO CANCEL APPEAL: PRIOR to Writing my BRIEF, I'm willing to forfeit my $250k, but
my name must be CLEARED for ANY AGREEMENT to drop my Appeal

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2020-05-05_notified-story-about-her-fraudulent-affidavit. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Relayed: Affidavit | FINAL OFFER TO CANCEL APPEAL: PRIOR to Writing my BRIEF, I'm
willing to forfeit my $250k, but my name must be CLEARED for ANY AGREEMENT to
drop my Appeal

Microsoft Outlook <postmaster@outlook.com>
Tue 5/5/2020 1:08 PM

To:Deborah.Rubenstein@tncourts.gov <Deborah.Rubenstein@tncourts.gov>;john.coke@tncourts.gov
<john.coke@tncourts.gov>

[I]J 1 attachments (29 KB)

Affidavit | FINAL OFFER TO CANCEL APPEAL: PRIOR to Writing my BRIEF, I'm willing to forfeit my $250k, but my name must be
CLEARED for ANY AGREEMENT to drop my Appeal;

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent
by the destination server:

Deborah.Rubenstein@tncourts.gov (Deborah.Rubenstein@tncourts.gov),
john.coke@tncourts.gov (john.coke@tncourts.gov)

Subject: Affidavit | FINAL OFFER TO CANCEL APPEAL: PRIOR to Writing my BRIEF, I'm willing to forfeit my $250k, but
my name must be CLEARED for ANY AGREEMENT to drop my Appeal

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2020-05-05_notified-story-about-her-fraudulent-affidavit. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE
AT FRANKLIN i

w1007 21 Pt 3: 58

FAWNIEEEE FENTON, )
Plaintiff/Wife, ) N
) EILED FOR EATRY —m—
VS, ) No. 484198
)
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, )
Defendant/Husband. )
AFFIDAVIT OF VIRGINIA LEE STORY RECEIVED py
Tudges' Chambers
STATE OF TENNESSEE ) Dete: 20-22< 79 o )

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON )

Comes now, Virginia Lee Story, attorney of record for the Petitioner, and after being first
duly sworn, states as follows:

1; I am over 18 years of age and have personal knowledge of the following facts.

2. At the August 29, 2019 hearing in this matter, the Court set this matter for final
hearing on October 21, 2019 in open Court with Mr. Jeffrey Fenton present in the courtroom.

: Since the August 29, 2019 hearing, Mr. Fenton relocated to Michigan.

4, In his handwritten note, he stated that he does not want to contest the divorce and

that he does not wish to communicate with Virginia Story or anyone from her firm, ever again.

VIRGINIA LEE STORY /

SWORN to and subscribed before me this g S‘f_ day of October, 2019.

o 1510, ”/, 0‘-//‘//

™ Notary Public
" o MCommmsmn Expires: CO /

He states that he will never be in Tennessee again. See attached Exhibit 1.
FURTHER AFFIANT SAITH NOT.

1

- %%
’“Hnm

%’”C‘oun“‘

‘fIH;|||”\'|l\\
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I DESPITE MS. STORY'S PROMISE IN COURT ON 8/29/2019, TO HOLD COURT OVER THE PHONE - THEY REFUSED WITHOUT NOTICE! I

FAWN I FENTON vs JEFFREY RYAN FENTON
08/29/2019

MS. STORY: Since he probably will be
moving to Michigan, I would be amenable to him
attending the final hearing by telephone if he doesn't
want to drive back. And I can tell you, I will try to

accommodate him in any way I can.

THE COURT: I —knaeow—yeou—will— You already

MS. STORY: And, also, the order probably
needs to say that Ms. Fenton can execute any other
documents that need to be executed because he might
not be here to sign anything, that Mr. Anderson might
need signed. So I would like to be able to put that
in the Order.

THE COURT: All right. Then if you'll

prepare the Order, that'll take care of us. That's

what we're doing. That's the Order of the Court.
Thank you very much.

(Proceedings were adjourned at 11:44 a.m.)

(615) 933-6786
www.harpethcourtreporters.com 24
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2019-10-07 GIFTS LEFT AT OUR HOME FOR MS. FENTON WITH NOTE
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2019-10-09 EMAIL FROM AUCTIONEER CONFIRMING MS. FENTON
RECEIVED THE GIFTS, RATHER THAN SOMEONE ELSE TAKING,

AUCTIONEER PROMISED ME A HUD-1 “*SETTLEMENT STATEMENT” WHICH I NEVER GOT

From: Tommy Anderson <tom@tommyanderson.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 6:42 PM

To: Jeff Fenton

Subject: Re: Closing | Utilities | Fully-Executed Settlement Statement
Attachments: image001.gif

Yes Fawn received all electronics and got them in her possession. | will have title company send you everything upon
closing completion.

Sincerely,

Tommy Anderson

On Wed, Oct 9, 2019, 5:38 PM Jeff Fenton_ wrote:

Hello Tommy,

Please let me know once the closing is completed, so that 1 can disconnect the utilities. They are all currently
being billed to me, on my credit, and I need to minimize accruing debt, especially with zero proceeds from
the sale, with which to pay any of my debls or expenses, while remaining unemployed.

Also, did you inform Fawn about the TV and Camera equipment at the house for her? Do you know if she has
obtained that yet, or what her plan is? (I just want to ensure that Fawn gets the equipment, rather than the
new buyer... he already got a good enough deal!)

Finally, I would like a scan of the fully executed HUD-1, emailed to me please, upon closing,

I'hank you, sir.

Jell Fenton

1986 Sunnyside Drive

Brentwood, TN 37027
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Tenn. R. Sup. Ct. 1.0

Rule 1.0 - TERMINOLOGY

(a) "Belief" or "believes" denotes that the person involved actually supposed the fact in
question to be true. A person's belief may be inferred from circumstances.

(b) "Confirmed in writing," when used in reference to the informed consent of a person,
denotes informed consent that is given in writing by the person or a writing that a lawyer
promptly transmits to the person confirming an oral informed consent. See paragraph (e) for
the definition of "informed consent." If it is not feasible to obtain or transmit the writing at
the time the person gives informed consent, then the lawyer must obtain or transmit it
within a reasonable time thereafter.

(¢) "Firm" or "law firm" denotes a lawyer or lawyers in a law partnership, professional
corporation, sole proprietorship or other association authorized to practice law; or lawyers
employed in a legal services organization or the legal department of a corporation,
government agency, or other organization.

(d) "Fraud" or "fraudulent" denotes an intentionally false or misleading statement of
material fact, an intentional omission from a statement of fact of such additional

information as would be necessary to make the statements made not materially misleading,
and such other conduct by a person intended to deceive a person or tribunal with respect to

a material issue in a proceeding or other matter.

(e) "Informed consent" denotes the agreement by a person to a proposed course of conduct
after the lawyer has communicated adequate information and explanation about the material
risks of and reasonably available alternatives to the proposed course of conduct.

() "Knowingly," "known," or "knows" denotes actual awareness of the fact in question. A
person's knowledge may be inferred from circumstances.

martner" denotes a partner in a law firm organized as a partnership or professional
limited liability partnership, a shareholder in a law firm organized as a professional
corporation, a member in a law firm organized as a professional limited liability company,
or a sole practitioner who employs other lawyers or nonlawyers in connection with his or
her practice.
(h) "Reasonable" or "reasonably," when used in relation to conduct by a lawyer, denotes the
conduct of a reasonably prudent and competent lawyer.
(i) "Reasonable belief" or "reasonably believes" when used in reference to a lawyer, denotes
that the lawyer believes the matter in question and that the circumstances are such that the
belief is reasonable.
(j) "Reasonably should know," when used in reference to a lawyer, denotes that a lawyer of
reasonable prudence and competence would ascertain the matter in question.
(k) "Screening" and "screened" denote the isolation of a lawyer from any participation in a
matter through the timely imposition of procedures within a firm that are reasonably
adequate under the circumstances to protect information that the isolated lawyer is obligated
to protect under these Rules or other law.
(I) "Substantial" or "substantially," when used in reference to degree or extent, denotes a
material matter of clear and weighty importance.

1
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BY LAW, any STATEMENTS or
AFFIDAVITS written by a Lawyer,
especially in an EX PARTE HEARING
against a PRO SE LITIGANT, which

FAILS to include ALL the MATERIAL
Tenn. R. Sup. Ct. 3.3 FACTS KNOWN TO THE LAWYER, that
will enable the tribunal to make an
Rule 3.3 - Candor Toward the Tribunal  { jnformed decision, whether or not the
facts are adverse, constitute "FRAUD

: UPON THE COURT, BY OFFICER(S) OF
(a) A lawyer shall not knowingly: THE COURT!"

(1) make a false statement of fact or law to a tribunal; or

(2) fail to disclose to the tribunal legal authority in the controlling jurisdiction known to
the lawyer to be directly adverse to the position of the client and not disclosed by
opposing counsel; or

(3) in an ex parte proceeding, fail to inform the tribunal of all material facts known to the

lawyer that will enable the tribunal to make an informed decision, whether or not the facts

are adverse.

(b) A lawyer shall not offer evidence the lawyer knows to be false, except that a lawyer who
represents a defendant in a criminal proceeding, and who has been denied permission to
withdraw from the defendant's representation after compliance with paragraph (f), may
allow the client to testify by way of an undirected narrative or take such other action as is
necessary to honor the defendant's constitutional rights in connection with the proceeding.
(c) A lawyer shall not affirm the validity of, or otherwise use, any evidence the lawyer
knows to be false.

(d) A lawyer may refuse to offer or use evidence, other than the testimony of a client who is
a defendant in a criminal matter, that the lawyer reasonably believes is false, misleading,
fraudulent or illegally obtained.

(e) If a lawyer knows that the lawyer's client intends to perpetrate a fraud upon the tribunal
or otherwise commit an offense against the administration of justice in connection with the
proceeding, including improper conduct toward a juror or a member of the jury pool, or
comes to know, prior to the conclusion of the proceeding, that the client has, during the
course of the lawyer's representation, perpetrated such a crime or fraud, the lawyer shall
advise the client to refrain from, or to disclose or otherwise rectify, the crime or fraud and
shall discuss with the client the consequences of the client's failure to do so.

(f) If a lawyer, after discussion with the client as required by paragraph (e), knows that the
client still intends to perpetrate the crime or fraud, or refuses or is unable to disclose or
otherwise rectify the crime or fraud, the lawyer shall seek permission of the tribunal to
withdraw from the representation of the client and shall inform the tribunal, without further
disclosure of information protected by RPC 1.6, that the lawyer's request to withdraw is
required by the Rules of Professional Conduct.

(g) A lawyer who, prior to conclusion of the proceeding, comes to know that the lawyer has
offered false tangible or documentary evidence shall withdraw or disaffirm such evidence
without further disclosure of information protected by RPC 1.6.

(h) A lawyer who, prior to the conclusion of the proceeding, comes to know that a person
other than the client has perpetrated a fraud upon the tribunal or otherwise committed an
offense against the administration of justice in connection with the proceeding, and in which
the lawyer's client was not implicated, shall promptly report the improper conduct to the
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REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION Arpeadix - 19

Applicant requests accommodation under Tennessee Judicial Branch Policy 2.07

Applicant Information

Applicantis:  Wilness Juror Allorney X Party Other (Specily
Nature of Interest);

Name:_JEFFREY RYAN FENTON Court:_COURT OF APPEALS OF TENNESSEE
Telephone: (615) 837-1300 MIDDLE DIVISION (AT NASHVILLE)
Address: 17195 Silver Parkway, #150 Judge:

Fenton, MI_48430-3426 Case No.: M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV
I Type of proceeding. Criminal X __ Civil
2. Proceedings to be covered (e.g., bail hearing, preliminary hearing, particular witnesses at trial, sentencing

hearing, motion hearing, trial): Appeal of Forced Sale of Home. Divorce Judgment, Stalking Charge,

and Order of Protection

3. Dates modification needed (specify): Currently — Throughout Appeal

4, Disability necessitating modilication (specily):___Obsessive-Compulsive Personality Disorder (OCPD)
DSM-5 301.4 (F60.5), Attention-Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) DSM-5 314.01 (FF90.2), Generalized
Anxicty Disorder (GAD) DSM-5 300.02 (F41.1), Circadian Rhythm Sleep Disorder (CRSD) Non-24-Hour
Sleep-Wake Disorder (Non-24) DSM-5 307.45 (G47.24), Poverty, Forced Geographic Distance from Court

5. Type ol modification requested (specify):_Procedural and Technical Flexibility, Additional TIME for
Deadlines to_Self-Represent by Necessity, Communication Modifications due to COVID-19 and Excessive
Mailing Times to Michigan, Judgment Based Upon the LAWS — not just the Technical Codes which I am
Knowledgeable about, or able to Research and Cite (ignorance about the law is no excuse for breaking it, hence
it shouldn’t be for being protected by the law either). Please Judge based upon the SPIRIT of the Law, not just
the Technical Manipulation of Words used to Express, Define, and Communicate it. Thank vou!

6. Special requests or anticipated problems (specify):_Additional TIME and Patience please. By disorder

I'm a Perfectionist who has a nearly impossible time Focusing and Remaining On Task, especially when of

Significant Conscquence. Yet I ean’t afford to hire anyone to help Represent me. I also request that all Court

Communications please be sent to me Eleetronically, via Email or Fax (I setup a dedicated fax number for the

court), beeause it often takes a WEEK to receive Mail here in Michigan, plus in-house handling times. My

Email is jeff.fenton@live.com. and my dedicated fax number for the court is (810) 255-4438.

7. Significant problem and request for Court Oversight, Accountability, Advocacy, and Assistance: I strongly

believe that the narrative driving the basis for ALL the actions levied against me so far by the opposing counsel

(Ms. Story) has been largely FALSE, Intentionally Deceptive, Bombarding me from every angle

simultancously, specifically to Exploit _my Known Disabilities, to Strategically Devastate me, using

HARRASSMENT BY LEGAL PROCESS (malicious litigation). Combined with Ms. Story’s Reputation,

Resources, and Relationships, I don’t believe that I ever had a chanee at a Fair Trial. Ms. Story BOUND me

Rerse Use My TA ADA, OATIC T thae Tine To Fie.

“Thenks { —=zE Bt

https:/irico jefffenton.com/evidence/2020-07-08_tnsc-coa-ada-request-for-modification.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)




Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 50, PagelD.4069 Filed 03/25/24 Page 18 of 35

with an OP obtained under False Testimony, then TOOK and DESTROYED everything of substance, which |

have ever owned, in just two months.

8. To substantiate my claims about legal inequality and unfairness: During my trial on August 29", 2019, at

“The Old Courthouse” in Franklin, as is recorded in VOLUME-4 of my Technical Record, Page-516, Line-6,

the Judge told me, “Fair is something you do in the fall.”

Despite my many requests that the Court Differentiate this as a “Transcript of Evidence”, it remains buried in

my Technical Record, even though the Judge procured the Court Reporter himself. The remainder of that

same transcript clearly reveals how open, objective, and impartial, the Court remained, amidst my Testimony

versus Ms. Story’s. | beg you look and see for yourself! Your intervention is requested and seriously needed!

Documentation provided by my Psychiatrist and my Psychotherapist is included to prove that | have the disabilitics
listed, as well as a real need for the modifications sought herein.,

My request for a 60-Day extension, for filing my Bricf, will follow; but for the sake of TIME, since | am so SLOW at
this, I am sending this Request for Modification separately. Thank you!

I hereby certify that the above information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date: 2/8/zZozZo %‘#
(Sipature of Ap

G The request for modification is GRANTED.

G OFFER OF REASONABLE ALTERNATE MODIFICATION

G The request for modification is DENIED becausc:
____ the applicant is not a qualificd individual with a disability
_ the requested modification would fundamentally alter the nature of the judicial program, service or activity
_ the requested modification would create an unduc linancial or administrative burden
_ the applicant refused to comply with the Policy
_the applicant’s failure to comply with the Policy makes impossible or impracticable the ability to provide the
requested Modilication

(Specify)

DATE:

Local Judicial Program ADA Coordinator
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S —
APPEALS

G Presiding Judge Review requested. (Specify reason and the remedy you want):

DATE:

(Signature of Person Requesting Review)
PRESIDING JUDGE REVIEW

I have reviewed the original request for modification, the offer of alternate modification OR the denial of

modification and the reason for the denial, and the reason that this review has been requested and find as follows:

DATE:

PRESIDING JUDGE
e — ]

G  Administrative Office of the Courts Review requested. (Specify reason and the remedy you want):

DATE:

(Signature of Person Requesting Review)
DMINJ TIVE OF THE COURTS REVIEW

I have reviewed the original request for modification, the offer of alternate modification OR the denial of

modification and the reason for the denial, and the reason that this review has been requested and find as follows:

DATE:

AOC DIRECTOR
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Radnor Psychiatric Group, PLC
5123 VIRGINIA WAY
SUITE C-11
BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE 37027

Telephone: (615) 373-5205
Fax: (615) 373-5165

July 19, 2019

To Whom It May Concern:

RE: Jeffrey Fenton, DOB: -

Jeff Fenton has been a patient under my care since February 2012. He has been diagnosed with a
Generalized Anxiety Disorder, Attention Deficit Disorder, and some Obsessive Compulsive
Personality traits. He has been complaint with both his psychiatric medications prescribed and
his individual psychotherapy with Terry Huff, LCSW.

The symptoms of his illnesses have interfered with his ability to maintain employment, despite
compliance with our treatment recommendations. His condition does not predispose him to any
violent behavior and, to my knowledge, he has not been involved in any violent behavior since
being a patient under my care.

If you have any further questions regarding his diagnosis, treatment, or prognosis, please contact
me with his permission.

Sincerely,

/’%

Richard E. Rochester, M.D.
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Terry M. Huff, LCSW
Suite 134
5115 Maryland Way
Brentwood, TN 37027
615-627-4191
terrymhuff.com

August 28, 2019

To Whom it May Concern:

I'm writing at the request of my client, Mr. Jeff Fenton, to explain his mental health challenges
and their effects on his general functioning. | am licensed as a clinical social worker in
Tennessee, and | have a private psychotherapy practice in Brentwood. | have been providing
psychotherapy services for thirty years. My specialty is in helping adults with attention deficit
hyperactivity disorder (ADHD).

| began seeing Mr. Fenton May 3, 2018. His primary concerns for which he sought my help
were marital problems and effects of his ADHD. He has a history of particular difficulties with
occupational functioning due to extraordinary perfectionism and getting lost in details, which
contribute to inefficiency and missed deadlines. This particular challenge, along with certain
other features, are consistent with symptoms of obsessive compulsive personality disorder.
ADHD and OCPD have been the focus of Mr. Fenton's psychotherapy. He also has specific
phobias and social anxiety, which have not been the primary focus in therapy.

ADHD is a neurological condition that makes it difficult to manage one's attention and inhibit
impulses. It is often misperceived as an inability to focus rather than difficulty managing and
shifting the focus of one's attention. Adults with ADHD often have difficulty returning to open
awareness when locked into a focused state of awareness. They often have trouble activating
and sustaining effort on monotonous tasks, organizing and prioritizing tasks, keeping track of
items needed for tasks, estimating and tracking time, managing emotions skillfully, inhibiting
speech and action (tending to talk excessively and interrupt others), and inhibiting impulses.

Obsessive Compulsive Personality Disorder is characterized by "preoccupation with
orderliness, perfectionism, and mental and interpersonal control, at the expense of flexibility,
openness, and efficiency," according to the DSM-5 (Diagnostic and Statistical of Mental
Disorders - 5th edition). Individuals with this disorder try "to maintain a sense of control through
painstaking attention to rules, trivial details, procedures, lists, schedules, or form to the extent
that the major point of the activity is lost." They may get so caught up in the details of a project
that they don't complete it, or they miss deadlines. If can take them a long time to complete a
task due to this excessive preoccupation with details. They are often "inflexible about matters
of morality, ethics, or values and may force themselves and others to follow rigid moral
principles and very strict standards of performance." They often have trouble delegating tasks
to others, as others must conform to their way of doing things. Those tasks must be done
"correctly." They tend to “plan ahead in meticulous detail and are unwilling to consider
changes." Their ability to compromise may be compromised by the inflexibility. They are
uncomfortable with relationships and situations in which they are not in control or where they
must rely on others. They are uncomfortable with the unpredictable.
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One effect of the OCPD is Mr. Fenton's communication when dealing with conflict. His
excesses in speech and writing can appear imposing or hostile. He acknowledges his
compulsion to communicate excessively. The compulsion is driven by an undercurrent of
unsettled feelings that persist until he is certain there is no possibility of being misunderstood.
This pattern is consistent with the disorder (OCPD). His effect on others—i.e., anyone receiving
the excess of communication—is often lost on him, as his attention is locked into the effort to
be understood. Consequently, those efforts are experienced by others as intense and
sometimes hostile.

Mr. Fenton is aware that he has more work to do on this problem. He recently requested that
we focus less on the present crisis and more on managing the challenge of coping effectively
with the symptoms ADHD and OCPD, and decreasing self-defeating behavior. Due to both
conditions, Mr. Fenton's excessive attention to what he wants to communicate obstructs him
from being aware, in a given moment, of effects of his efforts (e.g., the impact of the volume of
his voice when speaking, or the volume of information when writing).

Mr. Fenton has been forthcoming in psychotherapy sessions and has been open and willing to
be challenged with respect to his symptoms and their effects. He acknowledges mistakes
when they are pointed out and is working to understand how his best intentions sometimes go
awry, and his persistent efforts can be self-defeating.

Mr. Fenton has never expressed any intention of harming himself or others during the sixteen
months that | have known him. | have never had reason to suspect any intention to harm
himself or others. He has participated frequently in a support group for adults with ADHD. He
has participated actively and has offered help to others in the group.

Thank you for consideration of the role that mental health and disability have played out in Mr.
Fenton's life and relationships. His participation in psychotherapy and related services will
continue.

Respectfully,

SN Ll 1

Terry M. Huff, LCSW
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Obsessive-Compulsive Personality Disorder (OCPD) DSM-5 301.4 (F60.5)
Generalized Anxiety Disorder (GAD) DSM-5 300.02 (F41.1)
Attention-Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) DSM-5 314.01 (F90.2)

Circadian Rhythm Sleep Disorder (CRSD} Non-24-Hour Sleep-Wake Disorder (Non-24)
DSM-5 307.45 (G47.24)
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Radnor Psychiatric Group, PLC
5123 VIRGINIA WAY
SUITE C-11
BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE 37027

Telephone: (615) 373-5205
Fax: (615) 373-5165

November 1, 2018

RE: Jeffrey Fenton, DOB: -

To Whom It May Concern:

Jeffrey Fenton has been a patient under my care since 2012. He is treated for a severe
Generalized Anxiety Disorder, Attention Deficit Disorder, and suffers from an Obsessive
Compulsive Personality Disorder. He also has specific phobias regarding weather, driving
across bridges, and flying, along with obsessive concerns over his health.

His symptoms of severe anxiety, obsessive worry, preoccupation with details and rules,
perfectionism, inflexibility, and problems with rigidity have all interfered with his ability to hold
a job and have a healthy relationship.

I have prescribed medication including Lexapro 40 mg a day, Vyvanse 70 mg a day, Xanax 1 mg
every six hours as needed, and Restoril 30 mg at night for chronic insomnia. He also has
continued to see Terry Huff, LCSW, in psychotherapy. Despite his compliance with his
medication and therapy, his symptoms continue to be disabling.

Please consider Mr. Fenton’s severe psychiatric condition in any judgments being made about

his ability to work and his ongoing divorce. If you have any questions regarding his treatment or
~ prognosis, please contact me with his permission.

Sincerely,

chard E. Rochester, M.D.
RER/sde
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2/6/22, 9:06 PM Obsessive-Compulsive Personality Disorder (OCPD) - Psychiatric Disorders - Merck Manuals Professional Edition

~ A MERCK MANUAL

Professional Version

Obsessive-Compulsive Personality
Disorder (OCPD)

By Mark Zimmerman, MD, Rhode Island Hospital

Last full review/revision May 2021| Content last modified May 2021

Obsessive-compulsive personality disorder is characterized by a pervasive preoccupation with orderliness,
perfectionism, and control (with no room for flexibility) that ultimately slows or interferes with completing a
task. Diagnosis is by clinical criteria. Treatment is with psychodynamic psychotherapy, cognitive-behavioral
therapy, and selective serotonin reuptake inhibitors (SSRIs).

(See also Overview of Personality Disorders.)

Because patients with obsessive-compulsive personality disorder need to be in control, they tend to be solitary in their
endeavors and to mistrust the help of others.

About 2.1 to 7.9% of the general population are estimated to have obsessive-compulsive personality disorder; it is more
common among men.

Familial traits of compulsivity, restricted range of emation, and perfectionism are thought to contribute to this disorder.
Comorbidities may be present. Patients often also have a depressive disorder (major depressive disorder or persistent
depressive disorder) or an alcohol use disorder,

Symptoms and Signs of OCPD

Symptoms of ohsessive-compulsive personality disorder may lessen even over a time period as short as 1 year, but their
persistence (ie, remission and relapse rates) during the long term are less clear.

In patients with obsessive-compulsive personality disorder, preoccupation with order, perfectionism, and control of themselves
and situations interferes with flexibility, effectiveness, and openness. Rigid and stubborn in their activities, these patients insist
that everything be done in specific ways.

To maintain a sense of control, patients focus on rules, minute details, procedures, schedules, and lists. As a result, the main
point of a project or activity is lost. These patients repeatedly check for mistakes and pay extraordinary attention to detail. They
do not make good use of their time, often leaving the most important tasks until the end. Their preaccupation with the details
and making sure everything is perfect can endlessly delay completion. They are unaware of how their behavior affects their
coworkers. When focused on one task, these patients may neglect all other aspects of their life.

Because these patients want everything done in a specific way, they have difficulty delegating tasks and working with others.
When working with others, they may make detailed lists about how a task should be done and become upset if a coworker
suggests an alternative way. They may reject help even when they are behind schedule.

Patients with obsessive-compulsive personality disorder are excessively dedicated to work and productivity; their dedication is
not motivated by financial necessity. As a result, leisure activities and relationships are neglected. They may think they have no
time to relax or go out with friends; they may postpone a vacation so long that it does not happen, or they may feel they must
take work with them so that they do not waste time. Time spent with friends, when it occurs, tends to be in a formally organized
activity (eg, a sport). Hobbies and recreational activities are considered important tasks requiring organization and hard work to
master; the goal is perfection.

These patients plan ahead in great detail and do not wish to consider changes. Their relentless rigidity may frustrate coworkers
and friends.

Expression of affection is also tightly controlled. These patients may relate to others in a formal, stiff, or serious way. Often, they
speak only after they think of the perfect thing to say. They may focus on logic and intellect and be intolerant of emational or
expressive behavior.

These patients may be overzealous, picky, and rigid about issues of morality, ethics, and values. They apply rigid moral
principles to themselves and to others and are harshly self-critical. They-are-rigidly-deferential-to-authorities-and-insist-on-exact
compliance-te-relesrwith-ne-exceptions-for-extenuating-circumstanees:

Diagnosis of OCPD
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2/6/22, 9:06 PM Obsessive-Compulsive Personality Disorder (OCPD) - Psychiatric Disorders - Merck Manuals Professional Edition

e Clinical criteria (Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders, Fifth Edition [DSM-5])

For a diagnosis of obsessive-compulsive personality disorder, patients must have
® A persistent pattern of preoccupation with order; perfectionism; and control of self, ethers; and situations

This pattern is shown by the presence of = 4 of the following:
® Preoccupation with details, rules, schedules, organization, and lists

e Astriving to do something perfectly that interferes with completion of the task

e Excessive devotion to work and productivity (not due to financial necessity), resulting in neglect of leisure activities and
friends

* Excessive conscientiousness, fastidiousness, and inflexibility regarding ethical and moral issues and values

* Unwillingness to throw out worn-out or worthless objects, even those with no sentimental value

* Reluctance to delegate or work with other people unless those people agree to do things exactly as the patients want

* A-miscrly-approach-to-spending-for-themselves-and-athers-beeause-they-see-meney-as-semething-te-be-saved-for-future
disasters

* Rigidity and stubbornness

Also, symptoms must have begun by early adulthood.

Differential diagnosis

Obsessive-compulsive personality disorder should be distinguished from the following disorders:
® Obsessive-compulsive disorder (OCD): Patients with OCD have true obsessions (repetitive, unwanted, intrusive thoughts
that cause marked anxiety) and compulsions (ritualistic behaviors that they feel they must do to reduce their anxiety-
related obsessions). Patients with OCD are often distressed by their lack of control over compulsive drives; in patients
with obsessive-compulsive personality disorder, the need for control is driven by their preoccupation with order so their
behavior, values, and feelings are acceptable and consistent with their sense of self.

° Avoidant personality disorder: Both avoidant and obsessive-compulsive personality disorders are characterized by
social isolation; however, in patients with obsessive-compulsive personality disorder, isolation results from giving priority
to work and productivity rather than relationships, and these patients mistrust others only because of their potential to
intrude on the patients' perfectionism.

® Schizoid personality disorder: Both schizoid and obsessive-compulsive personality disorders are characterized by a
seeming formality in interpersonal relationships and by detachment. However, the motives are different: a basic
incapability for intimacy in patients with schizoid personality disorder vs discomfort with emotions and dedication to work
in patients with obsessive-compulsive personality disorder.

Treatment of OCPD

® Psychodynamic psychotherapy
¢ Cognitive-behavioral therapy
® Selective serotonin reuptake inhibitors (SSRIs)

General treatment of obsessive-compulsive personality disorder is similar to that for all personality disorders.

Information about treatment for obsessive-compulsive personality disorder is sparse. Also, treatment is complicated by the
patient's rigidity, obstinacy, and need for control, which can be frustrating for therapists.

Psychodynamic therapy and cognitive-behavioral therapy can help patients with obsessive-compulsive personality disorder.
Sometimes during therapy, the patient's interesting, detailed, intellectualized conversation may seem psychologically oriented,
but itis void of affect and does not lead to change.

SS5RIs may be useful.
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June 30, 2020

Re: IGA deficiency

In October, 2014, | was referred by my Internal Medicine Dr. Peddireddy to consult with Dr. Suresh Anne
at the Asthma, Allergy, and Immunology Center in Flint MI. | was diagnosed with a primary immune
deficiency. | have no detectable immunoglobulin A (IgA).

Dr. Anne told me | could no longer visit hospital patients or work in any part of the hospital. As a retired
pediatric intensive care nurse, | had wanted to volunteer to work with children. | had to retire from my
voluntary parish nurse position. | could no longer visit ill church members at home due to the danger of

contracting an infection.

This was over 5 years before the dangerous covid-19. | have not gone to a store, church, hair salon, etc.
since, due to the danger to my health. All food and supplies are delivered. None of my family is allowed
to visit........only my son who helps me maintain my health. If he gets exposed, | could easily have a
disastrous outcome.

Thank you,

Y Vorades o, stz

Marsha A. Fenton
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Name: Marsha A Fenton | DOB: [l | MRN: 027467957 | PCP: RAVIKUMAR R PEDDIREDDY, MD

Letter Details

Michigan Medicine Allergy Clinic | Brighton Center for
Specialty Care

Entrance 1, Level 2

7500 Challis Rd

Brighton MI 48116-9416

Telephone: 734-647-5940

MICHIGAN MEDICINE Fax: 734-615-2436

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN

January 13, 2022

To Whom It May Concern:

| had the pleasure of seeing Marsha Fenton on 12/10/2021. She is currently undergoing
evaluation for immunodeficiency. | have recommended that she continue to take all
precautions recommended for unvaccinated people given it is unclear whether she was
able to produce a normal immune response to the COVID-19 vaccines and may not be
protected. Therefore, if possible her son Jeff Fenton should continue to work remotely in
order to avoid COVID-19 exposures for Marsha.

Any further questions can be directed to the office at the phone number listed above.
From the office of;

Mariel Rosati Benjamin, MD

CC
Marsha A. Fenton

This letter was initially viewed by Marsha A Fenton at 1/13/2022 3:44 PM,

MyChart® licensed from Epic Systems Corporation © 1999 - 2022 - PRD4

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2020-07-08_tnsc-coa-ada-request-for-modification.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 50, PagelD.4080 Filed 03/25/24 Page 29 of 35

ASTHMA, ALLERGY AND IMMUNOLOGY CENTER

S. Anne, M.D. R. Botta, M.D. I. Badr, M.D. R. Mahajan, M.D. H. Azzam, M.D.

Patient Name: Marsha Fenton

poe: [ (74 years)

Visit Date: 7/2/2020

Ravikumar Peddireddy, M.D.
G-1071 North Ballenger Highway, Suite 206
Flint, MI 48504

Dear Dr. Peddireddy:

Thank you very much for letting me participate in the management of Marsha Fenton, who was seen by telephone
consultation on 07/02/20. Marsha states that her [gA deficiency has been stable. She denics any upper or lower
respiratory tract infection. She has been following strict avoidance measures from exposing to the COVID-19 infection,
She is wearing the mask. She is staying home. Her son also slays with her, who is not working at this time. She denics
any fever, chills, or rigors. She denies any upper or lower respiratory tract infection.

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION: Deferred at this time since this was done by telephone consultation.

IMPRESSION: Ms. Marsha Fenton has:
1. IgA deficiency, and
2. Chronic rhinosinusitis.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. Marsha is prone to develop recurrent infections. Therefore, I advised her to follow strict isolation measures from
cxposure to COVID-19 infection.

2. Since her son stays with Marsha, I strongly recommend that her son should do his work from home since it will
reduce significantly the risk of exposure of Ms. Fenton to the COVID-19 virus.

3. A follow-up appointment has been scheduled in one year but I advised her to contact me as soon as the pandemic is
over for further evaluation and treatment.

Once again, thank you very much for letting me participate in the management of Marsha Fenton. Please do not hesitate
to contact me if you need any further information.

Respectfully,

Suresh Anne', M.D.

Signed Electronically By Suresh Anne, MD
Signed Date: 7/3/2020 9:16:00 AM

E-Faxed to Ravikumar Peddireddy, MD On 7/3/2020 9:16:00 AM

Tage L of 1
5155 Norko Orive 801 Joe Mann Bivd B13 W King 5t. 1254 N. Main Street 4792 Rochester Rd 18161 W. Thirteen Mile Rd. 46325 W. 12 Mile Rd.
) Suite L Suite 101 Suite C Suite 215
Fiint, MI 48507 Midland, MI 48642 Owosso, MI 48867 Lapeer, MI 484456 Troy, M1 48084 Southfield, MI 48076 Hovi, M1 48377
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Lab Results Report
asthma, Allergy and Immunology Center
Patient: FENTON, MARSHA oos: N Gender: F
Order Number: 0011494 Provider: ANNE, SURESH
Account #: 45961 Source (Lab): Quest
Collection Time: 05/10/2018 10:43 Result Time: 05/11/2018 19:07
Received Time: 05/10/2018 10:44 Accession #:  WX534222V
Specimen: Volume (ml): Fasting: NO
Comments; Additional Information:
Test Result | Elag |  Unit Status | BefRange | Lab
L R R e e L e
INMUNOGLOBULIN A <5 L mg/dL F 81-463 cB
IMMUNOGLOBULIN G 1494 mg/dL F 694-1618 o)
INMUNOGLOBULIN M 68 mg/dL F 48-271 cB

Performing Laboratory Information:

cB Quest Diagnostics-Wood Dale, 1355 Mittel Blvd Wood Dale, IL 60191-1024, , Anthony V Thomas, M.D.

Abnormal Flags:
L Below lovs normal

Page 1 of 1 (5/15/2018 1:40:47 PM)
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Jeff Fenton

From: Jeff Fenton

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 3:20 PM

To: appellatecourtclerk

Cc: Lisa Marsh

Subject: M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV | FAWN BBl FENTON v. JEFFREY RYAN FENTON | 2020-10-16

EMERGENCY MOTION Notifying of Exigent Circumstances | 2020-10-16 AFFIDAVIT of Jeffrey R
Fenton - Authenticity of Audio

Attachments: Richard Rochester Psychiatrist son-in-law of late Judge Thomas Wiseman and wife Emily Matlack
Wiseman (of Oak Hill).pdf; Terry Huff Psychotherapist - Parents Glenn and Honor Huff (Founders of
Agape & Huff Groccery) - Uncle Mutt Huff (WILCO Sheriff for 12 Years) WILCO 1800s.pdf; Strong
Man Principle.pdf; TECHNICAL RECORDS Glossary.xlsx; 2020-10-16 EMERGENCY MOTION Notifying
of Exigent Circumstances.pdf; 2020-10-16 AFFIDAVIT of Jeffrey R Fenton - Authenticity of Audio.pdf;
24,220 PIECES OF DIVORCE EVIDENCE (36 GB).pdf; 2020-07-08 ADA Request for Modification due to
Mental Health (Under Tennessee Judicial Branch Policy 2_07).pdf; 2020-10-15 AFFIDAVIT OF
MARSHA ANN FENTON (Mother).pdf; 2020-10-15 FATHER Dan Fenton - Letter Verifing that | could
NOT Live with Him (Despite Story's Claims).pdf; Jeffs Mothers Home in Michigan (125k - 780
SqFt).pdf; Fawns Mothers Home in California (FOUR Million Dollars).pdf; M2019-02059 Transcript of
Evidence-2 (original).pdf; M2019-02059 Transcript of Evidence-2a (with audio times).pdf

Hello Justices,

Please find attached my “2020-10-16 AFFIDAVIT of Jeffrey R Fenton - Authenticity of Audio”, which
covers the authenticity of the transcripts for the 8/31/2019 hearing, both the audio version and the
transcribed with TIME MARKERS every paragraph to sync with the audio. Also find attached the
“2020-10-16 EMERGENCY MOTION Notifying of Exigent Circumstances”. These both cover a broad
spectrum, which I believe completely, irrefutably, disprove ALL THREE ACTIONS by the Trial Court.

Money is no longer my goal... I'm simply unable to seek financial restitution without legal Counsel.
Likewise, with as hard as I have worked, and I have worked probably 16 hours per day on this for
LITERALLY MONTHS, I'm just not capable of narrowing down this evidence:

e DOCUMENTED DIVORCE EVIDENCE,
e 36.6 GB of Data

e 24020 FILES

e 2,001 FOLDERS

[ could create a storyboard, website or blog, write a book or a miniseries, but there is no way I can fit
this much evidence that EVERY ACTION TAKEN AGAINST ME HAS BEEN FRAUDULENT, IN BAD
FAITH in a legal document like a BRIEF, without at least a few more months to work EVERYDAY on
it, or if you were to provide me with competent Counsel. I thought that I could do it, and I believe that
you will find that I have done a LOT of work, but the entire Narrative of Ms. Story is FALSE. As you
will also find if ANYONE ever reads my “ONE AND DONE” filed on 8/29/2019: TRv1-3, Pages 119-
380.

1
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I'm attacheding a copy of my “TECHNICAL RECORDS Glossary.xlsx” spreadsheet also, if anyone
there can help me and might find that useful.

The reason I need such an excesive amount of stuff attached to my record, is because Ms. Story totally
exploited my disabilities, with basically a “decoy” divorce, because it was far cheaper and more
effective than telling the TRUTH about anything!

As such, I am missing a LOT of significant PROOF that Ms. Story and Judge Binkley didn’t treat me
ethically or legally.

I understand how powerful they both are, which is why I KNOW that I have no hopes of receiving any
financial restitution from them, without Counsel and another five years of my life to devote to this.

I just want all the LIES removed, no record as an ABUSER, as a STALKER, a simple non-contested
divorce with no alimony due either party, ever! With any of the bogus legal fees for Ms. Story or Ms.
Fenton charged back to Ms. Fenton. While I'm not even seeking restitution for my legal fees, if you
could please just order Williamson County Court to pay the fees for this appeal, both their fees and
yours. I believe there is more than adequate proof they have significant exposure here.

[ also need the Order of Protection both terminated and expunged from existence, so that it won’t keep
hurting my already terrible vocational opportunites please.

If you all can accomplish that, without the need for me to write a Brief, or their reply brief, or anything
else, then I will be satisifed with that, and move on with my life!

[ know that legally I'm due probably a mid-six figure judgment, but I also know that I'll never get it!
So at age 51, I just want to have my NAME, my REPUTATION, and my CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS
restored as though none of this craziness took place!

If that is not possible, then please provide me with legal counsel, because surely anyone who listens
to the audio recording of the hearing on 8/29/2019 WHILE FACT CHECKING EVERYTHING
STORY/BINKLEY say with the previous judgment and both sets of transcripts, NOTHING lines up!
They just relentlessly BULLIED me darn near to death!

[f you can’t either provide the simple cure requested above, or provide me with legal counsel to draft
my brief, along with the time for them to do so, knowing there is a LOT of Discovery in this case, which
without seeing it is really overwhelming and surpasses most peoples ability to BELIEVE. That is why
the AUDIO TRANSCRIPTS, along with the documented PROOF I'm sending you here and in several
subsequent emails (due to file size), asking that you please supplement my record with each. While
PLEASE recording the 8/29/2019 TRANSCRIPTS OF EVIDENCE as TRANSCRIPTS OF EVIDENCE
instead of leaving it buried in my Technical Record as Williamson County filed it. I spent $500 and I
couldn’t tell you all the work I went through to try to do that correctly 15 different ways, but

2
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Williamson County REFUSED to file that as a Transcript of Evidence. Now that I'm supplying you
with the AUDIO RECORDING (which Judge Binkley gave me permission to record) as well as the
written transcripts, with time markers written throughout the transcripts at the top left of each
paragraph, it is SO EASY TO VERIFY, it is much more reliable than a single media format! While
the AUDIO format is essential to know the TONE, FORCE, and ways which we all communicated,
to be able to separate out what was clearly abusive.

As stated, I'm about to send you probably close to a dozen emails of files, asking that you PLEASE add
them to my record so that it contains an element of TRUTH!

If you want to SEAL all the records when this is over, to protect us ALL from embarrasement, I am fine
with that. I just don’t want the Court hiding their faults, burried in the technical records instead of as
a transcript of evidence, while exposing all of our dirty laundry.

Also, if none of these solutions will work for you, then please transfer this appeal to the Eastern
Tennessee Court of Appeals. I'm hoping they will have less conflicts of interests relationally, but I really
don’t know. I just read that they are quite vigelant at prosecuting bad Judicial actors. Plus I really like
that one Suppreme Court lady from over there... Sharon G. Lee. I have a tremendous amount of
respect for her, putting the US Constitution above both TN law, and the people who administrate those
laws. I really like this opinioin of hers:
https://www.tncourts.gov/sites/default/files/christensenj.opn_.dis_.pdf (It was the article that the
language on our No Trespassing Signs were based upon.)

I'm planning to live with my mother now for the rest of her life, so as much as I hate Michigan, I expect
to live out the rest of my life here. While though I absolutely loved Tennessee and Williamson County,
living in Middle Tennessee for 25 years, I will never step foot on Tennessee Soill again, unless I must
to seek the restitution of my NAME and RIGHTS. I lost too much way too quickly, while finding that
without $$ I had no voice at all!

Please don’t take that personally. I loved the people there, but in 7.1 minutes of my testimony, with
only TWO short 30 —minute court hearings, I lost everything that I loved in my LIFE! Then I was chased
out nearly at gun point, which Virginia Story went to Federal Court to obtain an order to sell my
personal property, which she made me leave there, in an attempt to supercede Tennessee State law.
She wanted to deny me my $10k personal property exemption, and tried to extort $2k from my mother
for puffed up storage charges, or said that she would sell or discard my stuff. I don’t mean to be
rude, but that woman belongs behind bars! I've dealt with all sorts of people in my life, but I've never
dealt with anyone as absent of a soul as her, on either side of the law.

Since I'm NOT seeking money, since you will SEE and HEAR I have been terribly violated by Ms. Story
under the pretense of law, I dont see why their would be any need for her to have an opportunity to
write a brief, or to drag this out further. She is the one who deserves to be charged with crimes. She is
the one who would owe me hundreds of thousands of dollars, but I know that I'll never get it, so I'll
just be better off to let go of any money!

3
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Additionally, my ex-wife is broken and destitute from this all. She is currently unemployeed and
bankrupt. I know that she will recover, but she won’t even try until after this action is over with, for
fear that she will be forced to pay me alimony, and I'd rather just close that door and assure her that
she is free to try to live the best life that she can.

So I'm hoping that this once, the COA can make an exception for all of our best interests. There just isn’t
anything left to gain, without either myself or Ms. Fenton losing MORE, both of which are
unacceptable consequences to me. Please don’t allow them to file charges against Ms. Fenton, because
she could have never done MOST of this without POWERFUL PEOPLE who could lift her OVER the
laws.

If anything bad will happen to Ms. Fenton, then I will need to battle this out with the Courts to try to
protect her, from the bigger bullies on the playground. Otherwise, I just need my life back please!

Please let me know any questions or concerns you have.
Thank you for considering my request.

Everything to follow in the next two days will be in regards to this action, requesting to be
supplemented to my record please.

Again, I do ask that this all be looked at and considered by THREE of the JUSTICES at the Appellate
Level, so that one judge alone who is buddies with either party can’t just sweep this under the rug. I
know that we’d like to think that isn’t the sort of World we live in, and I know nothing about any of
you personally, I just know how Nashville works.

For anyone who is concerned that I might been a nut case, then listen to the audio first please! Plus,
though the court heard me speak a whole 7.1 minutes to decide that I'm a danger to society, my
psychiatrist and my psychotherapists, have literally spent HUNDREDS of hours with me, and believe
exactly the opposite, as the documention which you have in my ADA mod request shows... which I
will attach here again.

Both are LIFE LONG Brentwood residents. Terry Huff my Psychotherapist’s family has been living in
Williamson County since the 1800s! His parents founded Agape, Huff Groccery in Brentwood, and
were tremendously respected and wonderful people, as is Terry. He would never attest to anyone
being “safe” who is dangerous, for any amount of money. He won’t even accept a free book without
buying it!

As for my Psychiatrist Dr. Richard Rochester, besides being an expert in his field, he grew up in the
shadow of US District Middle Tennessee Judge Thomas Wiseman, trying to live up to his standards,
since they were his wife’s parents.
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[ may not have any voice, power, or money here, but these people are all SALT OF THE EARTH, and
their voices echo that I AM NOT DANGEROUS TO MS FENTON OR ANYONE ELSE! Terry Huff has
even met with both me and Ms. Fenton together, way more recently than Ms. Story’s claim of
us not communicating in her OP application, so Terry knows about some of Ms. Fenton’s challenges
too, and has watched the dynamics between us, and knows that my heart only hurts for her! If I could
give her everything we had together back and just walk away empty handed, I wouild in a
heartbeat, but I wanted my “legal share”, which ended up not being something Ms. Fenton was
willing to part with, so we lost everything. I wish I had a clue earlier, so that at least I could have left
her in a better place than I found her in, 15-years ago. But regretfully I don’t have that power.

Please let me know when you all decide, how I should proceed. If you can’t cure my name, reputation
and civil rights without me writing a BRIEF, I will waste months more of my life on it, but I've already
been in this basement in Michigan for a year, and would like to get to have some good memories with
my mother while she is still able to get around and about.

Thank you for your consideration.
Jeff Fenton

FILED: 8/29/2019 @ 9:17 AM

HUSBAND'S 63-PAGES TR. Court started at 9am... texted Supplement EXHIBIT-B.
RESPONSE AND (Primary) vi-v3 Mitchell to inform Chancellor |
COUNTERMOTION was running late. Add Husband's Response and Counter Complaint for Divorce.
TO WIFE'S TR. vl (p119
MOTION FOR (page - 380) Stayed up several nightsinarow Remove type-o (check spelling) where on Request #1, | asked
VIOLATION OF 119) preparing, didn't have time to for OP and to pay court costs. (Obviously mistakes.)
THE EX PARTE through vl: BIND 3-Copies of Exhibit-B.
ORDER OF TR.v2 124- Explain gap in Exhibit Lettering Syntax, and that | didn't
PROTECTION AND (page 155 Had to run out the door to understand how to properly reference the EXHIBITS within
FOR DATE 181) Chancery Clerk & Master to file  the main document, but they all apply and please take them
CERTAIN FOR v2: 2- stamp. into consideration, even if not correctly cited and referenced.
WALK THROUGH 151
OF HOUSE AND vl: 124 FILED 17 minutes AFTER court DOC-60/PDF-61 REMOVE: "The Order of Protection be made
MOTION FOR through v3: 2- started, then rushed to find "The permanent and that Husband be required to pay her
SCHEDULING v2:32 80 0ld Franklin Court House". attorney's fees for having to bring this Motion." (Obviously
ORDER mistakes.)

In court | handed Virginia Story

copies of everything, and | Other Typo's possible — | was in a rush, trying to use another

provided Mitchell with copies of  form as a template and piece it together to the best of my
my signed and stamped request  ability, in a frantic rush, already running late for court.

to release them as my counsel

as | had promised. Had to sign and GO, without proofreading or looking back.

Jeff Fenton

17195 Silver Parkway # 150
Fenton, MI 48430-3426

Phone: (615) 837-1300
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF TENNESSEE
MIDDLE DIVISION, AT NASHVILLE

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, ;
Appellant/Ex-Husband, ) COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV
V. ; Docket #48419B
FAWN [ FENTON, )
Appellee/Ex-Wife )

MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & CORRECT THE RECORD

] COMES NOW the Appellant/Ex-husband, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton, representing myself “Pro

t9

Se” in this matter, not being able to afford legal counsel or representation, filing the above-

3 captioned Motion, and for grounds would show as follows:

4  First, I would like to bring to the court’s attention, the disabilities with which I have been
5  diagnosed, suffer from, and continue ongoing treatment for. Please see my ADA “Request for
6 Modification Form” (under Judicial Branch Policy 2.07), filed with the Court of Appeals on
7 7/8/2020, and attached hereto separately, for confidentiality purposes, per Mr. Hivner’s
8 instructions. I hereby request any consideration which the Court is able to allow me under this
9 policy, as well as due to my poverty and my forced relocation to Michigan, both subsequent to the
10 actions of Ms. Fawn - Fenton, Attorney Virginia Lee Story, along with the rulings of the

1T Williamson County Chancery Court.

12 Inaccordance with T.R.A.P. RULE 24(g), my goal is to explain briefly (1) why the content wasn’t
13 originally included or needs to be corrected, in the Record (2) explain the relevance and importance

14 of the content, (3) and why the content is “necessary to convey a fair, accurate and complete

{ Page 1 of 18 }
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15 account of what transpired in the trial court with respect to those issues that are the bases of (my)

16 appeal.”

17 I will specify my REQUESTS with a very concise WHY near the top of this document, before
18  providing you with a more comprehensive and complete explanation, with what I believe justifies
19 each request below. It is counter-intuitive for me to present my requests prior to the lengthy
20  justification, however; to simplify, clarify, and expedite this process for the Court, I believe that

21 in my circumstances that this format will best serve us both.

22 I’m trying to get some documentation to the Court to correct and complete my record, so that I
23 can have a chance to Cite what REALLY transpired during my case in Williamson County

24  Chancery Court.

25 REQUEST: Pleasc SUPPLEMENT the attached “EXHIBIT-B” to my 8/29/2019 filing, currently
26 titled “HUSBAND’S RESPONSE AND COUNTERMOTION TO WIFE’S MOTION FOR
27 VIOLATION OF THE EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION AND FOR DATE CERTAIN
28 FOR WALK THROUGH OF HOUSE AND MOTION FOR SCHEDULING ORDER”

29 ATTACHMENT: “2019-08-29 EXHIBIT-B to HUSBAND'S RESPONSE and COUNTER
30 MOTION (SUPPLEMENT PLEASE).pdf”

31  'WHY: Because I had it written and it is referenced in that ONE and ONLY filing which I presented
32 to the Court. It contains CRUCIAL evidence to support my defense. But since this was my first
33 time representing myself in Court, as I tried to compensate for first the negligence, followed by
34  the omissions of my Counsel, I attempted to correct ALL the False/Fraudulent/Perjurious
35 narratives, testimonies, and allegations brought against me to date, through all three actions (which
36 I believed were OPEN for addressing, due to the broad language of Ms. Story’s complaint).
37 Consequentially, I was seriously overwhelmed, and worked on this tirelessly for days, right-up
38  until I was already running LATE for my Court Hearing on the morning of 8/29/2019, forced to

39  abandon that which I could not complete, or complete correctly.

{ Page 2 of 18 }
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40  You can verify this by viewing the TIMESTAMPS of my filings (TR. v1-v3, p119-380), that I
41  was already 20-minutes late for Court. I had this “EXHIBIT-B” completely printed at my home
42 before rushing to Court, but during my panic to hurry while printing/sorting/stacking/binding over
43  athousand pages (a copy for the Court, a copy for Ms. Story, and a copy for me, with piles of
44  misprints), I assembled and GBC Bound this Exhibit last. Somehow the collated pages from my
45  three copies got mixed-up, and despite my desperate attempts, I simply couldn’t get them sorted-
46  out and bound in time. I finally had no choice but to leave this Exhibit at my home, despite its
47  value, so that I could rush to Court, file the documents at the Clerk & Masters, then run to the “Old
48  Courthouse” in Franklin for my Hearing (which I was thankfully in time for).

49 REQUEST: Please CORRECT a typographical error in my 8/29/2019 filing, currently titled
50 “HUSBAND’S RESPONSE AND COUNTERMOTION TO WIFE’S MOTION FOR
51  VIOLATION OF THE EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION AND FOR DATE CERTAIN
52 FOR WALK THROUGH OF HOUSE AND MOTION FOR SCHEDULING ORDER” (TR. v1-
53 v2,pl19-181).

54  The typographical ERROR is located at the top of TR. v2, p178 (document p60), on line item #1,
55  which currently states: “1. The court order a full and final divorce to Husband and Wife, on the
56  grounds of Irreconcilable Differences. The Order of Protection be made permanent and that

57 Husband be required to pay her attorney's fees for having to bring this Motion.”

58  This sentence was meant to only say: “1. The court order a full and final divorce to Husband and

59  Wife, on the grounds of Irreconcilable Differences.”

60 Please REMOVE/STRIKE the second sentence in that same line, which accidentally reads:
61  “The Order of Protection be made permanent and that Husband be required to pay her attorney's

*

62 fees for having to bring this Motion.’

63 ATTACHED: “PAGE 178 (TR v2) REQUEST to CORRECT Typographical Error (STRIKE
64 ERROR PLEASE).pdf”

—{ Page3of1s -
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65 WHY:I had used Ms. Story’s document as a TEMPLATE, having no idea how to draft a response,
66 and I left parts intact until I reached them, so to maintain some structure from which I could
67  determine what I should write and where. Obviously in my rush, I forgot to remove this sentence
68  from Ms. Story’s pleading. Obviously I didn’t INTEND to ask the Court to Order an OP against
69 me, nor did I INTEND to ask the Court to Order that I pay all of Ms. Fenton’s legal fees, since I

70  am unemployed, broke, and I couldn’t even afford legal counsel for myself!

71 Inmy rush to Court on the morning of 8/29/2018, this document was a bit of a mess, having drafted
72 it AFTER I had composed all of my Exhibits. As such, I didn’t have TIME to proof-read this
73 document before rushing off to court. The FIRST time that I printed the document, feeling the
74  immense pressure of running late for Court, but KNOWING that I couldn’t leave without
75 EXECUTING this document, otherwise my past 72-HOURS worth of work were for NOTHING
76 (which regretfully has happened to me before), I accidentally printed THREE copies of this
77  document with Ms. Story’s name and signature as the author, before I could catch it and replace

78  her name and signature with my own. That was my last “edit” before running out the door.

79  There COULD be other similar oversights within this document, which I hope that the Court will
80 be graceful towards, having done my very best with the time, knowledge, and resources at my
81  disposal. The formatting is horrible, attempting to indent for sub-topics, but then getting lost,
82  rendering half the page useless, while I repeat myself in a number of places. I also wasn’t sure of
83  the number of Exhibits, so I started numbering with “EXHIBIT-A” for the most important exhibits,
84  but at some point, I started backwards with “EXHIBIT-Z” for what I believed to be the least
85  important of my exhibits, hoping to meet somewhere near the middle. As stated, I simply didn’t
86 have TIME after the fact, to go back and reorder the Exhibits sequentially starting with “A”, as
87  one would typically expect.

88 REQUEST: I ask that the Court PLEASE read, include, consider the full content of each of my
89 EXHIBITS, using each Justice’s own powers of deduction and reason to “connect-the-dots”
90  between the EVIDENTIARY VALUE of my EXHIBITS, to my CLAIMS made in any filed

91  answer, motion, counter-complaint, or otherwise.

( Pagedoris )
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92 [ HOPE that the Court will please excuse my lack of legal experience, procedural practices and
93 failures to CITE the Exhibits correctly, along with my horrible page formatting of that parent

94  document, so that my full testimony may be heard and considered.

95 WHY: I didn’t/don’t understand HOW exhibits work, or are supposed to be referenced
96  throughout, from the Parent document. I THOUGHT that as long as EXHIBITS were filed along
97  with the Court response, as an EXHIBIT to that response, that each exhibit would be read in its
98 entirety, being self-explanatory, and given consideration for the evidence which each contains. I
99  didn’t learn that I need to more specifically spell out references, links, and connections, from the
100  parent document, until I had TIME to perform legal research, months later. I’m still not sure that
101 I fully understand HOW I should reference Exhibits correctly, but I certainly have a much better

102 idea now than when I drafted the documents currently in my Record.

103 REQUEST: Please CORRECT the TITLE/STYLE/INDEX/NAME/INTENT/PURPOSE of my
104 8/29/2019 filing, currently titled “HUSBAND’S RESPONSE AND COUNTERMOTION TO
105 WIFE’S MOTION FOR VIOLATION OF THE EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION AND
106 FOR DATE CERTAIN FOR WALK THROUGH OF HOUSE AND MOTION FOR
107 SCHEDULING ORDER?” (TR. v1-v2, p119-181).

108  TO:

109 “HUSBAND’S RESPONSE AND COUNTERMOTION TO WIFE’S MOTION FOR

110 VIOLATION OF THE EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION

111 AND IN OBJECTION TO ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO SELL THE
112 MARITAL RESIDENCE, AND HUSBAND’S ANSWER AND COUNTER-
113 COMPLAINT TO WIFE’S COMPLAINT FOR DIVORCE,

114 HEREAFTER REFERRED TO AS HUSBAND’S “ONE AND DONE”
115
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116 ATTACHMENTS:

117 e “PAGE 119 (TR v1) HUSBAND's RESPONSE & COUNTERMOTION - PAGE-1

118 (ORIGINAL - AS FILED and RECORDED).pdf”

119 e “PAGE 119 (REQUESTED) HUSBAND's RESPONSE & COUNTERMOTION - PAGE-
120 1 (CORRECT TITLE PLEASE to MATCH CONTENT).pdf”

121 e “PAGES 174-181 (TR v2) HUSBAND'S RESPONSE & COUNTERMOTION (PROOF
122 contents include DIVORCE ANSWER AND COUNTER).pdf”

123 o “2019-08-05 Duke & Story Agreed to Extension for Husbands Answer and Counter-
124 Complaint.pdf”

125  IF: The Title can not be changed, then please denote that this document ALSO CONTAINS my
126 Answer to Ms. Fenton’s Complaint for Divorce, as well as my Counter-Complaint for Divorce.
127  Although this is certainly unconventional, being my first opportunity to SPEAK for MYSELF,
128  while having suffered catastrophic damages with no TIME to think let alone respond, this was my
129  absolutely best effort at a “ONE AND DONE!” To address, correct, counter ALL claims made
130  against me to date, while attempting to mitigate the continuing and inevitable future damages to
131 both parties (without a final decree of divorce), before being abruptly forced out of my home and
132 consequentially out of the State of Tennessee, with nowhere local to stay or the financial provision

133 to survive on my own.

134 WHY: I was TRYING to match the language used by Ms. Story, but really my response ALSO
135  included my DIVORCE ANSWER and COUNTER-COMPLAINT for DIVORCE. Hoping to
136  mitigate the losses to both the Appellee and myself the Appellant, because I KNEW that Ms.
137  Fenton would not stop short of a JUDICIAL DIVORCE DECREE, while I reduced what Ms.
138  Fenton had previously promised me to less than HALF.

139  Although I still completely believed that the topic of our DIVORCE had yet to even BEGIN in the
140 Court, since all that Ms. Story had showed any interest in so far was BINDING ME, EVICTING
141  ME, and SELLING MY HOME.

{ Page 6 of 18 }
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142 Likewise, I had been instructed by my Counsel, Charles M. (Marty) Duke, that he and Ms.
143 Story had agreed to an extension for filing my “Answer & Counter-Complaint”, despite how
144  far technically overdue. Mr. Duke further informed me in the attached email (which I ask that
145 you also please supplement to my record, so that I can cite it in my brief), “2019-08-05 Duke &
146  Story Agreed to Extension for Husbands Answer and Counter-Complaint.pdf” that I should
147  NOT file ANYTHING PRO-SE prior to Shaffer & Duke being relieved as counsel in my case.

148  The hearing for Shaffer & Duke to be relieved as my Counsel, was scheduled for the morning of
149  8/29/2019, the very same day as I filed my exhaustive “ONE AND DONE” and had my Trial with
150  Ms. Story and Chancellor Michael W. Binkley, where she and the Court threw the book at me.

151  Despite any accusations or filings to the contrary, to protect people’s pride or interests, my initial
152  Counsel, Ms. Brittany Gates completely, negligently, failed to perform. Day after day, and
153  sometimes hour after hour, she promised to produce a draft of my “Husband’s Answer and
154  Counter-Complaint for Divorce”, yet I have still to this day, never seen a single draft of that
155  document. Nor did I ever receive any portion of my Client File which she also promised to provide
156 me. So that’s $4,500 of my mother’s money, which I'd sure like to get back, but she has
157  unfortunately refused.

158  On Thursday July 25" at 7:42 PM I finally gave-up and terminated my service with Ms. Gates, as
159  evidenced by the attached email, and hired Schaffer & Duke in an emergency attempt at saving
160  everything treasured in my life, which was scheduled for Trial on Thursday August 1%, at 9 AM.
161  Schaffer & Duke had Friday July 26" (which was devoted to hiring them, signing contracts,
162  borrowing another $5k from my mom to pay their retainer, on-boarding formalities). Which then
163  left Shaffer & Duke only Monday July 29*, Tuesday July 30", and Wednesday July 31, as I
164  unintentionally overwhelmed them with literally HUNDREDS of pages of “EVIDENCE?, as they
165  worked to get parts of my Client File from Brittany Gates, to write verbal responses due that day,
166  on Monday per local Court Rules for Williamson County, with only TWO DAYS left (while also
167 maintaining their pre-existing case loads) to prepare to FIGHT FOR MY LIFE at the Trial with
168  Chancellor Binkley, scheduled on Thursday August 1%, at 9 AM.

( Page7or18 |
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169  Schaffer & Duke requested more TIME from both Ms. Story and from Chancellor Binkley, to
170  study the case and prepare, as they had only been on my case for a few days (due to Brittany Gates
171  negligence), but both Ms. Story and Chancellor Binkley refused to provide them with any time to
172 study my case and prepare to SAVE MY LIFE.

173 Instead, EVERYTHING was LOST in that one hearing, while later that day, after the hearing, I
174  learned that Schaffer & Duke had not only exhausted my $5k retainer already, but that I owed their
175 firms another thousand dollars. The firm owner Rachel Schaffer contacted me that evening
176  notifying me that she needed another $6k immediately, for them to continue representing me. At

177  which point, I told them that I could no longer afford to retain them.

178  Since Ms. Fenton had filed for Bankruptcy, so I wasn’t going to obtain much if any support from
179  her (although previously promised $21k per year for 6-years), and the Court had just ordered the
180  forced sale of my treasured HOME, by Auction with no minimums. Meanwhile, by some slight-
181  of-hand by Ms. Story, all my personal property was being treated as marital property, to be
182 AUCTIONED along with our home — while Ms. Fenton’s personal property was all off-site, in her
183  Apartment in addition to one or two storage units which she had filled-up, so there was nothing
184  left to fight for. I simply could not justify borrowing thousands of dollars more from my mother,
185  when unlike Ms. Fenton’s family, my mother is NOT wealthy, but rather was a single nurse, who
186  worked 12-hour shifts, while raising FIVE children. Currently my mother lives in a 780 SqFt
187  home, left to her by my grandparents, on a very modest budget!

188 I had just wasted $10k of my mother’s money, and we had not even BEGUN to talk about the
189 DIVORCE yet! As I understand it, that is by definition, LITIGIOUS ABUSE - intentionally
190  depleting someone’s financial resources, defending themselves against FALSE CLAIMS in
191  DECEPTIVE, ABUSIVE, and UNNECESSARY legal actions, prior to the primary action even
192  being addressed!

193 I released Shaffer & Duke, not because of differences of opinion as they stated in court to save
194  face, but because I had no more MONEY to PAY them, and I had PROMISED them as a matter
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195  of HONOR when they took my case, that I would NEVER ALLOW the Court to FORCE them to
196  continue representing me FOR FREE!

197  Since I had no job, income, assets, Mitchell explained to me that I was “uncollectable”, so the
198  owner Rachel Schaffer requested that MY MOTHER sign with their firm as a “guarantor” to an
199  undefined, open-ended amount of debt to them, to cover any legal fees which I accrued. I was not

200  willing to do that, nor was my mother.

201  Mitchell explained to me how at times a Judge will order an attorney to continue representing a
202  party, even when the party can no longer afford to pay, and that his boss Rachel Schaffer was
203  merely trying to protect their firm from being required to essentially “work for free”. That made
204  plenty of sense to me, so I gave Mitchell my WORD that I would never allow that to happen to
205 their firm, even if to prevent it, I needed to “FIRE” them. I would not allow them to be FORCED
206 to WORK FOR FREE to represent me!

207  So, despite whatever their motion said, I had asked them to do whatever was needed to get released
208  from my case, and I would SIGN it. No matter the wording, it was a matter of HONOR for me,
209  never a DISAGREEMENT in how to proceed. We did see different values in “correcting” Ms.
210  Story’s “false narrative”, which I felt was critical since it was the foundation upon which all three
211 malicious actions were based. Still, that would have never caused us to part paths. I was never of
212 any false belief that I would fare better without them. I just could not afford to pay them anymore
213 (nor even rationalize it), and I did not want them to be required to work for free! The Court
214 chastised me as though I was an egomaniac favoring self-representation, as if I believed that I
215 could do a better job by myself, but that was not the case. I was just keeping my word, despite the

216 consequences. Some people still do that.

217  Representing myself Pro-Se at that point, with almost everything lost anyways, I attempted what
218 I referred to as my “ONE AND DONE”. An in depth, comprehensive response, to nearly every
219  LIE brought against me, during all three related actions, using graphic photographs, unmistakable
220  text messages and emails between myself and Ms. Fenton, literally 250 pages of Exhibits, bound
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221  into booklets by subject, type, and purpose, plus a 63 PAGE ANSWER/CONTER (TR.v1-2,
222 pl119-181) which I hoped would PUT EVERYTHING TO BED once and for all!

223 Exposing the vast majority of lies waged against me! Showing without doubt that Ms. Fenton is
224  not a victim! Showing her in living color with her Assault Weapons, performing military grade
225 training in the Nevada Desert, along with her array of handguns, her 5,000 rounds of ammunition
226  whichI inventoried and she counted and signed for when she moved out. Displaying her NRA and
227 TN State Licenses as a CERTIFIED HANDGUN INSTRUCTOR!

228  We are both Life Members of the NRA, but I casually shoot once every two or three years at a
229  local range, while she typically spends 4-days in the Nevada Desert, at a World Renowned training
230  facility known as “Front Sight Firearms Institute”, where her and her brother Mark (MBA & Ex-
231  Marine) both have LIFE MEMBERSHIPS (costing around $20k each I believe), where they
232 typically go through a thousand rounds of ammunition EACH during a 3 to 4 day training class.
233 Ms. Fenton was also certified by and employed at “Front Sight Firearms Institute”, as one of their
234 LINE COACHES, in their Defensive Handgun class.

235  Ican’t remember a time, when I’ve ever gone to a gun range with Ms. Fenton, where the RANGE
236 MASTER hasn’t told me before leaving, “You better be NICE to her!” Because Ms. Fenton can
237  outshoot me 10 to 1! For me, it is occasional FUN (and expensive), for her, its a SERIOUS
238  DISCIPLINE! (I could greatly expound upon this, with documentation galore, but trust me, Ms.

239  Fenton’s greatest danger is to herself.)

240 I couldn’t believe that ANYONE could SEE THE PICTURES included in the EXHIBIT-K filed
241  on 8/29/2019 (TR.v2-3, p297-336), not to mention Ms. Fenton’s Training RESUME, her Firearms
242 Licenses and Certifications, the Photo of Ms. Fenton shaking hands with Mayor Karl Dean, while
243  standing beside the Metro Police Chief, and still believe that she was in ANY DANGER of ANY
244 KIND!

245 I was SURE that was one of those “GOTCHA” moments, where any man, woman, or child would

246 say, WOW! That lady looks scary! NOBODYS going to mess with her! But to my great
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247  disappointment, my shock, and my dismay, it didn’t even raise an eyebrow! That was when I
248 KNEW that [ was in trouble!

249 BEFORE that realization of mine, I felt SURE that the COURT would be FURIOUS with Ms.
250  Story and with Ms. Fenton, for intentionally “PLAYING THE COURT”, manipulating the legal
251  system, to intentionally harm the clearly disadvantaged party. I honestly believed that the Court
252 was going to lash-out in my defense, after all the harm which I experienced under their command,
253  based primarily upon the FALSE NARRATIVE, lies, manipulation, deception put forth by Ms.
254  Story and Ms. Fenton.

255 It astonishes me that I must continue fighting day after day, trying to simply redeem a fraction of
256  what was ALREADY MINE! While with the evidence which I submitted in my “ONE AND
257 DONE?” it seems like the truth would be self-explanatory, and my name would be redeemed. Yet

258 that is not the case.

259  During two short hearings, my life was deprived of everything of substance that I had, while also
260 branding me with criminal designations such as ordering that I have been proven to be a
261  “STALKER?”, of having “ABUSED” my beloved wife, while permanently tarnishing my criminal
262  record with an ORDER OF PROTECTION, all by “DEFAULT JUDGMENTS”, without even
263  considering the 250-PAGES of EVIDENTIARY PROOF which I had served to the Court on a

264  silver platter!

265 1 don’t know any just way to understand or explain that. Even if the Court somehow was
266 completely tricked by the false and fraudulent narrative of Attorney Virginia Lee Story, I was still
267  entitled to be HEARD, and the Court had every bit of information in their hands to hear me,

268  whether I was still residing in Tennessee or forced to relocate to Michigan (merely to survive).

269 Beyond that, I cried out to the Court for help, notifying them about the perceived intentional abuse
270 I was experiencing by Ms. Story and Ms. Fenton (see below), plus I reached-out throughout the
271  Tennessee Court System, emailing the Clerk & Master and Chancellor Binkley through his

272 secretary and Ms. Beeler, as well as repeatedly pointing out the abusive inaccuracies to Ms. Story,
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273 correcting her false accusations with the truth, trying to ensure there were no “oversights”, that
274 every harmful action was for cause or malice, not due to mistakes. Citing both the law and her
275 oath of office, attempting to persuade her to at least allow me to LIVE through this and have the
276  opportunity to start over from scratch, without a dollar to my name or a job or trade which can
277  sustain me, at 51 years of age! She had told my Counsel Attorney Marty Duke that she was going
278  to bring an MDA for me to the 8/29/2019 hearing, but she never gave me that opportunity either.

279 My understanding of TN law is that when these claims about legal abuse are made, the court is
280  required to STOP and INVESTIGATE the voracity of the claims, but nothing slowed-down my
281  execution. From what I experienced, there was no way within my means to convince the Court the
282 TRUTH about anything, no matter how much “evidence” I have. Again, I’'m experiencing the
283  same thing, I’'m not allowed to submit any real substantial, verifiable, even certified evidence.
284  How can I stand up to the legal titans who have slain me, without even considering the evidence
285  of what really happened? How does that ever give me a chance, if they never allowed me to
286  participate so that I could defend myself against both the opening assumptions which Ms. Story
287  leads with (assassinating my character) plus the closing justification of the home being a mess, in
288  disarray, while I had over 30-days’ notice... her assertions are not true. I have proof. Why can’t I
289  submit any of EVIDENCE about what truthfully happened?

290  Ms. Story starts off with claiming that I am a monster and I refused to cooperate to sell our home,
291  if I can’t SHOW the Court what really happened, then how am I to meet the “burden of proof”,
292  while the default assumption of the Appellate Court is that the Trial Court ruled correctly? Our
293  divorce took over a year, it involved the most time working with Sandy Arons, MBA toward a
294  “Collaborative Divorce”, followed by two different legal actions (plus the two extra which Ms.
295  Story filed simply to harass, abuse, and overwhelm me, draining my financial resources to defend
296  myself in our actual “divorce”) while assassinating my character before I ever entered a court
297  room. No Court has heard 95% of that journey! Why am I not allowed any “case management” or
298  to have anyone look at this holistically and try to figure out what is honestly fair, in the spirit of
299 the law, rather than who can form the greatest legal argument and cite the best case law? In which

300 case I never had a chance.

{ Page 12 of 18 }
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301 I understand the value of reaching the TRUTH, which is exactly what I want. But how can that
302 happen when they tore my whole life apart in two-months’ time, while I had to straddle such
303  massive transitions, requesting TIME simply to complete my move to Michigan (having been
304 rendered otherwise homeless). So, if I stayed in Tennessee, what would have happened to me? If
305  not for my mother (who shouldn’t need to intervene at my age, especially with the resources we
306 HAD) would I just be sleeping in the streets starving or at the Rescue Mission downtown, with no
307  shelter, provision, or opportunity at all for transition? Because they strategized to withhold notice
308 from me of Ms. Fenton’s financial failure, even when I emailed her and nicely asked? What does
309 it take to just get someone to look at the legal fees alone which Ms. Fenton spent and determine
310 that rendering me immediately homeless maybe isn’t quite fair? Or in the best interest of either

311  party, or society at large...

312 Iknew that I had no chance against Attorney Virginia Lee Story, but I still honestly believed that
313 the Court would at least hear me, care and give me some consideration before rendering me
314  homeless and destitute, from a comfortable middle class living! I spent 25-years in Tennessee and
315  loved it there, without incident. I never dreamed that I was only two-months (two thirty-minute

316  hearings), comprised of 7.1 minutes of testimony away from being HOMELESS!

317  Again, I reached out repeatedly for help, to notify the Court that I was being litigiously abused,
318 seeking any sort of intervention or Case Management which would help me NOT become
319  homeless and destitute without being forced to relocate to Michigan to live in my mother’s

320  basement, but no one ever even acknowledged my pleas:

321 (TRv1-2, p148-152)

322 As verified by the attached exhibits, the fraudulent narrative, and the motions and petitions
323 filed by Wife hence far, Husband respectfully asks the court for relief, under the legislation
324 known as "Stalking by Way of the Courts". Wife has filed abusive motions and petitions in
325 this divorce, designed to "harass or maliciously injure" the Husband, by exhausting his
326 economic resources and trying to force him to make financial concessions.

{ Page130f18 )
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327 This is simply a litigious form of domestic assault. Also referred to as "malicious prosecution
328 or abuse of the legal process”. All filings by Wife under Docket No: 48419B, show some form
329 of this oppressive harassment, stalking, and domestic abuse.

330 Additionally, the "MOTION TO DEEM HUSBAND SERVED", and all the attached ugliness,
331 including our custom "No Trespassing” signs (which Ms. Fenton designed at work using her
332 CAD Architectural Software), at the entry, designed collaboratively by Husband and Wife
333 together. Yet falsely portrayed by Wife, as an irrational act by Husband, further used as
334 justification for the Ex Parte’ Order of Protection, filed by Wife against Husband, to further
335 harass, control, stifle, dominate, and injure Husband's first and second amendment
336 constitutional rights, knowing exactly how crucial those freedoms are to both Husband and
337 Wife.

338 Wife's counsel filed this motion on 6/20/2019, the day AFTER Husband's counsel (then),
339 Attorney Brittany Gates, communicated with Ms. Story on 6/19/2019, informing her that Ms.
340 Gates was representing Husband, that Husband had already received service, and that Ms.
341 Gates was Husband's Counsel of Record. None the less, Wife's counsel filed this motion with
342 the court, though totally unnecessary, purely for the opportunity to further smear the Husband's
343 name, with their false and fraudulent narrative, solely for more litigious leverage over
344 Husband. (They weren't going to let all that good ugliness go to waste.)

345 Furthermore, Ms. Story's Paralegal Heidi Macy directly emailed the documents to Husband,
346 though they had already received notice that Ms. Gates was Husband's Counsel of Record.
347 Such created an ex parte’ communication, which was wholly abusive and unnecessary

348 (Exhibit-C).

{ Page 14 of 18 }
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349 TRv2, p172-173

350 b Husband prays that the court will defend him in regard to Ms. Story's abusive treatment,
351 and/or that she be replaced by another member of her firm in this matter, having failed to act
352 as her office should require.

353 ¢ Husband has no objection to waiving the Mediation, as Wife has made it clear to Husband
354 that she is in no way wanting to participate in any collaboration, mediation, or any other fair,
355 neutral third-party assisted solution, or we would be divorced by now. Wife is only interested
356 in a judgment, and refuses to settle by any other means, despite having filed bankruptcy, and
357 the dire financial condition of both parties.

358 i For the purpose or again correcting the narrative of Ms. Story's verbal attacks by legal
359 process, Husband wants to clarify that Wife's desire to skip mediation has nothing to do with
360 her fear of Husband, especially for the ridiculous benefit of being mindful of the safety of
361 everyone else involved in the process. I've never been more falsely harassed by anyone, and
362 again, | appeal to the court to please intervene.

363 ii The real reason why Wife has refused every attempt to sit down at the same table with
364 Husband and work towards a fair solution, has absolutely nothing to do with Husband's words,
365 the intensity of his presence, or any pressure which Husband could emotionally inflict upon
366 Wife.

367 iii The reason is because Husband is the one person in the entire World, which Wife really
368 struggles looking in the eyes and lying to, about her fraudulent, victimized narrative, since
369 Husband was THERE with Wife, and remembers vividly what really happened and what did
370 not. In contrast, most other people take Wife at face value, seeing her obviously distraught,
371 disheveled, and injured impressions, not realizing that the majority of what they are being told,
372 is either a really twisted version of the truth, or an absolute lie. While the signs of abuse which
373 she portrays, some of which are real, but are self-inflicted, and never ceasing, by Wife's
374 relentless desire to discard Husband without a penny of alimony, vocational rehabilitation, a

{ Page15of18 J

https:/irico jefffenton.com/evidence/2020-10-28_motion-to-supplement-and-commect-the-record.pdf  Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 51, PagelD.4103 Filed 03/25/24 Page 17 of 83

375 roof over his head, or food for his belly. Wife is absolutely destroying herself, fighting to be
376 what she calls "free" or "independent”, unwilling to recognize or accept any financial
377 obligation, responsibility, or reparations for the impact which she has had upon the Husband's
378 life, as it lies all in ruins now, and in two months another family will be living in the home
379 which Husband invested the proceeds of his entire life, both financially, and in labor.

380

381 My ultimate goal in all of this, is to expose the truth, While at least RESTORING my PERSON,
382  my reputation, and my rights as an AMERICAN CITIZEN, so that I can work on rebuilding my
383 life from ground-zero. My secondary HOPE, is that the Court of Appeals, Williamson County, or
384  some division of Tennessee Government might take actions to ensure that a more comprehensive
385  system of “checks and balances” exists, that some government investigation be performed before
386 allowing ANY Court to rule in situations resulting in such monumental damages to an individual,

387  especially when that is ALL they have!

388  As I pray for the full force of perjury charges to become more accessible and widely used in the
389  Tennessee civil Court system. Especially against Attorneys who are granted the “benefit of the

390  doubt” in Court, yet who abuse that intentionally for profit or sport (domination).

391  Furthermore, that the financial penalties for any Attorney caught lying or deceiving the Court,
392 regardless whether Civil or Criminal, be so ABSURDLY HIGH, that no attorney ever dare attempt
393  such atrocities again, while acting under the umbrella of authority and trust granted to Members
394  of the Court. Simultaneously enacting a system of prosecuting such cases automatically at the
395  STATE level, rather than in their County Courts, where they have the “home field” advantage!

396  With everything that I’ve lost, with as quickly as I lost it, while never even being heard first, I sure
397  wish there was a way that some change could result which would help protect the next person who
398 unfortunately finds themselves in my shoes, broke in a rich man’s county, lied about by my ex-

399  wife (which happens to some degree in almost every divorce case, yet according to the orders of
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400  the Court in my case, every word Ms. Fenton spoke was taken verbatim), backed by an attorney
401  who is well known and trusted by the Court.

402 T am going to do my best to write a brief, I appreciate you still extending the opportunity, although
403 it will never be stand-up to whatever Ms. Story can write in reply. If there is no consideration for
404  the person, beyond the words and the arguments, then it will all be for nothing, but I must try

405  before starting another two-year journey seeking justice and restoration somewhere else.

406 I ask that you please supplement the record with these few items, along with these few corrections,
407  so that I have an opportunity to have something on record which I can cite to help expose the truth
408  of what really happened.

409  Since there are no “agreed orders” in Williamson County for Pro Se litigants, Ms. Story literally
410  got to write every meaningful word in my record to date. Please allow me something to stand upon

411  in my defense.

DECLARATION

I, JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true
[Insert Appellant/Appellee or counsel]

and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Respectfully submitted on: _Lg‘ég@_p

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON (pro se)

17195 Silver Parkway, #150
Fenton, MI, 48430
jeff.fenton@live.com

(P) 615.837.1300

(F) 810.255.4438

{ Page 17 of 18 }

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2020-10-28_motion-to-supplement-and-comrect-the-record.pdf  Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 51, PagelD.4105 Filed 03/25/24 Page 19 of 83

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and accurate copy of the foregoing was forwarded either via
U.S. mail, faxed, emailed, hand-delivered, and/or shipped by courier to:

Virginia L. Story

136 4" Ave. South
Franklin, TN 37064

Fax: (615) 790-7468
Email: virginia@tnlaw.org

Clerk & Master

P.O. Box 1666

Franklin, TN 37065-1666

Fax: (615) 790-5626

Email: elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov

Court of Appeals

100 Supreme Court Building

401 Seventh Avenue North

Nashville, TN 37219-1407

Fax: (615) 532-8757

Email: appellatecourtclerk@tncourts.gov

Forwarding Date: &l&'zmap

2 7

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON (pro se)
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1. The court order a full and final divorce to Husband and Wife, on the grounds

of Irreconcilable Difterences.

2. That the Temporary Order of Protection be terminated. (Husband is willing to
sign a “Hold Harmless” with Wife, which can be styled to include both of our families,
our employers, etc... so to protect both parties from either defaming them or publishing
anything online about them, for the rest of our lives. Not requiring yearly renewal as with
an Order of Protection, and also not injuring Husband’s vocational potential, like an Order

of Protection.

3. If for any reason the court is not willing to terminate the Temporary Order of
Protection, Husband respectfully requests that it only apply to Davidson and Williamson
Counties, and that it not be converted into a full order, so not to affcct Husbands
employment potential. (Husband’s fircarms are located in a friend’s gun vault in
Goodlettsville. Husband nceds to be able to legally pick them up in the U-Haul, while

driving North toward Michigan, as Husband moves there for the foreseeable future.)

4, That the-eourt divide any proceeds remaining from the sale of the-home 50/50,
while ordering both parties to continue assuming responsibility for the debts in their
respective names. (Whether that be by bankruptcy or however the parties can.) Husband
requests that his half of the split be paid directly to his mother, “Marsha A. Fenton” (810)
B to help setup ateust for the future needs of Husband, educationally or otherwise.

(Provided there is enough money to justify doing so.)

5. That in addition to the 50/50 split requested above, that the court repay

Husband’s mother, “Marsha A. Fenton” (810) [l $10,000 directly out of Wife’s

60 :
178
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F IR

IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE

AT FRANKLIN et
) WIAG 29 A
FAWN BB FENTON, ) (
rp— A COR ERTRY e
) Plaintiff/Wife, g FILE ‘bo‘c‘:ke!.f No: 48419B
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, ;
Defendant/Husband. )

HUSBAND’S RESPONSE AND COUNTERMOTION
TO WIFE’S MOTION FOR VIOLATION OF THE
EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION AND FOR DATE CERTAIN FOR
WALK THROUGH OF HOUSE AND MOTION FOR SCHEDULING
ORDER

COMES NOW the Defendant/Husband, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton, for his response to

the Wife’s Motion, along with Husband’s Countermotion, stating as follows:

First Husband would like to bring to the court’s attention, the disabilities with which he
has been diagnosed, and continues ongoing treatment for. If not properly understood, vne
could easily draw incorrect conclusions, specifically about Husband’s communications, in
how he speaks anq even more so, his excessive use of words when writing. Please see
Exhibit-A for a thorough explanation regarding this, from both Terry M. Huff (LCSW),

Husband’s Psychotherapist, and Dr. Richard E. Rochester (M.D.), Husband’s Psychiatrist.
Husband suffers from the following handicaps:

Obsessive-Compulsive Personality Disorder (OCPD) DSM-5 301.4 (F60.5)
Generalized Anxiety Disorder (GAD) DSM-5 300.02 (F41.1)

Attention-Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) DSM-5 314.01 (F90.2)
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IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE

AT FRANKLIN
FAWN B FENTON, ;
Plaintifl/ Wife, ) Docket No: 48419B
v. )
)
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, )
Defendant/Husband. )

HUSBAND’S RESPONSE AND COUNTERMOTION TO WIFE’S MOTION
FOR VIOLATION OF THE EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION
AND IN OBJECTION TO ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO SELL THE
MARITAL RESIDENCE, AND HUSBAND’S ANSWER AND COUNTER-
COMPLAINT TO WIFE’S COMPLAINT FOR DIVORCE,
HEREAFTER REFERRED TO AS HUSBAND’S “ONE AND DONE”

COMES NOW the Defendant/Husband, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton, for his response to
the Wife’s Motions, along with Husband’s Countermotions, addressing all allegations to

date, stating as follows:

First Husband would like to bring to the court’s attention, the disabilities with which he
has been diagnosed, and continues ongoing treatment for. If not properly understood, one
could easily draw incorrect conclusions, specifically about Husband’s communications, in
how he speaks and even more so, his excessive use of words when writing. Please see
Exhibit-A for a thorough explanation regarding this, from both Terry M. Huff (LCSW),

Husband’s Psychotherapist, and Dr. Richard E. Rochester (M.D.), Husband’s Psychiatrist.

Husband suffers from the following handicaps:

Obsessive-Compulsive Personality Disorder (OCPD) DSM-5 301.4 (F60.5)
Generalized Anxiety Disorder (GAD) DSM-5 300.02 (F41.1)

Attention-Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) DSM-5 314.01 (F90.2)
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Society's commitment to institutional justice requires that judges be solicitous of the
rights of persons who come before the court. *Gesler . Commission on Judicial Qualifications,

(1973) 10 Cal.3d 270, 286.

“Pro se pleadings are to be considered without regard to technicality; pro se litigants’
pleadings are not to be held to the same high standards of perfection as lawyers.” Jenkins ».
McKeithen, 395 U.S. 411, 421 (1959); Picking v. Pennsylvania R. Co., 151 Fed 2nd 240; Pucket ».

Cox, 456 2nd 233 (emphasis added).

“Pleadings are intended to serve as a means of arriving at fair and just settlements of
controversies between litigants. They should not raise barriers which prevent the achievement

of that end. Proper pleading is important, but its importance consists in its effectiveness as a means

to accomplish the end of a just judgment.” Maty v. Grasselli Chemical Co., 303 U.S. 197 (1938)

(emphasis added).

“Due to sloth, inattention or desire to seize tactical advantage, lawyers have long engaged
in dilatory practices... the glacial pace of much litigation breeds frustration with the Federal
Courts and ultimately, disrespect for the law.” Roadway Express v. Pipe, 447 U.S. 752 at 757

(1982) (emphasis added).

“Following the simple guide of rule 8(f) that all pleadings shall be so construed as to do
substantial justice”... “The federal rules reject the approach that pleading is a game of skill in which
one misstep by counsel may be decisive to the outcome and accept the principle that the purpose of
pleading is to facilitate a proper decision on the merits.” The court also cited Rule 8(f) [8(e)]
FRCP, which holds that all pleadings shall be construed to do substantial justice. Conley ». Gibson,

355 U.S. 41 at 48 (1957) (emphasis added).
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“Fraud upon the court” has been defined by the 7th Circuit Court of Appeals to
“embrace that species of fraud which does, or attempts to, defile the court itself, or is a fraud

perpetrated by officers of the court so that the judicial machinery can not perform in the usual

manner its impartial task of adjudging cases that are presented for adjudication.” Kenner ».
C.IR.,387 F.3d 689 (1968); 7 Moore's Federal Practice, 2d ed., p. 512, § 60.23. The 7th Circuit
further stated “a decision produced by fraud upon the court is not in essence a decision at all,

and never becomes final.”

“Courts are constituted by authority and they cannot go beyond that power delegated to
them. If they act beyond that authority, and certainly in contravention of it, their judgements

and orders are regarded as nullities; they are not voidable, but simply void, and this even

prior to reversal.” WILLIAMSON ». BERRY, 8 HOW. 945, 540 12 L. Ed. 1170, 1189 (1850)

(emphasis added).

“An unconstitutional act is not law; it confers no rights; it imposes no duties; affords no
protection; it creates no office; it is in legal contemplation, as inoperative as though it had never

been passed.” Norton v. Shelby County, 118 U.S. 425 p. 442 (emphasis added).

“Where rights secured by the Constitution are involved, there can be no ‘rule making' or
legislation which would abrogate them.” Miranda v. Arizona, 384 U.S. 426, 491; 86 S. Ct. 1603

(emphasis added).

In 1994, the U.S. Supreme Court held that “Disqualification is required if an objective
observer would entertain reasonable questions about the judge's impartiality. If a judge's attitude

or state of mind leads a detached observer to conclude that a fair and impartial hearing is unlikely,

the judge must be disqualified.” Lszeky ». U.S., 114 S.Ct. 1147, 1162 (1994) (emphasis added).
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Courts have repeatedly held that positive proof of the partiality of a judge is not a
requirement, only the appearance of partiality. Liljeberg ». Health Services Acquisition Corp., 486

U.S. 847, 108 S.Ct. 2194 (1988) (emphasis added).

That Court also stated that Section 455(a) “requires a judge to recuse himself in any
proceeding in which her impartiality might reasonably be questioned.” Taylor ». O'Grady, 888

F.2d 1189 (7th Cir. 1989) (emphasis added).

The Supreme Court has ruled and has reaffirmed the principle that “justice must satisfy
the appearance of justice”, Levine v. United States, 362 U.S. 610, 80 S.Ct. 1038 (1960), citing

Offutt v. United States, 348 U.S. 11, 14, 75 S.Ct. 11, 13 (1954).

“Recusal under Section 455 is self-executing; a party need not file affidavits in support of
recusal and the judge is obligated to recuse herself sua sponte under the stated circumstances.”

Taylor v. O'Grady, 888 F.2d 1189 (7th Cir. 1989) (emphasis added).

Should a judge not disqualify himself, then the judge is violation of the Due Process
Clause of the U.S. Constitution. Unsted States v. Sciuto, 521 F.2d 842, 845 (7th Cir. 1996) (“The
right to a tribunal free from bias or prejudice is based, not on section 144, but on the Due Process

Clause.”) (emphasis added).

This cannot be ignored its fact recorded! Judgment is a void judgment if court that rendered
judgment lacked jurisdiction of the subject matter, or of the parties, or acted in a manner
inconsistent with due process, Fed. Rules Civ. Proc., Rule 60(b)(4), 28 U.S.C.A., U.S.C.A.

Const. Amend. 5 -Klugh ». U.S., 620 F.Supp. 892 (D.S.C. 1985) (emphasis added).
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When appeal is taken from a void judgment, the appellate court must declare the
judgment void, because the appellate court may not address the merits, it must set aside the trial
court's judgment and dismiss the appeal. A void judgment may be attacked at any time by a person
whose rights are affected. See El-Kareh v. Texas Alcoholic Beverage Comm'n, 874 S.W.2d 192, 194
(Tex. App.-Houston [14th Dist.] 1994, no writ); see also Evans ». C. Woods, Inc., No. 12-99-00153-

CV, 1999 WL 787399, at *1 (Tex. App.-Tyler Aug. 30, 1999, no pet. h.) (emphasis added).

The Court Has a Responsibility to Correct a Void Judgment: The statute of limitations
does not apply to a suit in equity to vacate a void judgment. (Cadenasso v. Bank of Italy, p. 569;
Estate of Pusey, 180 Cal. 368,374 [181 P. 648].) This rule holds as to all void judgments. In the
other two cases cited, People v. Massengale and Inn re Sandel, the courts confirmed the judicial power

and responsibility to correct void judgments (emphasis added).

A court cannot confer jurisdiction where none existed and cannot make a void
proceeding valid. A void judgment which includes judgment entered by a court which lacks
jurisdiction over the parties or the subject matter, or lacks inherent power to enter the particular
judgment, or an order procured by fraud, can be attacked at any time, in any court, either directly
or collaterally, provided that the party is properly before the court. See Long ». Shorebank

Development Corp., 182 F.3d 548 (C.A. 7 Ill. 1999) (emphasis added).

When rule providing for relief from void judgments is applicable, relief is not
discretionary matter, but is mandatory. Omer. V. Shalala, 30 F.3d 1307 (Colo. 1994) (emphasis

added).
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF TENNESSEE

AT NASHVILLE F | L E D
FAWN [ FENTON ) 0CT 3 0 2020
Appellee, ) Clerk of the Appellate Courts
) 03@5q Rec'd By
V. ) No. M2019-0259-COA-R3-CV
) Trial Court No. 48419B
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON )
Appellant. )

APPELLEE’S RESPONSE TO APPELLANT’S MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT AND
CORRECT THE RECORD

COMES NOW Appellee, Fawn -Fenton (“Appellee”), by and through counsel, and
hereby submits this Response to Appellant, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton’s (“Appellant”) Motion to
Supplement and Correct the Record.

SUMMARY OF THE FACTS

Appellant filed a Notice of Appeal on November 20, 2020. Appellant failed to follow
proper procedure and did not file a Statement of Evidence or Transcripts of the Proceedings and a
Notice of Failure to Comply with Rule 24(b),(c) or (d) Administrative Order was entered by this
Court on February 3, 2020 giving Appellant fifteen (15) days to comply. Thereafter, Appellee
filed a Motion to Dismiss based on failure to comply with the Tennessee Rules of Appellate
Procedure on February S, 2020. On February 18, 2020, Appellant filed a 52-page Response to the
Notice of Failure to Comply with 27 exhibits and filed the transcripts from a hearing held on
August 1, 2019. On February 24, 2020, this Court issued an Order denying Appellee’s Motion to
Dismiss and giving Appellee an extension to February 25, 2020, to file the transcript with the
Court. The technical record was sent by the Chancery Court on March 31, 2020 and was filed with

this Court on June 15, 2020. Appellant’s brief was due on July 15, 2020. On July 9, 2020,
1 .
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Appellant filed a Motion for an Extension to file his brief which this Court granted by Order of
July 10, 2020. Appellant was given until September 15, 2020 to file his brief. Thereafter, on
September 11, 2020, Appellant filed a Motion for a SECOND Extension, requesting an additional
122 days to file his brief. On September 15, 2020, the Court granted Appellant an extension to
October 15, 2020, to file his brief, noting that no other extensions would be allowed pending
exigent circumstances. On October 16, 2020 Appellant once again requested an extension and
was granted his third extension by Order of October 27, 2020 requiring his brief to be filed on
November 9, 2020. Appellant has now come to this Court with a request to supplement and correct
the record.
ARGUMENT

Appellants Motion and request to supplement the record is improper as it lists numerous
documents that were never considered by the trial court in this matter and therefore cannot now be
made a part of the record after the matter has concluded. Additionally, many of the documents
listed in the Exhibit list were not provided to the trial court for filing and thus the trial court has
no way of including said documents in the record on appeal. These documents were never
presented to the trial court and therefore the trial court had no means by which to even include
many of these documents in the record. Documents that are not provided to the trial court or
considered by the trial judge are precluded from being included in the appellate record pursuant to
Tenn. R. App. P. 24.

Moreover, Appellant’s most recent filing is yet another regurgitation of the same
allegations of being disadvantaged as a pro se party and grievances with the trial court. This most
recent filing is eighteen (18) pages long with eighteen (18) attachments or “exhibits.” Appellant
clearly has time to put forth drafting and filing numerous lengthy documents to request additional

time to file his brief, but someone cannot find the time to get his actual brief completed and filed
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in a timely manner. This is yet another attempt by the Appellant to prolong this litigation and run

up fees for Appellee.
CONCLUSION

Based upon the foregoing, the Motion filed by the Appellant should be DENIED with costs

taxed to the Appellant and Appellee awarded her attorney’s fees.

espectfully submitted,
= /

Virginia L. Story; BPR#11700
Kathryn L. Yarbrough; BPR #32789
Attorneys for [JjJFawn Fenton
136 Fourth Avenue, South

P.O. Box 1608

Franklin, TN 37064

(615) 790-1778

virginia@tnlaw.og

kyarbrough@itnlaw.org

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was forwarded via first-class
mail to Jeffrey Fenton, Appellant, at 17195 Silver Pkwy. #150, Fenton, MI 48430, on this the
SO"day of October 2020.

VIRGINIA LEE ST
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0 IlUL \¢
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF TENNESSEE
AT NASHVILLE FIL E D
FAWN [ FENTON ) 0CT 3 0 2020
Appellee, ) Clerk of the Appellate Courts
) 0395‘7 Rec'd By
v. ) No. M2019-0259=COA-R3-CV
) Trial Court No. 48419B
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON )
Appellant. )

APPELLEE’S RESPONSE TO APPELLANT’S MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT AND
CORRECT THE RECORD

COMES NOW Appellee, Fawn -Fenton (“Appellee”), by and through counsel, and
hereby submits this Response to Appellant, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton’s (“Appellant”) Motion to
Supplement and Correct the Record.

SUMMARY OF THE FACTS

Appellant filed a Notice of Appeal on November 20, 2020. Appellant failed to follow
proper procedure and did not file a Statement of Evidence or Transcripts of the Proceedings and a
Notice of Failure to Comply with Rule 24(b),(c) or (d) Administrative Order was entered by this
Court on February 3, 2020 giving Appellant fifteen (15) days to comply. Thereafter, Appellee
filed a Motion to Dismiss based on failure to comply with the Tennessee Rules of Appellate
Procedure on February 5, 2020. On February 18, 2020, Appellant filed a 52-page Response to the
Notice of Failure to Comply with 27 exhibits and filed the transcripts from a hearing held on
August 1, 2019. On February 24, 2020, this Court issued an Order denying Appellee’s Motion to
Dismiss and giving Appellee an extension to February 25, 2020, to file the transcript with the
Court. The technical record was sent by the Chancery Court on March 31, 2020 and was filed with

this Court on June 15, 2020. Appellant’s brief was due on July 15, 2020. On July 9, 2020,
1 .
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Appellant filed a Motion for an Extension to file his brief which this Court granted by Order of
July 10, 2020. Appellant was given until September 15, 2020 to file his brief. Thereafter, on
September 11, 2020, Appellant filed a Motion for a SECOND Extension, requesting an additional
122 days to file his brief. On September 15, 2020, the Court granted Appellant an extension to
October 15, 2020, to file his brief, noting that no other extensions would be allowed pending
exigent circumstances. On October 16, 2020 Appellant once again requested an extension and
was granted his third extension by Order of October 27, 2020 requiring his brief to be filed on
November 9,2020. Appellant has now come to this Court with a request to supplement and correct
the record.
ARGUMENT

Appellants Motion and request to supplement the record is improper as it lists numerous
documents that were never considered by the trial court in this matter and therefore cannot now be
made a part of the record after the matter has concluded. Additionally, many of the documents
listed in the Exhibit list were not provided to the trial court for filing and thus the trial court has
no way of including said documents in the record on appeal. These documents were never
presented to the trial court and therefore the trial court had no means by which to even include
many of these documents in the record. Documents that are not provided to the trial court or
considered by the trial judge are precluded from being included in the appellate record pursuant to
Tenn. R. App. P. 24.

Moreover, Appellant’s most recent filing is yet another regurgitation of the same
allegations of being disadvantaged as a pro se party and grievances with the trial court. This most
recent filing is eighteen (18) pages long with eighteen (18) attachments or “exhibits.” Appellant
clearly has time to put forth drafting and filing numerous lengthy documents to request additional

time to file his brief, but someone cannot find the time to get his actual brief completed and filed
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in a timely manner. This is yet another attempt by the Appellant to prolong this litigation and run
up fees for Appellee.
CONCLUSION

Based upon the foregoing, the Motion filed by the Appellant should be DENIED with costs

taxed to the Appellant and Appellee awarded her attorney’s fees.

espectfully submitted,
7 /

Virginia L. Story; BPRA#11700
Kathryn L. Yarbrough; BPR #32789
Attorneys for [JjJFawn Fenton
136 Fourth Avenue, South

P.O. Box 1608

Franklin, TN 37064

(615) 790-1778

virginia@tnlaw.og
kyarbrough@tnlaw.org

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was forwarded via first-class
mail to Jeffrey Fenton, Appellant, at 17195 Silver Pkwy. #150, Fenton, MI 48430, on this the
_S0O"day of October 2020.

VIRGINIA LEE ST
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CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS
SCHEDULED ASSERTED ALLOWED PAID

Secured Claims
(from Exhibit 3) $11,672.82 $308,190.92 $0.00 $0.00
Priority Claims:
Chapter 7
Admin. Fees and NA $1,371.02 $1,371.02 $1,371.02
Charges
(from Exhibit 4)
Prior Chapter
Admin. Fees and NA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Charges (from
Exhibit 5)
Priority
Unsecured $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Claims
(From Exhibit 6)
General Unsecured
Claims (from $59,845.46 $37,324.85 $35,314.85 $3,028.98
Exhibit 7)
Total
Disbursements $71,518.28 $346,886.79 $36,685.87 $4,400.00

4). This case was originally filed under chapter 0 on 04/26/2019. The case was converted
to one under Chapter 7 on 12/06/2019. The case was pending for 13 months.

5). All estate bank statements, deposit slips, and canceled checks have been submitted to
the United States Trustee.

6). An individual estate property record and report showing the final accounting of the
assets of the estate is attached as Exhibit 8. The cash receipts and disbursements records for
each estate bank account, showing the final accounting of the receipts and disbursements of
estate funds is attached as Exhibit 9.

Pursuant to Fed R Bank P 5009, I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the
foregoing report is true and correct.

Dated: 01/09/2021 By: /s/ John C. McLemore
Trustee

STATEMENT: This Uniform Form is associated with an open bankruptcy case, therefore, Paperwork Reduction
Act exemption 5 C.F.R. § 1320.4(a)(2) applies.

UST Form 101-7-TDR (10/1/2010) .
Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:21 Desc Main

Document Page 2 of 8
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EXHIBITS TO
FINAL ACCOUNT
EXHIBIT 1 — GROSS RECEIPTS
DESCRIPTION UNIFORM AMOUNT
TRAN. CODE RECEIVED
2017 Toyota Prius Mileage: 30,000 Other Information: VIN: 1129-000 $4,400.00
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS $4,400.00

The Uniform Transaction Code is an accounting code assigned by the trustee for statistical reporting purposes.

EXHIBIT 2 — FUNDS PAID TO DEBTOR & THIRD PARTIES
NONE

EXHIBIT 3 — SECURED CLAIMS

NONE
CLAIM CLAIMANT UNIFORM CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS
NUMBER TRAN. CODE SCHEDULED ASSERTED ALLOWED PAID
6 BancorpSouth 4110-000 $0.00 $54,863.54 $0.00 $0.00
Bank
7 Toyota Motor 4210-000 $11,672.82 $12,600.00 $0.00 $0.00
Credit
Corporation
8 Specialized Loan 4110-000 $0.00 $240,727.38 $0.00 $0.00
Servicing LLC
TOTAL SECURED CLAIMS $11,672.82 $308,190.92 $0.00 $0.00

EXHIBIT 4 — CHAPTER 7 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES and CHARGES

PAYEE UNIFORM CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS
TRAN. CODE SCHEDULED ASSERTED ALLOWED PAID
John C. McLemore, 2100-000 NA $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00
Trustee
John C. McLemore, 2200-000 NA $83.69 $83.69 $83.69
Trustee
Pinnacle Bank 2600-000 NA $6.33 $6.33 $6.33
U.S. Bankruptcy 2700-000 NA $181.00 $181.00 $181.00
Court Clerk
TOTAL CHAPTER 7 ADMIN. FEES AND NA $1,371.02 $1,371.02 $1,371.02
CHARGES

EXHIBIT 5 — PRIOR CHAPTER ADMINISTRATIVE FEES and CHARGES
NONE

EXHIBIT 6 — PRIORITY UNSECURED CLAIMS

| CLAIM  CLAIMANT  UNIFORM CLAIMS  CLAIMS  CLAIMS  CLAIMS|

UST Form 101-7-TDR (10/1/2010) . .
Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:21 Desc Main

Document Page 3 of 8
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Case Summary

3:18-mj-03002 All Defendants USA v. Moreland
Date filed: 02/28/2018
Date of last filing: 03/14/2018

Cason Moreland (1)
Office: Nashville Filed: 02/28/2018
County: Davidson Terminated: Reopened:

Other Court Case: None

Complaint Citation: Offense Level: 4

18:1512 Tamper with a witness, victim or informant, 18:1519 Destruction, alteration, or falsification of
records in a federal investigation
Defendant Custody Status: Custody This Court

Defendant: Cason represented Peter J. Strianse(Designation Retained) Phone:(615) 244-2770
Moreland by Fax: (615)244-2778
Email: pstrianse@tewlawfirm.com
Plaintiff: USA  represented Cecil W. VanDevender(Designation Phone:(615) 401-6595
by Assistant US Attorney) Fax: (615)401-6626
Email: cecil.vandevender@usdoj.gov
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AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complamt

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COU'RT
for the

Middle District of Tennessee

United States of America ) 3
V. ) .
) Case No. 3(6“4(300&
)
)
Cason Moreland ;
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of __ Feb. 1, 2017 to Feb. 14, 2018 in the county of Davidson in the
Middle District of Tennessee , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description
18 U.S.C. 1512 Tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant

18 U.S.C. 1519 Destruction, alteration, or falsification of records in Federal investigations

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See the attached Afidavit of FBI Special Agent Mark Shafer.

i@ Continued on the attached sheet.

S

\ Complaina ssxgnature

FBI Special Agent Mark Shafer
Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date: 02/28/2018 hﬁ»//%%ow/\

Judge 's signature
City and state: Nashville, TN Magistrate Judge Joe B. Brown
Printed name and title

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2021-12-02_fbi-mark-shafer-binkley-story-corruption.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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to whom I or others have spoken or whose reports I have read and reviewed. Such statements are
among many statements made by others and are stated in substance and in part unless otherwise
indicated. Where statements from recorded calls or meetings are set forth in quotation marks, these
quotes represent an attempt at rough transcription based on the recordings, which have not been
officially transcribed. This affidavit does not contain all the information known to me regarding
this investigation but only what I believe to be sufficient facts for the sole purpose of establishing
probable cause for the arrest of Cason (“Casey’”) MORELAND. Therefore, I have not set forth
each and every fact that I have learned during the course of this investigation. Facts not set forth
herein are not being relied upon in reaching my conclusion that an arrest warrant should be issued.
Nor do I request that the Court rely on any facts not set forth herein.

3. This affidavit is presented in support of an arrest warrant for Cason (“Casey’)
MORELAND, and a complaint charging that, beginning in or about February 2017 and continuing
on through at least February 13, 2018, in the Middle District of Tennessee and elsewhere,
MORELAND did knowingly obstruct justice through destruction of records, in violation of Title
18, United States Code, Sections 1519 and 2, and attempt to obstruct justice through witness
tampering, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(b)(1).

THE FEDERAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION INTO MORELAND
Background of the Investigation & Indictment

4. Until on or about April 4, 2017, MORELAND was a Judge on the General Sessions
Court of Metropolitan Nashville & Davidson County, Tennessee. MORELAND presided over
Division X of the General Sessions Court and heard civil, criminal, and traffic cases.
MORELAND had previously served as Presiding Judge of the General Sessions Court and directed

the administration of two specialized court programs—the General Sessions Drug Treatment Court

https:/irico jefffenton.com/evidence/2021-12-02_fbi-mark-shafer-binkley-story-corruption.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v, STORY et al.)
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STATEMENT IN SUPPORT OF COMPLAINT

I, Mark Shafer, being duly sworn, deposes and states as follows: |

1. I am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (“FB.I”) and héve
been so employed for twenty years. As a Special Agent, I am charged with the responsibility of
investigating violations of the laws of the United States Code, including, but not limited to,
violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 666 (federal programs theft/bribery), 1341,
1343, and 1346 (honest services fraud), 1951 (Hobbs Act extortion under color of official right),
as well as Sections 1503, 1510, 1512, 1513, and 1519 (obstruction of justice), and collecting
evidence in matters in which the United States is or may be a party of interest. I have received
specialized training to perform those official duties and responsibilities. I have been exposed to a
variety of investigative techniques and resources, which include, but are not limited to, physical
surveillance, electronic surveillance, monitoring court-authorized wiretaps, managing the use of
confidential sources (“CS”), consensual monitoring of conversations, the use of vehicle tracking
devices, conducting searches of physical locations, and conducting searches of electronic storage
media, e.g., computers, cell phones, and other digital storage devices, all of which may be utilized
to retain information such as, among other things, documents, e-mails, text messages, pictures,
voice notes, contact lists and call logs.

2. I have personally participated in the investigation set forth below. I am familiar
with the facts and circumstances of the investigation from discussions with Special Agents and
Analysts with the FBI; from my discussions with witnesses involved in the investigation; from
my review of recordings made during the course of the investigation; and from my review of other
records and reports relating to the investigation. Unless otherwise noted, wherever in this affidavit
I assert that a statement was made, the information was provided by an FBI Special Agent or

Analyst, or a witness who may have had either direct or hearsay knowledge of that statement and
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(now known as the General Sessions Recovery Court), and the Cherished H.E.A.R.T.S. program—
until his resignation from those positions on or about February 3, 2017.

5. On or about January 25, 2017, the FBI opened a federal criminal investigation into-
whether MORELAND and others violated federal anti-corruption statutes, including 18 U.S.C.
Sections 1341, 1343, and 1346 (honest services fraud); and 18 U.S.C. Section 1951 (Hobbs Act
extortion under color of official right).

6. In or about February 2017, a federal grand jury in the Middle District of Tennessee
began to investigate whether MORELAND and others had violated federal anti-corruption laws.
The grand jury issued its first subpoena in furtherance of the investigation on or about February
15, 2017.

7. The federal criminal investigation initially centered on allegations that
MORELAND solicited, accepted, and extorted things of value—including sex.ual favors, travel,
and lodging—from persons with whom he had close personal relationships, in return for
performing official acts that benefitted these persons and their associates. As described in greater
detail below, the federal criminal investigation also encompasses allegations that MORELAND
participated in a scheme to steal, for his own personal use, funds belonging to the Davidson County
Drug Court Foundation (the “Drug Court Foundation”),! in violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 666.

8. On or about March 28, 2017, I submitted a criminal complaint in the Middle District
of Tennessee, stating that MORELAND had violated 18 U.S.C. Sections 1510, 1512, and 1513;
on or about April 26, 2017, a federal grand jury in the Middle District of Tennessee returned a
five-count indictment, alleging that MORELAND had violated 18 U.S.C. Sections 2, 1510(a),

1512(b)(3), 1512(c)(2), 1513(e), and 1519 by, among other things, attempting to persuade and

! The Drug Court Foundation is now known as the Tennessee Recovery Foundation.
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bribe a woman with whom he had had a sexual relationship to sign an affidavit containing false
statements, and scheming to plant drugs in that woman’s car to discredit her. Specifically with
respect to the bribe, the indictment alleges that omr or about March 11, 2017, MORELAND
provided $5,100 in cash to be used to persuade the woman to sign the affidavit, and that he
provided an additional $1,000 in cash later that same day. The indictment is pending in the Middle
District of Tennessee.

MORELAND’s Knowledge of the Investigation in February 2017

9. There is probable cause to believe that MORELAND was well aware of the federal
investigation in February 2017.

10.  On or about February 1, 2017, FBI agents, identifying themselves as such, made
contact with MORELAND and attempted to interview him. CS-1, discussed in more detail below,
was present and observed FBI agents contacting MORELAND. MORELAND advised the agents
to si)eak to his attorney. MORELAND’s attorney then contacted the U.S. Attorney’s Office.

11.  On or about February 23, 2017, MORELAND’s attorney met with the U.S.
Attorney’s Office to discuss the status of the criminal investigation.

12.  On or about February 7, 2017, the local media publicly reported the existence of
the federal criminal investigation into MORELAND’s conduct. See Stacey Barchenger, FBI Looks
Into Allegations Involving Nashville Judge Casey Moreland, THE TENNESSEAN, Feb. 7,2017; Ben
Hall & Phil Williams, FBI Investigates Nashville Judge’s Relationships, NEWSCHANNEL 5, Feb.

7, 2017.

4
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MORELAND’S RELATIONSHIPS WITH
THE DRUG COURT FOUNDATION AND CS-1

The Drug Treatment Court & the Drug Court Foundation

13—. The General Sessions Drug Treatment Court was a program designed to address
certain criminal defendants’ substance abuse issues by, among other things, referring them to, and
monitoring their participation in, outpatient drug treatment and counseling programs.
MORELAND oversaw the Drug Treatment Court before resigning from that position. Numerous
others assisted MORELAND as part of a “team” monitoring Drug Treatment Court participants’
progress, including representatives from the local Office of the District Attorney General, the
Public Defender’s Office, and treatment providers.

14.  The Drug Court Foundation was created in or about 2009 as an independent
nonprofit entity organized under 26 U.S.C. Section 501(c)(3). Although it was ostensibly managed
by a Board of Directors, of which MORELAND was not a member, MORELAND took an active
role in the Drug Court Foundation’s management. Additionally, MORELAND’s judicial assistant
(employed in that position by Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County) was
employed by the Drug Court Foundation as its bookkeeper. In that capacity, MORELAND’s
judicial assistant controlled the Drug Court Foundation’s checkbook and had authority to write
checks on its behalf.

15. In or about 2012, the Drug Court Foundation launched the Court Foundation
Center.2 The Court Foundation Center was an outpatient treatment facility designed to provide

substance abuse counseling services, in the form of group sessions held approximately three times

2 The Court Foundation Center is now known as the Tennessee Center for Change.
5
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each week. The day-to-day manager of the Court Foundation Center was CS-1, who conducted
various administrative and managerial tasks and personally ran some group counseling sessions.

16.  The vast majority of participants in the Court Foundation- Center’s treatment
services were referred there by the General Sessions Drug Treatment Court team, over which
MORELAND presided. Costs associated with these participants, including an hourly wage for
CS-1 (up to an agreed-upon cap based on the availability of funds), were reimbursed by the Drug
Court Foundation.? Invoices for the Court Foundation Center’s costs were routinely submitted to
MORELAND’s judicial assistant, who would routinely write checks from the Drug Court
Foundation in response.

17.  In addition to participants referred by the Drug Treatment Court team, the Court
Foundation Center treated people who were not before the Drug Treatment Court, such as certain
individuals charged with driving under the influence of alcohol who were eligible to participate in
an outpatient treatment program in exchange for a reduction in their prison sentences. These
individuals, known as “self-pay” clients, were required to pay for their treatment in cash or via
money order; self-pay clients were initially charged approximately $500 for a six-month course of
outpatient counseling sessions, although at some point that amount increased to approximately
$750. However, self-pay clients participated in the same group counseling sessions as participants
referred from Drug Treatment Court; thus, expenses associated with their treatment such as rent,

utilities, and an hourly wage for CS-1 were effectively paid by the Drug Court Foundation.

3 For a period after the Court Foundation Center was created, funding from the Drug Court
Foundation was occasionally inadequate to cover the costs associated with all participants, and the
Court Foundation Center effectively treated some participants for free.

6
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18.  Court Foundation Center staff maintained records of attendance at counseling
sessions by all participants (“attendance logs™), as well as records reflecting payments by self-pay
clients (“receipts™).

MORELAND’s and CS-1’s Arrangement to Keep Cash*

19.  Until in or about 2016, with MORELAND’s knowledge and approval, CS-1 kept
the cash paid by self-pay clients for herself in addition to billing the Drug Court Foundation for
her time. Between the creation of the Court Foundation Center and the end of 2016, the volume
of self-pay clients increased, and by early 2016 CS-1 was keeping thousands of dollars in cash
each month.

20.  In or about spring 2016, CS-1 became uncomfortable with the large quantities of
cash she was taking, and she approached MORELAND with her concerns. MORELAND
suggested that CS-1 begin bringing him half of the cash she kept each month: he told her to bring
half of the cash in an envelope to his personal office in the General Sessions courthouse. CS-1
complied, bringing MORELAND half of the cash from self-pay clients she received each month,
typically leaving a plain white envelope containing the cash on MORELAND’s desk while
MORELAND himself was not present.

21.  Laterin 2016, CS-1 returned to MORELAND and again expressed discomfort with
the cash she was taking. CS-1 told MORELAND that, instead of keeping cash from self-pay
clients, she would prefer to be permitted to submit invoices for all of her hours worked without
having to reduce them to a specified limit. MORELAND agreed, telling CS-1 that she could

submit invoices for all of her hours worked, and that in exchange CS-1 should begin delivering all

4 Unless otherwise indicated, the facts recounted in this section are based on CS-1’s account
of events.

7
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of the cash she received from self-pay clients to him. CS-1 began doing so, again typically leaving
a plain white envelope containing the cash on MORELAND’s desk while MORELAND was
- absent from his office.

22.  CS-1’s payments to MORELAND continued until in or about February 2017, as
the federal investigation was underway.

MORELAND'’s Request that CS-1 Store Cash®

23.  In or about February 2017, CS-1 and MORELAND were both present in the
General Sessions courthouse, having participated in a Drug Treatment Court meeting.
MORELAND asked CS-1 to meet him in the building’s parking garage following the meeting; in
the parking garage, he handed her an envelope full of cash, which appeared to CS-1 to be identical
to the envelopes full of cash she had routinely brought to MORELAND’s office. MORELAND
told CS-1 to hold onto the money, and to buy a lockbox in which to store it. On or about February
15, 2017, CS-1 purchased a lockbox (after texting a picture of the lockbox to MORELAND for
MORELAND'’s approval) and kept the cash MORELAND had .given her inside the lockbox, which
she stored in a filing cabinet at the Court Foundation Center. CS-1 sought and obtained
reimbursement for her purchase of the lockbox from MORELAND’s judicial assistant.

24.  Several weeks later, in or about March 2017, MORELAND contacted CS-1 and
asked her to bring him the cash at his sister’s house. CS-1 brought him the cash as requested.
MORELAND removed the cash from the envelope and counted it in front of CS-1; the total amount
of cash in the envelope came to approximately $6,000, and the denominations of the bills were

consistent with the denominations of the bills CS-1 routinely brought to MORELAND’s office.

3 Unless otherwise indicated, the facts recounted in this section are based on CS-1’s account
of events.
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25. MORELAND told CS-1 that the money would ensure “she told the truth,” or words
to that effect. Based on the timing and context of that conversation, I believe it is reasonable to
conclude that MORELAND was referring to the bribe payment referred to above in paragraph 8
in connection with a draft affidavit.

MORELAND’S SCHEME TO DESTROY
COURT FOUNDATION CENTER RECORDS®

26.  In or about mid-February 2017, MORELAND and CS-1 discussed the records that
the Court Foundation Center maintained. MORELAND suggested that CS-1 destroy all records
that would reflect cash paid to the Coﬁrt Foundation Center: specifically with respect to those
records, MORELAND told CS-1 words to the effect of: “Make sure everything is taken care of.”
CS-1 believed based on that conversation that MORELAND wanted those records to be
inaccessible to law enforcement.

27. On or about March 2, 2017, CS-1 gathered up the Court Foundation Center’s
receipts and attendance logs covering the period from approximately 2012 through approximately
2016. CS-1 tore up those records into pieces and deposited the pieces in a dumpster behind the
Court Foundation Center building.

28.  Following CS-1’s destruction of the Court Foundation Center’s records,
MORELAND and CS-1 had another conversation, during which MORELAND asked CS-1
whether “everything was taken care of over there,” or words to that effect. CS-1 informed
MORELAND that the records were destroyed, and MORELAND responded approvingly.

29.  Following that interaction, CS-1 and MORELAND continued to stay in touch with

one another, including on occasion by meeting in person for lunch. These contacts included a

6 Unless otherwise indicated, the facts recounted in this section are based on CS-1°s account
of events.
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lunch meeting between the two of them on or about December 22, 2017, and a series of text
messages regarding a potential future lunch meeting between the two of them on or about January
22,2018. -

MORELAND’S RECORDED CONVERSATIONS WITH CS-1
AND HIS ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE CS-1’S TESTIMONY

30. Beginning on or about January 29, 2018, CS-1 met several times with FBI agents
conducting the above-described investigation. CS-1 agreed to meet and consensually record a
conversation with MORELAND. At the FBI’s direction, CS-1 arranged to meet with
MORELAND for lunch on or about February 9, 2018, by telling him that she wanted to talk about
having been approached by federal investigators. CS-1 agreed to tell MORELAND that she had
been subpoenaed to testify before a grand jury, and to express concerns that investigators would
learn about the cash she had brought MORELAND from the self-pay clients. In addition to that
recorded conversation during the lunch meeting, CS-1 consensually recorded a telephone call with
MORELAND after their lunch on or about February 9, 2018; exchanged text messages with
MORELAND following the telephone call on or about February 9, 2018; consensually recorded a
telephone call with MORELAND on or about February 13, 2018; and consensually recorded a
telephone call with MORELAND on or about February 14, 2018.

31.  On or about February 9, 2018, during their consensually recorded conversation at
lunch, CS-1 told MORELAND that she had received a subpoena for the “Wednesday [i.e.,
February 14, 2018] grand jury.” MORELAND repeatedly pressed CS-1 for details of what the

FBI had asked her,” and during the subsequent consensually recorded telephone call he asked her

7 In response to one such inquiry, CS-1 told MORELAND that investigators “asked
about—they want all the receipts and books and all of that, and the receipt book, of course, is gone,
you know, like we talked about last time. But there is an attendance log, and that shows all of the
people that—cash people.” MORELAND replied, “Just ‘cause they came don’t mean they paid.”

10
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to call him after she testified before the grand jury. MORELAND further requested that she
provide him with a copy of all documents she produced in response to the grand jury subpoena.
When CS-1 advised him that the full document prodﬁction would be voluminous, MORELAND
asked that she instead provide him with a list of documents produced.

32.  During the lunch meeting on or about February 9, 2018, and in various recorded
conversations that followed, CS-1 repeatedly told MORELAND that she was concerned about
whether anyone else knew that she had delivered envelopes full of cash to his office. At certain
points, MORELAND denied any knowledge of these cash payments. At other points, however,
MORELAND responded in ways that indicated he was in fact well aware of them. For example:

a. Onorabout February 9, 2018, CS-1 asked MORELAND whether particular named
individuals knew about her bringing cash to him in his office. In response,
MORELAND assured her that “not a soul” knew, “not even Jackie.” 1believe that
MORELAND’s reference to “Jackie” was a reference to his wife.

b. On or about February 9, 2018, CS-1 told MORELAND that she was worried that
there would be “cameras or something” that would show her putting envelopes on
his desk. In response, MORELAND stated, “I had stuff put on my desk all the
time.”

c. On or about February 14, 2018, CS-1 told MORELAND that she had just testified
in front of the grand jury and had “told them about me collecting the cash, about

me giving you cash, about the lockbox, about me bringing cash out to your sister’s

CS-1 asked, “But what if they know it? What if they contact those people?” MORELAND
responded, “That’s a lot of contacting.”

11
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house. I told them all of it.” After a long pause, MORELAND responded, “All
right.”

33.  During the lunch meeting on or about February 9, 2018, and in various recorded
conversations that followed, CS-1 also repeatedly asked MORELAND what she should do about
the fact that she, while acting at his direction, had destroyed the receipt book containing records
of the clients who had paid cash. MORELAND’s responses corroborated CS-1’s statements that
MORELAND had in fact directed her to destroy the receipt book. For example:

a. On or about February 9, 2018, CS-1 asked MORELAND what she should say if
“they ask me about the receipt book? Where’s the receipt book?” MORELAND
responded, “Where is it?” After several seconds during which no intelligible
conversation can be heard on the audio recording of their conversation, CS-1 stated,
“Yes, it’s gone. Just like we talked about.” MORELAND stated, “If it’s gone, it’s
gone.” CS-1 then asked, “But what are they gonna say? What are they gonna say
about why it’s gone? ‘Well, [CS-1], where are these receipt books?’”
MORELAND told CS-1: “Well, just say, look, for the longest time you didn’t write
receipts. Very few paid. Most people had grants and stuff like that. All that money
went to the Foundation.”

b. On or about February 9, 2018, CS-1 told MORELAND that the FBI had spoken to
her about “all the records I need to bring” to grand jury. CS-1 added, “And of
course there’s going to be the glaring hole about the receipt book. And that, you
know, was destroyed last year. What am I going to say about that?”” MORELAND

responded, “Well, if it’s lost, it’s lost. If it’s gone, it’s gone. Ain’t the only thing

12
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to have gone missing down there. I mean, we don’t deal with the most honest
people in the world to begin with.”

- c. On or about February 9, 2018, CS-1 again told MORELAND that the FBI “want[s] -
receipt books, I don’t have those.” MORELAND responded, “You got some now,
though, don’t you?”” CS-1 acknowledged that she did have new receipts books, but
that they only went back to 2017. CS-1 again predicted that she would be asked
“what happened to the ones before then?” MORELAND asked her what she would
say if asked, and CS-1 responded, “I can’t say, well, I destroyed them, because
[unintelligible] I was giving money.” MORELAND laughed in response, and
added, “Well, if they’re gone, they’re gone. They’re gone.”

d. On or about February 14, 2018, CS-1 also advised MORELAND that, during her |
grand jury testimony, she had “told them about you talking to me about tearing up
the receipt book. They know all of it now. I couldn’t lie.” After a long pause,
MORELAND responded, “All right.”

34.  Throughout the conversations between on or about February 9 and on or about
February 13, 2018, MORELAND repeatedly suggested various false cover stories that CS-1 could
provide to the grand jury to explain what happened to the cash that CS-1 was collecting at the
Center, and the receipt books documenting that collection. For example:

a. During the lunchtime conversation on or about February 9, 2018, MORELAND
suggested to CS-1 at various points: that many attendees never paid anything; that
CS-1 “bought stuff with that cash”; that CS-1 “bought chairs” and “other things”
such as “meals for parties and stuff like that”; and that employees at the Center and

attendees in the program may have stolen the cash, stating, “Money’s been taken
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out of drawers down there. And there’s cash, there’s been cash come up
missing. . .. I mean, we are dealing with criminals.”

b. In anexchange of text messages on or about February 9, 2018, MORELAND asked
CS-1, “Didn’t the foundation spend a lot of cash on that family whose house burnt?”
CS-1 replied, “Sort of remember that. Why?” MORELAND responded, “Where
some of the cash may have went along with helping clients here and there[.]” CS-
1 asked, “Is that what I should say?” MORELAND replied, “Just saying the
foundation used the money to help clients, cash and checks[.]” CS-1 responded,
“Anytime we helped clients it was. With a check. I’'m worried about the
undocumented cash.” MORELAND replied, “We gave cash at times ! I know I
dug into my pocket many times[.]” CS-1 responded, “Digging in your pocket
doesn’t help explain where the foundation cash is.” MORELAND reiterated, “I’m
just saying we gave out cash here and there many times[.]”

c. During the consensually recorded conversation on or about February 13, 2018,
MORELAND told CS-1, “I can’t believe you didn’t recall that guy whose house
burnt!” CS-1 replied, “I mean, that was, that was, like, three years ago. Or way in
the past.” MORELAND responded, “Well, but I mean, I’'m just using that as an
example of times that we probably would’ve used cash. Took ‘em on a Walmart
spree, things like that. Christmas parties. Thanksgiving.”

d. During the lunch meeting on or about February 9, 2018, MORELAND also
suggested to CS-1 that she should tell the grand jury that any receipt books prior to

2017 were simply unavailable, repeatedly stating, “If they’re gone, they’re gone,”
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or similar words to that effect. MORELAND further explained to CS-1 that
“shoddy bookkeeping” is “not a crime.”

35.  -During the lunch meeting on or about February 9, 2018, MORELAND also asked
CS-1 to tell the grand jury that he had no involvement with the Center and did not know about any
cash. MORELAND stated, “I don’t even know about money. And you can tell ‘em that, if you
don’t mind. That I never had anything to do with any money, because I didn’t.” MORELAND
subsequently reiterated, “I’d appreciate it if you tell ‘em I never had anything to do with that place
down there. And y’all wouldn’t—.” CS-1 interrupted to ask, “What, the Center?” MORELAND
replied, “Uh-huh.”

36.  During the lunch meeting on or about February 9, 2018, MORELAND twice
assured CS-1 that she could only get in trouble with investigators if she gave them information.
At one point, CS-1 told MORELAND, “I’'m just, cannot—and plus, you know, I know the
Foundation, if this comes out, my life’s gonna be destroyed.” MORELAND replied, “There’s no
way it’ll come out. Unless'you say something.” Later during the lunch meeting, CS-1 told
MORELAND, “I’'m just so scared.” MORELAND replied, “They’re not after you.” CS-1
responded, “They can get after me though.” MORELAND told CS-1, “Only if you let ‘em.”

CONCLUSION

37.  The numerous explanations and rationalizations that MORELAND proposed in the
above paragraphs to account for missing cash—including the claim that MORELAND had no
knowledge of the cash, the claim that receipts were never kept for some participants, the claim that
CS-1 did not handle cash for some time, the claim that cash was used to buy office supplies or
meals, ’Fhe claim that cash was used as petty cash, the claim that cash and the receipt book were

likely stolen, the claim that bookkeeping was generally shoddy, and the claim that cash was
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frequently used to help clients—are all inconsistent with CS-1’s recollection. Based on the above-
described conversations between MORELAND and CS-1, as well as CS-1’s description of her
independent recollection of keeping cash from self-pay clients and delivering that cash to
MORELAND, I believe there is probable cause to believe that MORELAND attempted to obstruct
justice through witness tampering, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(b)(1).

38.  Likewise, based on CS-1’s independent recollection about the destruction of Court
Foundation Center records, as well as my review of the consensually recorded conversations
between CS-1 and MORELAND—including MORELAND’s repeated acknowledgement that
records from the Court Foundation Center were gone, and his reaction when told that CS-1 had
told the grand jury that she had destroyed the records at his direction—I believe there is probable
cause to believe that MORELAND knowingly directed the destruction of records in a Federal
investigation, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1519 and 2.

39. Based upon my training and experience, and the totality of the facts described
above, I believe there is probable cause to believe that, beginning not later than February 1, 2017,
continuing on through at least February 13, 2018, in the Middle District of Tennessee and
elsewhere, MORELAND did knowingly obstruct justice through destruction of records, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1519 and 2, and attempt to obstruct justice

through witness tampering, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(b)(1).

¥?
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JEFFREY R. FENTON

17195 SILVER PKWY #150, FENTON, M| 48430-3426

phone: (s10) (NN - &oi: R

GENESEE CO DHS UNION ST DISTRICT
Specialist / 1D: M. Client-connection / MDHHS-Genesee-Union
Case Name: Jeffrey Fenton

Case Number: 1289
Individual ID: 124073
DEAR CASE WORKER,

I've been experiencing computer problems and only accessed this letter about a week ago,
after it was already past due. I've been working on this for days since. Due to my disabilities, no
task is simple in my world. While I've been overwhelmed and swamped for over three years
now, fighting a corrupt legal system in Tennessee, who refuses to even acknowledge my most
basic human rights.

I've lived at the SAME address as | have since returning to Michigan in 2019, that being the
ONLY ADDRESS in the WHOLE WORLD where | can stay for FREE when | need to, which is with

my MOTHER, Marsha A. Fenton at [

When | signed-up for assistance at Union Station at the end of 2019, | specifically requested
that my mother’s address be kept confidential. That was for my safety as well as for my elderly
mothers. Because of a corrupt judge, and a bunch of corrupt attorneys, and auctioneers who
perform Racketeering (RICO) directly out of the Williamson County Chancery Court, in Middle
Tennessce.

They have and continue to threaten my safety, my freedom, my life, my liberty, while they
illegally took my property, which was my life’s savings, and everything | had saved toward
retirement. But they didn’t stop there... | wish there was a simple way to explain it to you, but
they falsified the Court Records, to make it look like | was an evil monster who deserved
nothing, and voluntarily chose to give away my home for free and relocate to Michigan, when |
had no plans of ever living in Michigan again. (I planned to continue to visit my mom, but not
to relocate here, as | was inevitably forced, purely to survive their illegal schemes.)

No offense, but | had lived in Middle Tennessee for 25-years, the weather was much better, |
had a beautiful home, and the economy was thriving. Yet the RICO scam the Court and Counsel
played on me, almost instantly (with just five-days notice) left me with no shelter, income,
support, provision, or means to sustain myself, amidst a simple divorce with no children. Which
I didn’t even want, but agreed to, without the need for ANY drama.

https:/irico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2023-04-19_mi-department-of-health-shelter-verification.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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ZERO INCOME. Everything else she is keeping a running tally of, while | probably owe her in
excess of $20k currently.

I apologize for missing the due date and | hope that this won't affect my benefits. | only get the
FAP for food, which I necd, so that I'm not even more of a burden for my mother (she is a
retired nurse, who planned retirement for herself, but not to support two people).

She can let me live here for free, when need be, but the additional expenses are really adding
up. Espcecially after so long with no legal remedy or relief in sight. I've finally decided to try to
file criminal complaints through the Michigan State Police, which I'm currently drafting
documents for. My hope is that the Michigan State Police will work with the Tennessee Bureau
of Investigation and the FBI. (Though that is probably a long shot.)

I've considered writing to Governor Whitmer to see if she can provide any assistance. It is hard
to convince anyone to intervene with a powerful gang of lawless judges and attorneys, while
many federal resources are devoted currently to “Domestic Terrorism” and were previously
devoted to COVID.

So far, every judge backs the original judge’s order, without even considering the possibility
that the Trial Court Judge is Corrupt and the Opposing Counsel is one of his best friends
(undisclosed). More absurdly, by “local court rules”, my vexatious Opposing Counsel was
allowed to WRITE the Court Orders HERSELF! To top it off, the Chancery Court Clerk & Master
has literally been a “close family friend” of my vicious Opposing Counsel for over FORTY-YEARS.
(Try to find any fairness, impartiality, or justice therel The Judge literally told me on Court
Record, that “FAIR is something you do in the fall.”)

Try as 1 do, cach and every day (10-16 hours per day, at least 6-days per week), I've yet to reach
any help. Unfortunately, I've learned that is common in cases of “Predatory Litigation”. Most
people have no idea that one corrupt judge can completely destroy their lives and literally
render them homeless, broke, and destitute, in just an hour or two. Without being allowed to
be heard, to provide evidence, to cross examine the bogus claims made about them, etc.

All these “laws”, “civil rights”, “constitutional rights”, natural inalienable “human rights”, and
alleged “freedoms” that we were taught in school that we HAVE and honestly believe WILL
protect us, until the day you find yourself in a corrupt “FAMILY COURT”, up against an army of
cirty attorneys, who have already setup a scheme to wipe you out, before you can even figure
out what happened! Yet it happens EVERY DAY across our Country! (Actually, it’s an epidemic in
almost EVERY COUNTRY currently!)

You learn quickly that ANY WORDS ON PAPER (laws, constitutions, rights, judicial canons, rules
of professional conduct) are only as good as the people who are appointed to HONOR &
ENFORCE them! (We don’t nced more laws. We need more judges who respect the rights of the
people, honor and obey the Law.)

I don’t know how to explain what happened to me in Tennessee in a way that is believable and
doesn’t make me sound crazy. I'm not crazy, I'm just slow, overwhelmed, and a perfectionist
(ADHD/OCPD/GAD). They intentionally targeted and attacked my known disabilities.

3
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WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

CONFIDENTIAL PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATIVE REPORT DS.P.102-M
[Code Number Reported By Origin Date Time Casc Number
TN0940000 | 2518 - Brady M. Cartwright PageNo. _1_ | 01.-2Zone1 09/01/2019 2023-35037
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WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

CONFIDENTIAL PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATIVE REPORT DS.P.102-M
PageNo. _2
Scene Processed By Prints Found OYe mio Type Evidence Taken t y
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On Wednesday, December 13, 2023 at approximately 1256 hours, I Deputy B. Cartwright was dispatched

to make a phone call to a Mr. Jeffrey R. Fenton, in regards to a Civil Matter.

Upon making contact with Jeffrey via phone, Jeffrey advised back in 2019 he and his wife at the time

were going through a bad divorce and his wife filed to get an order of protection against him.

Jeffrey stated that usually in Williamson County a normal divorce is supposed to take a while some

times longer than a year, however, their first court hearing Judge Binkley and Attorney Virginia Lee

Story falsely granted the Order of Protection and wrongfully kicked him out of his residence located

at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood, Tennessee.

Jeffrey later advised that he has already went to TBI along with FBI on this incident in attempt to

|file for Official Oppression and Racketeering charges. At this time, I asked Jeffrey when he filed a
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WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

CONFIDENTIAL PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATIVE REPORT DS.P.102-M
NARRATIVE (CONTINUATION)

Code Number By Ongmn Datc Time Case Number

TN0840000 | 2518 - Brady M. Cartwright PegeNo. _3_ | 01.2Zone1 09/01/2019 2023-35037

Summary

report with the TBI and FBI in which he stated it was a while ago but he stopped them due to the fact

he did not want his ex-wife to suffer.

Furthermore, Jeffrey advised he filed a civil suit against several Judges, Attorney and The State.
Jeffrey provided me with a file number (#1;23-CV01097-PLM-RSK). At this time, I advised Jeffrey that

this incident is in fact civil; however, I would in fact document the information given on a TIBRS

report under Civil. I then provided him a case number for the case and advised him if he had any

other questions to contact dispatch to speak with a Deputy.

Case#2023-35037

No Guns Involved

No Drugs Involved
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f. Recommend what types or amount of damages to seek or the specific litigants from
whom to seek damages.

g Recommend specific questions to ask witnesses or other litigants.

h. Recommend specific techniques for presenting evidence in pleadings or at trial.

Recommend which objections to raise to an opponent's pleadings or motions at trial or
when and specifically how to raise them.

j. Recommend when or whether a litigant should request (or oppose) a continuance.
k. Recommend when or whether a litigant should settle a dispute.
L. Recommend whether a litigant should appeal a judge's decision.
m.  Interpret the meaning or implications of statutes or appellate court decisions as they
might apply to an individual case.
n. Perform legal research.
0. Predict the outcome of a particular case, strategy, or action.
3. If a court clerk is uncertain whether the advice or information constitutes "legal advice," the

clerk shall inform the person that the clerk is not authorized to provide legal advice and shall
advise the person to seek the assistance of an attorney.

D.  Authorized information and assistance. When a self-represented person seeks help --
excluding legal advice -- court or clerks' staff may respond to questions to the best of her or his ability.
Court clerks are authorized to:

1. Unless prohibited by statute or court rule, provide public information contained in:
a. dockets or calendars,
b case files,
C. indexes, and
d other reports.
2. Provide a copy of or recite common, routinely employed:
a. court rules,
b. court procedures, and
c. administrative practices.
3. Show or tell the self-represented person where to access statutes or rules of procedure.
4, Identify forms [and informational booklets] that might meet the needs of the self-represented

person, and provide forms [and informational booklets] that the Supreme Court [or trial judge]
has [approved] mandated for the guidance of self-represented persons. When a clerk is
reasonably certain about which form is most appropriate for use by a given litigant, the clerk
should identify the appropriate form. However, clerks should avoid telling litigants that they
should or must use a particular form. The appropriate approach in most situations is to tell the

2
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litigant: a) a particular form probably will meet the individual’s needs; b) clerks cannot
guarantee that this is the correct form; and c) the litigant should read the form very closely or
consult an attorney to determine the appropriateness of the form for the litigant's purposes.

5. Answer questions about how to complete forms (e.g., where to write in particular types of
information), but not questions about how the litigant should phrase his or her responses on the
forms.

6. Define or explain terms commonly used in court processes.

7. Provide phone numbers for legal assistance organizations, mediator and lawyer referral services,

and other judicially approved programs providing assistance to self-represented persons. .

E. Prohibition against revealing the outcome of a case before the information is officially
released to the litigants or public. Court clerks shall not disclose the outcome of a matter submitted to
a judge for decision until the outcome is part of the public record, or until the judge directs disclosure
of the matter.

F. Ex parte communications.

1. If a litigant or attorney submits an ex parte written communication for a judge (e.g., to grant a
continuance; to stop or limit a garnishment), court staff must deliver it to a judge who should
decide what action, if any, is appropriate.

2. If a party makes a verbal request that a judge take some type of action in a case, the clerk
should tell the litigant to put the request in writing and:

address the request to the court;

include the case number (if any) on the document;

write the date on the document;

sign the written document;

print the person's name under the signature;

write the person's address and telephone number on the document;

deliver the written request to the clerk's office; and

serve a copy of the document on opposing litigant or litigant's attorney (in a manner
consistent with the Tennessee Rules of Civil Procedure..

PR rmoe Ao o

3. If a party or attorney contacts a court clerk by telephone with a verbal request for judicial action
and there is insufficient time to deliver a written request to the clerk's office (i.e., an emergency
situation), the clerk may communicate the request to a judge in accordance with rules established by
the chief or presiding judge(s) for handling such communications. The clerk, however, should tell the
caller that the clerk cannot guarantee that the judge will grant the request.

3
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STATE OF TENNESSEE
ROBBIE T. BEAL CIRCUIT JUDGES, TWENTY-FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT MICHAEL W. BINKLEY
JUDGE, DNVISION | 135 FOURTH AVENUE SOUTH * SUTES 264 & 286 JUDGE, DrsioN T
JAMES G. MARTIN [} WiLuiamsoN COUNTY JUDICIAL CENTER © FRANKLIN, TENNESSEE 37064 TIMOTHY L EASTER
JUDGE, DIVISION I (615) 790-5426  Fax (615) 790-4424 « Fax (615) 780-5047 JUDGE, DIVISION IV

September 10, 2012

Debbie McMillan Barrett Barbara Hinson

Circuit Court Cierk Wiliiamson County Circuit Court Clerk Lewis County
135 Fourth Avenue South Lewis County Courthouse
Franklin, TN 37064 Hohenwald, TN 38462
Administrative Office of the Courts Peggy Smotherman

511 Union Street, Ste 600 Circuit Court Clerk Perry County
Nashville, TN 37219 Perry County Courthouse

Linden, TN 37096
Dana Nicholson

Circuit Court Clerk Hickman County Tre Hargett
104 College Avenue, Suite 204 Tennessee Secretary of State
Centerville, TN 37033 State Capitol Bldg 1% Floor ~
Nashville, TN 37243 5 = .
Elaine Anderson 2 @ m
County Clerk 45 T A
1320 West Main Street Ste 135 T S
Franklin, TN 37064-3700 ST
3 E
Re: Oath of Office ;—E @ =
Honorable Michael W. Binkley - S

Ladies and Sir:

Enclosed please find for filing with your office an original Oath of Office for the Honorable
Michael W. Binkley, Circuit Court Judge for the 21* Judicial District.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

pA

Debbie Rubenstein
Legal Assistant

/dmr
Enclosure
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Oath of Office *

I, Michael W. Binkley, do solemnly swear that | will
support the Constitution of the United States of America and
the Constitution of the State of Tennessee, that 1 will
administer justice without respect of persons, and that ! will
faithfully and impartially discharge all the duties incumbent
upon me as Judge of the Circuit and Chancery Courts,
Division lll, of the 21°* Judicial District of the State of
Tennessee, to the hest of my skill and ability, so help me
God.

This the 31 day of August, 2012.

Michael W. Binkley %

I, Judge Robbie T. Beal, have this day administered the
Oath of Office to Michael W. Binkley, Judge of the Circuit and
Chancery Courts, Division |, of the 21 st Judicial District of the
State of Tennessee, as prescribed and required by law.

This the 31° day of Au%
J. Beal

Robbie
Circuit Court Judge
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Oath of Office

I, Michael W. Binkley, do solemnfy swear that I will support the
Constitution of the United States of America and the Constitution of the State of
Tennessee, that I will administer justice without respect of persons, and that I will

Saithfully and impartially discharge all the duties incumbent upon me as Circuit
Judge of Division I11, of the 21% Judicial District of the State of Tennessee, to the
best of my sKill and ability, so help me God.

This the 29 Day of August, 2014

Michael W, Binkley S

[ S0E L /ju(/ﬂ,ey, J7,. have this day administered the Oath of
Office to Michiael W. Binkley, Circuit Judge of Division III, of the 21* Judicial
District of the State of Tennessee, as prescribed and required by law.

This the 29 Day of August, 2014

ﬁ_v/& /)/&/\‘4/
Judgt 7 / ]/

VIS 40 n”‘l!'
(l~!l¥ N

h0:h Hd S- dISHi0Z

12091200.1
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JUDGE JOE P. BINKLEY, JR.
5th Circuit Court
Room 509

L Biography

Judge Joe P. Binkley, Jr. is a native Nashvillian. He attended high school at Montgomery Bell
Academy and graduated in 1962. He received his B.A. from Vanderbilt University in 1966.
He received his J.D. from Vanderbilt University School of Law and was admitted to the
Tennessee Bar in 1969. During nearly 40 years of law practice, Judge Binkley was a sole
practitioner trial attorney representing Plaintiffs in all types of simple as well as complex
workers’ compensation and personal injury cases, representing individuals in all types of
simple and complex domestic relations matters as well as defendants in all types of simple and
complex criminal cases from 1969 through early 2008 in the state trial courts, federal trial
courts and all appellate courts. He is a member of the Tennessee and Nashville Bar
Associations and the Tennessee Association for Justice. He is a Trustee of the Nashville Bar
Foundation as well as a Board Member of the Nashville Bar Association. He is also an
Emeritus member of the Harry Phillips American Inn of Court and a Fellow of both the
Nashville and the Tennessee Bar Foundations.

Judge Binkley has served as the Fifth Circuit Court Judge since his appointment in March of
2008 and subsequent election in August of 2008 and re-election in August of 2014. He hears
predominantly civil cases; however, upon request, he has also been available to hear DUI
criminal cases, divorce cases, Chancery cases and Probate cases. In 2015, he is serving his fifth
consecutive term as the Presiding Judge of the 18 State Trial Court Judges in the 20® Judicial
District.

Judge Binkley has been married to Suzanne Griffith Binkley since 1967. They have one son,
Jay Binkley, who resides in Dallas, Texas with his wife Kristen, and two daughters, Holly
Binkley Higgins along with her husband Mike and their two sons, Will and Jack, who live in
Glenview, Illinois, and Ellie Binkley Fromherz along with her husband Bernard and their sons
Joseph and Robert and daughter Claire who reside in Madisonville, Louisiana.

IL Preliminary General Matters
A. Scheduling

1. Trial dates for all jury and non-jury trials should be obtained from the
Assignment Clerk at (615) 862-4209. All other scheduling should be done
with Judge Binkley’s Judicial Assistant, Marla Guinn at (615) 862-5915.

2. In all jury cases, the Circuit Court Special Master, Marsh Nichols, will
schedule a status conference/case management conference after the
expiration of approximately 4-6 months from the initial filing of a jury
case, These conferences are conducted by the Special Master. Each case
is designated as either a general sessions appeal, expedited, standard, or
complex pursuant to Local Rule §§ 27.06(f).

1
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B. Correspondence with the Court

Judge Binkley prefers that all communication with the Court should be by pleadings,
notices, memoranda and briefs. Letters sent to the Court will be placed in the case file.

C. Telephone Conferences with the Court

Judge Binkley will conduct status conferences or pre-trial conferences by telephone
whenever out-of-town counsel are involved and/or the physical presence of in-town
counsel is not feasible and/or necessary.

Judge Binkley generally will not resolve discovery disputes by telephone. Attorneys or
parties must file the appropriate motion.

Judge Binkley will conduct emergency motions by telephone whenever it is necessary
and/or appropriate.

D. Pro Hac Vice Admission

Judge Binkley is vigilant in requiring out-of-state counsel to comply with the
requirements of Supreme Court Rule 19 before participating in a case.

II. Pretrial Matters
A. Pretrial Motions
1. Motions should be scheduled pursuant to Local Rule §26.03.

2. Judge Binkley will allow a motion to be heard earlier than the minimum
notice if all parties agree. However, a waiver of Local Rule §26.01 (i.e.
scheduling a dispositive motion within thirty (30) days of a trial date)
will require permission from the Court.

3. In order to schedule a motion on an expedited basis without the
agreement of all parties, a party must file a motion for an expedited
hearing, along with the underlying motion. A proposed order granting
the motion for an expedited hearing shall be filed as well, leaving the
date of hearing blank for the Court to complete. The motion for an
expedited hearing should fully explain why Local Rule §26.03(a) or (b)
should be waived. If Judge Binkley grants the motion for an expedited
hearing, he will enter the propoesed order and schedule a hearing on the
underlying motion. Counsel will be notified of the expedited hearing date
by telephone, fax or e-mail.

4. Oral argument of a motion may be waived by agreement of counsel. See
Local Rule §25.04.

2
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S. Parties are not required to appear on Friday mornings if no response to
their motion has been timely filed. An order should be filed granting the
motion within seven (7) days of the motion hearing date. See Local Rule
§ 33.01(a).

6. Late responses generally are not considered by the Court. If the parties
agree to allow a non-movant to respond to a motion late, the Court will
consider the late response so long as the Court has been notified of the
agreement in advance.

7. Judge Binkley does not call either the no response docket or motions for
summary judgment when no responses have been filed; however, prior
to calling the response docket, Judge Binkley will address any questions
and comments concerning the no response docket.

B. Settlement Conferences/ ADR

In order to schedule a judicial settlement conference for a case that has been assigned
to the Fifth Circuit Court, contact the Special Master’s Office at 880-2555.

IV. Trial Procedure
A, Courtroom Decorum

1. Please use the podium, and please stand behind the podium when
addressing the Court.

2. Do not bring gum, food or drink (other than water) in the courtroom.

3. Please ask permission before approaching a witness or the judge.

4. An attorney should never directly hand an exhibit to the judge or a
witness. Please wait for the court officer to come forward and receive
the exhibit. The court officer will then pass the exhibit to the witness.

B. Voir Dire

1. Counsel should keep in mind that voir dire is not an opening statement.
Fact specific questions are discouraged.

2. Judge Binkley will conduct a short preliminary voir dire of jurors who
are initially seated in the jury box as well as those who are subsequently
seated in the jury box. One of the questions Judge Binkley will ask the
prospective jurors is whether or not they have previously served on
either a civil or a criminal jury and the verdicts rendered in those cases.

3. Please address all of your general questions to the jurors seated in the
jury box as well as to all prospective jurors seated in the courtroom.

3
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4, You may use your challenges against any juror until your challenges are
exhausted. (Back striking is permitted.)

C. Note Taking By Jurors

Judge Binkley will tell the jurors they are welcome to take notes during trials. Pen and
paper are provided to the jurors by the Court for that purpose. The jurors are allowed
to take their notes with them into the jury room when deliberations begin.

D. Opening Statement

Counsel should keep in mind that an opening statement is not a time for argument, but
rather a presentation of anticipated facts.

E. Examination of Witness

If you plan to introduce evidence or cross examine about evidence admissible under
T.R.E. 404(b), 405(a), 608(b) or 609, please obtain permission from the judge
beforehand, out of the presence of the jury.

F. Exhibits

1. As a general rule, the Court Officer of the Fifth Circuit Court will
mark/label all trial exhibits. If the Court Officer is unavailable and if a
court reporter is present for a jury trial, the court reporter will
mark/label all trial exhibits unless counsel have agreed in advance to
pre-labeling of the exhibits. This same procedure applies to non-jury
trials. Judge Binkley asks that counsel and the parties remain silent
until each exhibit has been marked.

2, A witness who wishes to use a diagram or drawing shall prepare the
diagram or drawing prior to trial or at a recess or break prior to the
testimony and allow all counsel to review the diagram before being
introduced at trial.

3. Counsel admitting documentary evidence which he or she wants the jury
to read in court shall provide a sufficient number of copies to enable
each juror in court to have his or her own copy plus one copy for the
Court.

G. Closing Statement

Judge Binkley generally will not set a time limit for closing argument.

4
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H. Jury Instructions and Verdict Forms

1. If counsel wishes to submit them, proposed jury instructions and a
verdict form should be given to Judge Binkley's law clerk as soon as
practicable either before trial begins, but certainly before the end of the
trial. ‘

2. A jury charge conference will be held with the attorneys to discuss the
jury instructions and verdict form. These conferences are held on the
record in the courtroom.

3. In all cases a copy of the finalized jury instructions and verdict form is
provided for each juror to follow along as Judge Binkley reads them.
Each juror is then allowed to bring their copy of the instructions and
verdict form into the jury deliberation room, and the jurors may refer
to their copies at any time during their deliberations.

L Jury Deliberation and Verdict

1. Counsel are not required to remain in the courtroom or atthe
courthouse while the jury is deliberating; however, all counsel shall
inform the court officers of where they will be and how they can be
contacted throughout the jury deliberations.

2, All appropriate exhibits are given to the jury as they begin their
deliberations.

3. All questions from and requests by the jury are submitted in writing to
Judge Binkley. Judge Binkley will provide copies of all juror questions
and requests to counsel and will meet and confer with counsel before
making any replies.

4. Transcripts of audio and video testimony are not given to the jurors with
other exhibits, If the jurors request to see a transcript or rehear such
testimony, Judge Binkley will review such a request with counsel.

S. After the verdict has been announced by the presiding juror, as a
general rule the jury will be polled by Judge Binkley.

6. After the jury has announced its verdict and court has recessed, Judge
Binkley prefers to speak with the jurors and to answer their questions
to the extent appropriate.

V. Other Comments

1. If counsel or a party expects that they will be late to court, please notify
the Court as soon as pessible. If a civil motion is called on a Friday
morning and the movant is not present without having notified the
Court, the motion may be stricken. If a non-movant is not present
without having notified the Court, the motion may be granted.

5
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Oath of Office

I, Josephi P Binkley, Jr, do solemnly swear that I will support the
Constitution of the United States of America and the Constitution of the State of
Tennessee, that I will administer justice without respect of persons, and that I will
Sfaithfully and impartially discharge all the duties incumbent upon me as Judge of
the Fifth Circuit Court, Twentieth Judicial District, of the State of Tennessee, to
the best of my skill and ability, so help me God.

This the 29th Day of August, 2008.

/T 7
@ @fnﬁyrq Jucfg/

I, J. Randall Watt, Jr, Judge, have this day administered the Oath of
Office to Joseph ®. Binkley, Jr., Judge of the Fifth Circuit Court, Twentieth
Judicial District, of the State of Tennessee, as prescribed and required by law.

This the 29tht Day of August, 2008,

: O J. Randall Wyatd\Jr., Tidge
Criminal Court, Div.
Twentieth Judicial District
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Oath of Office

I, Andy ©. Bennett, do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution
of the United States of America and the Constitution of the State of Tennessee,
that I will administer justice withoyt respect of persons, and that I will faithfully
and impartially discharge all the duties incumbent upon me as Judge of the Court
of Appeals, Middle Section, of the State of Tennessee, to the best of my sKill and
ability, so help me God.

This the 2nd Day of September, 2014.

%@W

Andy . Bennett

I, Frank, G. Clement, Judge, Tennessee Court of Appeals, have this day
administered the Oath of Office to Andy . Bennett, Judge of the Court of
Appeals, Middle Section, of the State of Tennessee, as prescribed and required by
law.

This the 2nd Day of September, 2014.

(")n WL B nli,g'ﬁ' N
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Oath of Office

I, Frank, G. Clement, Jr, do solemnly swear that I will support the
Constitution of the United States of America and the Constitution of the State of

Tennessee, that I will administer justice without respect of persons, and that I will
faithfully and impartially discharge all the duties incumbent upon me as Judge of

the Court of Appeals, of the State of Tennessee, to the best of my skill and ability,
50 help me God.

This the 29th day of August, 2014.

S

Trgéi{,g meht, Jr,, @. J., M. S.

I, Richard H. Dinkins, have this day administered the Oath of Office to

Frank,G. Clement, Jr., Judge of the Court of Appeals, of the State of Tennessee, as
prescribed and required by law.

This the 29th day of August, 2014.

B rd' H. Q)ml{ms, ]ud:ge =
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Oath of Office

I, William Neal McBrayer, do solemnly swear that I will support the
Constitution of the United States of America and the Constitution of the State of
Tennessee, that I will administer justice without respect of persons, and that I will
Saithifully and impartially discharge all the duties incumbent upon me as Judge of
the Court of Appeals of the State of Tennessee, to the best of my skill and ability,
50 help me God.

This the 24 day of May, 2014,

J

William Neal McBrayer

I, Jeffrey S. Bivins, Judge of the Court of Criminal Appeals of the State of
Tennessee, have this day administered the Oath of Office to William Neal
McBrayer, Judge of the Court of Appeals of the State of Tennessee, as prescribed
and required by law.

This the S day of May, 2014,

@f ﬂ 031'4}1'11.5', Me
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Juy 320

STATE OF TENNESSEE

Oty of e

I, William Neal McBrayer, do solemnly swear that as Judge of the
Tennessee Court of Appeals, Middle Section of the State of Tennessee, I
will support the Constitution of the State of Tennessee and the Constitution
of the United States, and that I will perform with fidelity and faithfully
execute the duties of the office to which I have been appointed, and which I

am about to assume. So help me God.

This the 29t day of May, 2014.

4zl

William Neal McBrayer

STATE OF TENNESSEE )

COUNTY OF DAVIDSON )

I, Bill Haslam, Governor of the State of
Tennessee, have this day administered
the Oath of Office to William Neal
McBrayer as prescribed by law. This the
29% day of May, 2014.
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I, William Neal McBrayer, do solemnly swear that I will support the
Constitution of the United States of America and the Constitution of the State of
Tennessee, that I will administer justice without respect of persons, and that I will

faithfully and impartially discharge all the duties incumbent upon me as Judge of
the Court of Appeals of the State of Tennessee, to the best of my skill and ability,
50 help me God.

This the 10 day of September, 2014,

Lo,

William Neal McBrayer

I, Andy D. Bennett, Judge of the Court of Appeals of the State of
Tennessee, have this day administered the Oath of Office to William Neal
McBrayer, Judge of the Court of Appeals of the State of Tennessee, as prescribed
and required by law.

This the 10* day of September, 2014.

(o 8 % 57—

Andy 0. Bennett
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OATHS OF OFFICE

The oath of office for any elected or appointed county official may be administered by
the county mayor, the county clerk, a judge of any court of record in the county, or the
current or a retired judge of the general sessions court. T.C.A. § 8-18-109.

All elected county officials and the appointed officers such as clerk and master, and
deputies to these officers, are required to take an oath of office that actually consists of
two oaths: the constitutional oath and an oath for the particular office or fidelity oath
(TENN. CONST. Art. X, Sec. 1).

The following is a combination fidelity and constitutional oath:

| do solemnly swear that | will perform with fidelity the duties of the office

to which | have been elected, and which | am about to assume. | do

solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee and the United

States and to faithfully perform the duties of the office of for
County , Tennessee.

The simple constitutional oath and fidelity oath are taken by those who do not have a
more specific oath prescribed by law (T.C.A. § 8-18-111). This basic oath is used upon
entering the following offices:

County Mayor

County Clerk (or deputy county clerk by substituting the word "appointed” for
"elected")

County Register (or deputy register by substituting the word "appointed” for
"elected")

Chief administrative officer of the county highway department

County commissioners may the use the same basic oath as noted above but phrased
as follows:

| do solemnly swear that | will perform with fidelity the duties of the office
to which | have been elected, and which | am about to assume. | do
solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee and the United
States and to faithfully perform the duties of the office of county
commissioner representing the district of County,
Tennessee.

Clerks of court take the following oath prescribed by T.C.A. § 18-1-103:

| do solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee and the
United States. | do solemnly swear that | will execute the duties of the
office of without prejudice, partiality, or favor, to the best of my
skill and ability; that | have neither given nor will give any person any
gratuity, gift, fee or reward in consideration of support for this office and |
have neither sold nor offered to sell, nor will sell, my interest in this office.
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Deputy clerks of court must take the following oath prescribed by T.C.A. § 18-1-104:

| do solemnly swear that | will perform with fidelity the duties of the office
to which | have been appointed and which | am about to assume and that |
will faithfully discharge the duties of the office of to the best of
my skill and ability. | do solemnly swear to support the constitutions of
Tennessee and the United States.

Sheriffs take the following oath according to T.C.A. § 8-8-104:

| do solemnly swear that | will perform with fidelity the duties of the office
to which | have been elected, and which | am about to assume. | do
solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee and the United
States and to faithfully perform the duties of the office of sheriff

for County, Tennessee. | further swear that | have not
promised or given, nor will | give any fee, gift, gratuity, or reward for this
office or for aid in procuring this office; that | will not take any fee, gift, or
bribe, or gratuity for returning any person as a juror or for making any false
return of any process and that | will faithfully execute the office of sheriff to
the best of my knowledge and ability, agreeably to law.

Deputy sheriffs take an oath similar to the sheriff (according to T.C.A. § 8-18-112) as
follows:

| do solemnly swear that | will perform with fidelity the duties of the office
to which | have been appointed, and which | am about to assume. | do
solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee and the United
States and to faithfully perform the duties of the office of deputy sheriff

for County , Tennessee. | further swear that | have not
promised or given, nor will | give any fee, gift, gratuity, or reward for this
office or for aid in procuring this office; that | will not take any fee, gift, or
bribe, or gratuity for returning any person as a juror or for making any false
return of any process and that | will faithfully execute the office of deputy
sheriff to the best of my knowledge and ability, agreeably to law.

County trustees takes the following oath:

| do solemnly swear that | will perform with fidelity the duties of the office
to which | have been elected, and which | am about to assume. | do
solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee and the United
States and to faithfully perform the duties of the office of trustee

for County , Tennessee.

Deputy trustees take the same oath but substitute the word "appointed” for "elected.”

Additionally, at the time of executing bonds, the trustee must take an additional oath
according to T.C.A. § 67-5-1901, as follows:
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| do solemnly swear that | will faithfully collect and account for all taxes for
my county, or cause the same to be done, according to law, and that | will
use all lawful means in my power to find out and assess such property as

may not have been assessed for taxation in my county, and return a list of
the same on settlement.

Assessors of property and deputy assessors must take and subscribe an oath of
office according to T.C.A. § 67-1-507 as follows:

I, , assessor of property (or deputy assessor) of the County

of , State of Tennessee, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that |
will appraise, classify, and assess all taxable property of the County
of , according to the Constitution of Tennessee and the laws of

the state; that | will truly report all persons who fail or refuse to list their
taxable property or who have to my knowledge returned a fraudulent list,
and that | will faithfully, impartially, and honestly discharge my duties as
assessor of property according to the law, to the best of my knowledge
and ability, without fear, favor, or affection, so help me God.

Assessors and their deputies must also take the constitutional oath, to wit:

| do solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee and of the
United States and to faithfully perform the duties of assessor (or deputy
assessor) which | am about to assume.

Constables without law enforcement powers take the following oath according to
T.C.A. § 8-10-108(a):

| do solemnly swear that | will well and truly serve the state of Tennessee
in the office of constable and that | will faithfully, and without delay,
execute and return all lawful process directed to me, and that | will well
and truly, according to my power and ability, do and execute all other
duties of the office of constable. | do solemnly swear to support the
constitutions of Tennessee and the United States.

Constables with law enforcement powers take the following oath according to T.C.A.
§ 8-10-108(b):

| do solemnly swear that | will well and truly serve the state of Tennessee
in the office of constable, will cause the peace of the state to be kept to
the best of my power and that | will arrest all persons that go in my sight
armed offensively or who commit any riot, affray, or other breach of the
peace, and will use my best endeavor, on complaint made, to apprehend
all felons, rioters, or persons riotously assembled; and if such persons flee
or make resistance, | will pursue and make hue and cry, according to law;
and that | will faithfully, and without delay, execute and return all lawful
process directed to me, and that | will well and truly, according to my
power and ability, do and execute all other duties of the office of
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constable. | do solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee
and the United States.

General sessions court judges take an oath of office (usually administered by a
chancellor or circuit judge) pursuant to T.C.A. §§ 16-15-203 and 17-1-104, as follows:

| do solemnly swear that | will support the Constitution of the United States
and the Constitution of Tennessee, and that | will administer justice
without respect of persons and impartially discharge all of the duties
incumbent upon a judge of a general sessions court in the State of
Tennessee to the best of my skill and ability.

School board members:

l, , do solemnly swear that | will perform with fidelity the duties
of the office to which | have been elected, and which | am about to
assume. | do solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee
and the United States and to faithfully perform the duties of the office of
member of the board of education representing the____ education district
of County, Tennessee.
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Obsessive-Compulsive Personality Disorder (OCPD) - Psychiatric Disorders - Merck Manuals Professional Edition

Symptoms and Signs of OCPD

In patients with obsessive-compulsive personality disorder, preoccupation with order, perfectionism, and
control of themselves and situations interferes with flexibility, effectiveness, and openness. Rigid and
stubborn in their activities, these patients insist that everything be done in specific ways.

To maintain a sense of control, patients focus on rules, minute details, procedures, schedules, and lists. As
a result, the main point of a project or activity is lost. These patients repeatedly check for mistakes and
pay extraordinary attention to detail. They do not make good use of their time, often leaving the most
important tasks until the end. Their preoccupation with the details and making sure everything is perfect
can endlessly delay completion. They are unaware of how their behavior affects their coworkers. When
focused on one task, these patients may neglect all other aspects of their life.

Because these patients want everything done in a specific way, they have difficulty delegating tasks and
working with others. When working with others, they may make detailed lists about how a task should be
done and become upset if a coworker suggests an alternative way. They may reject help even when they
are behind schedule.

Patients with obsessive-compulsive personality disorder are excessively dedicated to work and
productivity, their dedication is not motivated by financial necessity. As a result, leisure activities and
relationships are neglected. They may think they have no time to relax or go out with friends; they may
postpone a vacation so long that it does not happen, or they may feel they must take work with them so
that they do not waste time. Time spent with friends, when it occurs, tends to be in a formally organized
activity (eg, a sport). Hobbies and recreational activities are considered important tasks
requiring organization and hard work to master; the goal is perfection.

These patients plan ahead in great detail and do not wish to consider changes. Their relentless rigidity
may frustrate coworkers and friends.

Expression of affection is also tightly controlled. These patients may relate to others in a formal, stiff, or
serious way. Often, they speak only after they think of the perfect thing to say. They may focus on logic
and intellect and be intolerant of emotional or expressive behavior.

These patients may be overzealous, picky, and rigid about issues of morality, ethics, and values. They
apply rigid moral principles to themselves and to others and are harshly self-critical. They are rigidly
deferential to authorities and insist on exact compliance to rules, with no exceptions for extenuating
circumstances.

Symptoms of obsessive-compulsive personality disorder may improve over a time (eg, within one 1 year),
but their persistence (ie, remission and relapse rates) over time is less clear.

Diagnosis of OCPD

e Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders, S5th ed, Text Revision (DSM-5-TR) criteria

https:/iwww.merckmanuals.com/professional/psychiatric-disorders/personality-disorders/obsessive-compulsive-personality-disorder-ocpd 24
https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/tn-ada-disabilities-exploited-for-advantage-ocpd-merck.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN FILED- LN

March 25, 2024 4.07 PM
CLERK OF COURT

U.S. DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, 8Y: eod FILED BYZY 3)2L

PLAINTIFF CASE NO. 1:23-cv-1097
V.

VIRGINIA LEE STORY ET AL,

DEFENDANTS

DECLARATION OF IRREFUTABLE PROOF OF A CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY
SPANNING STATE AND FEDERAL COURTS (Rev-3/13/24)

Plaintiff brings this testimony pursuant to 28 U.S. Code § 1746.

I, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton, declare under oath as follows:

L. References in this document to Ms. Fawn Fenton are hereinafter “Ms. Fenton,”

“wife,” and/or “ex-wife.”

II. No matter what any defendant named in this complaint claims, the evidence of the
conspiracy against rights and property’, under the color of law, office, and official right, by bad
actors working in both Tennessee’s State and Federal Courts concurrently?, can be definitively
proven beyond any “reasonable” margin of “error”, by applying the F.R.B.P., Title-28, Title-11,

and Title-18 law?, to the below (1) to (8) facts which are irrefutably encapsulated in the Court

! https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-29 _tn-wilco-deed-fraud-ada-financial-exploitation.pdf
2 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019_precipitating-tennessee-courts-parties-and-actions.pdf

3 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-04-26 _conspiracy-against-rights-under-color-of-law.pdf (Case 1:23-cv-01097-

PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PagelD.1874-1924)
Page 1 of 8 Initials: %
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Records:

(1) The date the bankruptcy* was filed: 4/26/2019. (See exhibit “A.”)

(2) The date the divorce® was filed: 6/04/2019. (See exhibit “B.”)

(3) I was a titled owner® of the marital residence as tenancy by the entirety’. (See
exhibit “C.”) Named on both the property deed® and tax records’. (See exhibits

CtD” and (CE' ”)

(4) I was never provided notice'® or hearing by the bankruptcy counsel, the bankruptcy
trustee, or by the bankruptcy court, as required in the Federal Rules of Bankruptcy
Procedure Rule-7001"". (See exhibit “F.”) As a result, these laws!? were violated or

illegally circumvented: 11 U.S.C. §§ 363", 541", 542'S, 707'¢, 1203'7, 1204'%, 1205",

4 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-04-26_fed-bankrupcy-filing-date-3-19-bk-02693.pdf (Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-
RSK, ECF No. 1-8, PageID.74)

5 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-06-04_tn-chancery-divorce-filing-date-48419b.pdf (Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-
RSK, ECF No. 1-17, PagelD.651)

¢ Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-27, PagelD.1416-1430

7 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_ fenton-marital-residence-tenancy-by-entirety.pdf (Case 1:23-cv-01097-
PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-13, PagelD.541-542)

8  https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29 1986-sunnyside-brentwood-tn-deed.pdf
®  https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/1986-sunnyside-brentwood-tn-2019-property-taxes.pdf

10 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2022-03-15_ ustp-bk-fraud-referral-confirmed-no-notice.pdf ~ (Case 1:23-cv-01097-
PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PagelD.1881)

1t Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PagelD.1898

12 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-04-26_conspiracy-against-rights-under-color-of-law.pdf  (Case 1:23-cv-01097-
PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PageID.1874-1924)

B Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PageID.1903-1906
4 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PagelD.1908-1912
5 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PagelD.1913
6 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PagelD.1914
7 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PagelD.1915
18 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PagelD.1915

Page 2 of 8 Initials: #::3
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12072, 12087, 18 U.S.C. §§ 1527, 153%, 1542 157%, 158%, 24177, 2422, 373%,

40130, 40231’ 195131’ 28 U.S.C. §§ 133433, 192734

(5) The bankruptcy only reaped $44,079° worth of alleged “bankruptcy relief” for Ms.

Fenton in the end, as shown on the “Chapter 7 Trustee’s Final Account and

Distribution Report (TDR)”.%* (See exhibit “G.”) It probably cost her twice that in

combined legal fees for the action. While forfeiting $250,000* in cash and labor that

we had invested into our marital residence, as of the day of the auction. (See exhibit

“H.”) Plus, another $400,000% of appreciation has been lost since. (See exhibit “1.”)
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Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No.
Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No.
Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No.
Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No.
Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No.
Case 1:23-¢v-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No.
Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No.
Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No.
Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No.
Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No.
Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No.
Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No.
Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No.
Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No.
Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No.

1-34, PagelD.1915-1916
1-34, PagelD.1916
1-34, PagelD.1916
1-34, PagelD.1917
1-34, PagelD.1918
1-34, PagelD.1918
1-34, PagelD.1919-1920
1-34, PagelD.1920
1-34, PagelD.1922
1-34, PagelD.1922
1-34, PagelD.1921
1-34, PagelD.1921
1-34, PagelD.1921
1-34, PagelD.1923
1-34, PagelD.1882
1-34, PagelD.1893

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-13, PagelD.569-576 (After subtracting out defendant Story’s outstanding fees,
because without this scam there would be no need for defendant Story or her exorbitant fees.)

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2021-01-26 _trustees-final-account-and-distribution-report.pdf (Case 1:23-cv-01097-
PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PageID.1883) (BK Case 3:19-bk-02693, Doc 136, Filed 1/26/2021, Page 1 of 8)

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/1986-sunnyside-property-improvement-highlights.pdf ~ (Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-
RSK, ECF No. 1-12, PagelID.501-511)

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2023-05-31_1986-sunnyside-brentwood-tn-appreciation.pdf ~ (Case 1:23-cv-01097-
PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-12, PagelD.485)
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(6) 11 U.S.C. § 363(h)*: “Notwithstanding subsection (f) of this section, the trustee
may sell both the estate’s interest, under subsection (b) or (c) of this section, and
the interest of any co-owner in property in which the debtor had, at the time of the
commencement of the case, an undivided interest as a tenant in common, joint
tenant, or tenant by the entirety, only if— (3) the benefit to the estate of a sale of
such property free of the interests of co-owners outweighs the detriment, if any, to

such co-owners;” (emphasis added).

a. The bankruptcy code measures what is a “benefit to the [bankruptcy] estate”,
in how much unsecured debt a sale could pay off, above and beyond the

mortgage notes on that property.

b. The mortgage notes are secured by the property interest, they can stand alone
and balance each other out, and need not be involved in the bankruptcy at all.
The only reason to compel a forced sale of the property (in this circumstance),
would be to leverage the debtor’s equity in property to pay off other

unsecured debts, after the mortgages on the property were completely satisfied.

c. The forced sale of the marital residence was of absolutely “no benefit to the
bankruptcy estate.” (See exhibit “J.”) The home auctioned for exactly the
amounts owed on the two mortgages®, while this came of absolutely no

surprise to the defendants, it was by design. The sale proceeds did not pay off

#  https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2020-07-02_bk-trustee-john-mclemore-call-declaration.pdf
https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2020-07-02_bk-trustee-john-mclemore-recorded-call. mp3
“ https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-29_1986-sunnyside-real-estate-deed-fraud.pdf

Page 4 of 8 Initials: %
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one dollar of unsecured debts, nor put a dollar in either my pocket or my ex-

wife’s (to my knowledge)*'.

Adversary Proceeding in Federal District or Bankrupcy Court

§363. Use, sale, or lease of property

skipped —

The Trustee was required to provide Plaintiff and his two
tenants/roommates with notices & hearings in federal court.
Plaintiff had the following valid property interests: legal
title, ownership, controlling, possession/enjoyment/use,
beneficial, equitable, exclusion, investment, income, future.

Plaintiff’s tenants had secure one-year leaschold interests.

(b)(1) The trustee. after notice and a hearing,
may use, sell, or lease, other than in the ordi-
nary course of business, property of the estate,

trustee may not sell or lease personally identifi-
able information to any person unless—

Rule 7001. Scope of Rules of Part VII

An adversary proceeding is governed by the
rules of this Part VII. The following are adver-
sary proceedings:

(e) Notwithstanding any other provision of
this section, at any time, on request of an entity
that has an interest in property used, sold. or
leased, or proposed to be used, sold, or leased, by
the trustee, the court, with or without a hear-
ing, shall prohibit or condition such use, sale, or
lease as is necessary to provide adequate protec-
tion of such interest. (skipped)

(1) a proceeding to recover money or prop-
erty, other than a proceeding to compel the
debtor to deliver property to the trustee, or a
proceeding under §554(b) or §725 of the Code,
Rule 2017, or Rule 6002;

(2) a proceeding to determine the validity,
priority, or extent of a lien or other interest in
property. but not a proceeding under Rule 3012
or Rule 4003(d):

(3) a proceeding to obtain approval under
§363(h) for the sale of both the interest of the
estate and of a co-owner in property;

(4) a proceeding to object to or revoke a dis-
charge, other than an objection to discharge
under §§727(a)(8),1 (a)(9), or 1328(f);

(5) a proceeding to revoke an order of con-
firmation of a chapter 11, chapter 12, or chap-
ter 13 plan:

(6) a proceeding to
chargeability of a debt:

(7) a proceeding to obtain an injunction or
other equitable relief, except when a chapter 9,
chapter 11, chapter 12, or chapter 13 plan pro-
vides for the relief;

(8) a proceeding to subordinate any allowed
claim or interest, except when a chapter 9,
chapter 11, chapter 12, or chapter 13 plan pro-
vides for subordination:

(9) a proceeding to obtain a declaratory
judgment relating to any of the foregoing; or

(10) a proceeding to determine a claim or
cause of action removed under 28 U.S.C. §1452.

determine the dis-

(fy The trustee may sell property under sub-
section (b) or (¢) of this section free and clear of
any interest in such property of an entity other
than the estate, only if—

(1) applicable nonbankruptcy law permits
sale of such property free and clear of such in-
terest; (failed)

(2) such entity consents; (failed)

(2) Notwithstanding subsection (f) of this sec-
tion, the trustee may sell property under sub-
section (b) or (c) of this section free and clear of
any vested or contingent right in the nature of
dower or curtesy.

(h) Notwithstanding subsection (f) of this sec-
tion, the trustee may sell both the estate's in-
terest, under subsection (b) or (c) of this section,
and the interest of any co-owner in property in
which the debtor had, at the time of the com-
mencement of the case, an undivided interest as
a tenant in common, joint tenant, or tenant by
the entirety, only if— (failed)

(1) partition in kind of such property among
the estate and such co-owners is impractica-
ble;

(2) sale of the estate’s undivided interest in
such property would realize significantly less
for the estate than sale of such property free
of the interests of such co-owners:

(3) the benefit to the estate of a sale of such
property free of the interests of co-owners out-
weighs the detriment, if any, to such co-own-
ers; and (failed)

41

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-10_chancery-no-proceeds-from-forced-auction.pdf
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d. Even if Ms. Fenton and I had another $100k-$200k of equity in the property,
it would have been almost impossible for the forced sale to “outweigh the

detriment” to me.

» 1 needed this property to survive and not be rendered destitute and
homeless. Roommate/tenant rents*? were temporarily my only stream of
income, due to circumstances unforeseen and beyond my control. (See
exhibit “K.”)

» This property was the totality of my retirement investments, even those
predating this marriage®. (See exhibit “L.”)

» This property was a million-dollar retirement investment*, which would
easily realize that potential and likely be paid off within the next ten to
fifteen years. (See exhibit “M.”)

» This property was the only realistic means I had to be able to
comfortably retire by age seventy.

» This property was the only realistic means I had to rebuild my financial
independence while enjoying a comparable standard of living, to that
enjoyed during our marriage, as well as that which I had built myself and
enjoyed prior to the marriage.

» As long as I could obtain the funds to pay the mortgages on time and
keep them current, there is no lawful and ethical justification by which to

deprive me of my opportunity and right to do so.

2 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-03-26_fenton-sunnyside-roommate-lease-merriman.pdf
https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-04-09_fenton-sunnyside-roommate-lease-garcia.pdf

 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29 1986-sunnyside-premarital-assets-invested.pdf

#  https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/1986-sunnyside-property-improvement-highlights.pdf
https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2022-01-03_1986-sunnyside-brentwood-tn-appreciation.pdf

Page 6 of 8 Initials: %
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(7) The chancery court usurped—or the bankruptcy court abdicated—jurisdiction** over
the marital home, in violation of 28 U.S. Code § 1334(e)(1)*, which states: “The
district court in which a case under title 11 is commenced or is pending shall have
exclusive jurisdiction—of all the property, wherever located, of the debtor as of the

commencement of such case, and of property of the estate.”

(8) It is unreasonable that the bankruptcy court would have waited for any action in

chancery court to deprive me of my property interests and rights.

a. There was no action filed in the chancery court at the creation of the
bankruptcy estate. The bankruptcy court was required to immediately notify
all parties with a legitimate property interest in the marital residence and
provide hearings in federal court, to determine their property interests, and
whether or not the marital residence could remain in the bankruptcy estate or
needed to be removed as a “burdensome asset”, prior to the 341 meeting of

the creditors.

b. The bankruptcy was filed 39-days before any action was filed in the chancery
court, and 97-days before I first stood before Judge Binkley in the chancery
court. It is wholly unreasonable that the bankruptcy court awaited any

predetermined deprivation of property in the chancery court, rather than

5 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PageID.1882 (See e.g., In re Palmer, 78 B.R. 402, 405-06 (Bankr. E.D.N.Y.
1987))

% https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-04-26_conspiracy-against-rights-under-color-of-law.pdf  (Case 1:23-cv-01097-
PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PagelD.1882)

47 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019 _tn-court-motions-in-chronological-order.pdf

Page 7 of 8 Initials: #%
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proceeding in proper form in the bankruptcy court, in compliance with

bankruptcy rules and federal laws.

I1I. Since the bankruptcy court had both original and exclusive jurisdiction*®, even if
the time and care was taken for equal and due process in the chancery court” (which it was
not)*°, the bankruptcy judge and trustee would have known the action was improper and without

lawful jurisdiction. They were required to perform due diligence.

DECLARATION

Pursuant to 28 U.S. Code § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct, except as to matters herein stated to be on information and belief, and as to such matters,

I certify as aforesaid that I verily believe the same to be true.

Executed on March 13, 2024

ENTON, PRO SE
17195 SILVER PARKWAY, #150
FENTON, MI, 48430-3426
JEFF.FENTON@LIVE.COM
(P) 615.837.1300

4 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-34, PagelD.1882
4 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-08-29_husbands-one-and-done-answer-to-all.pdf
S https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019_tn-court-motions-in-chronological-order.pdf

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2024-01-18_binkley-disqualification-for-bias-coercion.pdf

Page 8 of 8
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R%:? CLOSED, CONVERTED, MEANSYES, DISCH(D)
U.S. Bankruptcy Court JNDP&JON\&
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE (Nashville) ! O'_\,
Bankruptcy Petition #: 3:19-bk-02693

Date filed: 04/26/2019

Assigned to: Charles M Walker Date converted: 12/06/2019
Chapter 7 Date terminated: 03/01/2021
Previous chapter 13 Debtor discharged: 04/15/2020
Original chapter 13 341 meeting: 01/06/2020
Voluntary Deadline for objecting to discharge: 03/06/2020
Asset Deadline for financial mgmt. course: 07/26/2019

Debtor disposition: Standard Discharge

Debtor represented by MARY ELIZABETH AUSBROOKS

Fenton ROTHSCHILD & AUSBROOKS
1222 16TH AVE SO
Bientwoord, TN 37027 STE 12
DAVIDSON-TN NASHVILLE, TN 37212-2926

SSN /ITIN: xxx-xx-20 615-247-3996
Email: marybeth@rothschildbklaw.com

MARY ELIZABETH AUSBROOKS
(See above for address)

Alexander S. Koval
Rothschild & Ausbrooks, PLLC
1222 16th Ave. S.

Suite 12

Nashville, TN 37212

615242 3996

Fax : 615 242 2003
TERMINATED: 10/04/2019

Trustee

HENRY EDWARD HILDEBRAND, III
OFFICE OF THE CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE
PO BOX 340019

NASHVILLE, TN 37203-0019
615244-1101

TERMINATED: [2/06/2019

Trustee represented by JOHN C. MCLEMORE
JOHN C. MCLEMORE LAW OFFICE OF JOHN C.
LAW OFFICE OF JOHN C. McLEMORE, PLLC McLEMOR
2000 RICHARD JONES RD., STE. 250 2000 RICHA PLAINTIFF'S
NASHVILLE, TN 37215 250
615 383-9495 NASHVILL

615 383-949

https.//rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-04-26_fed-bankrupcy-filing-date-3-19-bk-02693.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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7129119 HUSBAND'S RESPONSE TO WIFE'S MOTION TO 45-106
SELL MARITAL RESIDENCE
8/13/19 ORDER EXTENDING EX-PARTE/TEMPORARY 107-109
N ORDER OF PROTECTION
8/14/19 EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION EXTENDED 110-112
PENDING FINAL HEARING AND ORDER
N GRANTING MOTION TO SELL MARITAL
RESIDENCE BY AUCTION
8/15/19 MOTION FOR VIOLATION OF THE EX PARTE 113-118
- ORDER OF PROTECTION AND FOR DATE

CERTAIN FOR WALK THROUGH OF HOUSE AND
MOTION FOR SCHEDULING ORDER

- 8/29/19 HUSBAND'S RESPONSE AND COUNTERMOTION | 119-380
TO WIFE'S MOTION FOR VIOLATION OF THE EX
PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION AND FOR DATE

- CERTAIN FOR WALK THROUGH OF HOUSE AND
MOTION FOR SCHEDULING ORDER
8/29/19 ORDER/EXTEND ORDER OF PROTECTION, RESET | 381-383
- MOTION, WAIVE MEDIATION, SET FINAL
HEARING, ETC.
8/29/19 ORDER EXTENDING EX PARTE/TEMPORARY 384-386
- ORDER OF PROTECTION
9/20/19 PROTECTED INCOME AND ASSETS 387-391
9/26/19 MOTION TO SELL REMAINING CONTENTS OF 302-399
- MARITAL RESIDENCE
10/10/19 NOTICE OF FILING/ORDER ENTERED BY THE U.S. | 400402
BANKRUPTCY COURT
_ 10/10/19 ORDER/MOTION TO SELL REMAINING CONTENTS | 403-404
OF THE MARITAL RESIDENCE
10121119 ORDER OF.PROTECTION 405410
_ 10/21/19 AFFIDAVIT OF VIRGINIA LEE STORY 411415
10/28/19 FINAL DECREE OF DIVORCE 416423
11120/19 NOTICE OF APPEAL 424-425
_ 2/18/20 NOTICE OF FILING/TRANSCRIPT 426
2/18/20 DEFENDANT'S RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF 427-700
FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH T.RA.P. RULE 24, =
RESPONSE TO MOTION TO DISMISS, AND EXHIBIT
- RESPONSE TO ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER BY
- COURT OF APPEALS B -1

https:/frico jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-06-04_tn-chancery-divorce-filing-date-484 19b.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Residential . LS No.1220084
: Status Closed Area 10 List Price $360,000
Type Site Built Er/Ea Exc. Rightto Sell  pegia I* ) b
; .
3‘:"“"55 1986 Sunnyside . Brentwood Zip 37027
County Williamson Sub/Dev Sunny Side MLS Map
Lot Number Tax ID 013J A 035.00 Deed Book/Page 4743/715

Directions FROM NASHVILLE*SOUTH ON HILLSBORO RD, LEFT ON SUNNYSIDE

DR, 1986 IS ON THE RIGHT

General Information

Style Ranch Stories 1.00 Year Built 1977 / Approximate
Acres 1.470 Acreage Source Completion
Total Rooms 9 Size 150.0 x 434.0 Assoc Fee $ /mo
Constr All Brick / Wood Lot Wooded Basement Partial / Unfinished
Driveway Aggregate Floors Carpet / Finished Wood / Tile / Garage 2 | Attached - SIDE
Community Amenities Waterfront / Roof Composition Shingle
Rooms and Dimension Information
Liv 156X13 / Formal Rec 25X33 / Over Garage Bed 1 15X13 / Full Bath
Din 13X12 / Formal Hobby / Bed 2 12X11/
Kit 15X12 / Eat-In Other/ Bed 3 13X13/
Den 19X13 / Fireplace Other / Bed 4 12X11/
Bedrooms Full Baths Half Baths Finished Square Feet (est)
Main 4 1 Main 2579 Est. SqFt. Source
Other 0 0 Second Tax Record
Third
Total 4 1 Basement Total 2579
Office and Showing Information
Show Call Showing Center Owner Name Open House
Agent John Taylor (Ph: 615-794-0833 ext 6035) Colist Agent (Ph:)
Listing Office Zeitlin & Co., Realtors (Ph: (615) 794-0833) Colist Office (Ph:)
Appt Phone (615) 327-0101 Subagency 0 Buyer Broker 3 Facilitator 3

Remarks: ALL BRICK RANCH*CUL-DE-SAC LOCATION*HUGE BEDROOMS & BONUS ROOM*9FT CEILINGS & CROWN MOLDING IN
LIVING RM, DINING RM, & FOYER*HEATED FLR IN GUEST BATH*PRIVATE WOODED LOT*CONVENIENT TO NASHVILLE, BRENTWOOD

& FRANKLIN

Schools and Utilities

Elem1 Grassland Elementary Elem2 Middle/JR Grassland Middle School
Water City Water Sewer Septic Tank Cool Electric / Central
Features
Appliances Interior Features Exterior Features
Range Cooktop / Electric Firepl 1 Fence
Oven Double Oven [/ Electric Drapes Patio/Deck Deck

Master Bath Sep. Shower/Tub /

Ceramic
Other Dishwasher

Other Ceiling Fan / Extra

Pool

Other Garage Door Opener

Closets / Utility Connection /

Acceptable Buyer Financing FHA / Other / VA /

Photo None

List Date Sep 27 2010

Financing and Taxes

MLS Information

High Franklin High School
Heat Gas / Central

Miscellaneous
Handicap

Energy Storm Doors / Storm
Windows /

Green Cert
Other Cable TV

Taxes $1,461

Poss Date of Deed

Realtor Remarks: BUYER OR BUYER AGENT TO VERIFY SCHOOL ZONING AND ANY OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION

Sales Agent Jeff Fenton

Sales Office Benchmark Realty, LLC
Seller Participation 4000

Terms Conventional

Requested by: Jeff
Fenton

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_fenton-marital-residence-tenancy-by-entirety. pdf

Comparable Information
Co-Sales Agent

Co-Sales Office

Closing Date 4/29/2011
Pending Date 4/20/2011

Days On Mkt 205
Presale No

Orig. List Price $360,000
Sales Price $350,000

Information believed to be accurate but not guaranteed. Buyers should
independently verify all information prior to submitting any offer to purchase

PLAINTIFF’'S
EXHIBIT

C

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Jeff Fenton RETURN
From: Jeff Fenton

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 4:24 PM

To: Kim Hollingshead

Cc: Fawn Fenton

Subject: RE: Fenton Purchase | 1986 Sunnuyside Drive, Brentwood | Tenancy by the Entirety?

Attachments: Sunnyside Deed of Trust - Executed.pdf

Hello Kim!
It has been a while!

It has been recommended to Fawn and I, for liability purposes, that we hold title to our home as
“Tenancy by the Entirety”.

I know very little about this, but here is an explanation that I found online:

Tenancy by the Entirety: a special form of joint tenancy when the joint tenants are husband and wife -- with each
owning one-half. Neither spouse can sell the property without the consent of the other. Words in the deed such
as "Bill and Mary, husband and wife as tenancy in the entirety" establish title in tenancy by the entireties. This
form of ownership is not available in all states. (http://jtiehmanlaw.com/lawyer/Nashville-TN_fgq314.htm)

Can you please tell me how our title is held currently at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood, 370277
(You facilitated our closing.) I have a copy of our Deed of Trust (attached), but I can’t figure out if

LT

this is titled as “Tenants in Common”, “Joint Tenancy”, or “Tenancy by the Entirety”.
Is there a document that you can provide me which shows exactly how our property is titled?

Thanks for your help with this!

Jeftf Fenton

Meticulous Marketing LLC
(615) 837-1300 Office

(615) 837-1301 Mobile

(615) 837-1302 Fax

When it's worth doing RIGHT the first time!

Submit or respond to a support ticket here.

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT
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https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_fenton-marital-residence-tenancy-by-entirety. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Jeff Fenton RETURN
From: Kim Hollingshead <Kim@TouchstoneTitleTN.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 4:42 PM
To: Jeff Fenton
Cc: Fawn Fenton
Subject: RE: Fenton Purchase | 1986 Sunnuyside Drive, Brentwood | Tenancy by the Entirety?
And wife

Subject: RE: Fenton Purchase | 1986 Sunnuyside Drive, Brentwood | Tenancy by the Entirety?

Can you please explain to me how “Tenancy by the Entirety” is specified/differentiated on this
document?

Thanks again!

Jeff Fenton

From: Kim Hollingshead

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 3:31 PM

To: Jeff Fenton

Cc: Fawn Fenton

Subject: RE: Fenton Purchase | 1986 Sunnuyside Drive, Brentwood | Tenancy by the Entirety?

leff, please see attached. Title is currently vested as Tenancy by the Entirety.

Himberly H. Follingshiead, Esq.

President
Touchstone Title& Escrow, LLC

Kim@TouchstoneTitleTN.com
www.TouchstoneTitleTN.com

NOTICE: YOU ARE NOT AUTHORIZED TO FORWARD THIS EMAIL TO ANYONE. This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally
privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the
notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly pro PLAINT'FF S
waive the attorney-client privilege, the attorney work-product doctrine, or any proprietary rights in the information contain EXHIBIT
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone (615-371-2299) or by electronic ma
delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.

C-2

https://rico jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_fenton-marital-residence-tenancy-by-entirety. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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When real property is acquired by individuals who are husband and wife at the time of the conveyance, thentitle

is jointly held as an indivisible whole with right of survivorship unless the granting instrument expressly states

that title is not to be held as a Tenancy by the Entirety. Upon divorce, a Tenancy by the Entirety is destroyed and
absent some decree by the Divorce Court, the interest of the former spouses is converted into a Tenancy in

Common with each owning a one-half interest.

When real property is acquired by two or more individuals who are not married at the time of the conveyance, or a
Tenancy by the Entirety is destroyed through a divorce, title is held as Tenants in Common. In cases where the
property is owned by Tenants in Common, each owner has a certain defined share in the property. Unless the
instrument states otherwise, when there are two owners, each will automatically be presumed to own one-half
each; if three, a third each, and so on. However, the shares between Tenants in Common do not need to be equal.
The parties can decide what share of the property belongs to each owner. For example, if two individuals named
Sam and Mark buy a property together, but if Sam contributes more to the purchase price than Mark, this could
be reflected in the respective shares each acquires in the property. The deed into these individuals could state that
Sam receives 70% interest in the property and Mark is entitled to 30%. The important point is that each of the
Tenants in Common owners always owns his or her share of the property, and is only entitled to that same
percentage of the sale proceeds. For example, if Sam dies, then his share of the property will be administrated as
part of Sam'’s estate. Mark will continue to own his 30% after Sam'’s death. Unlike in a Joint Tenancy with a Right

of Survivorship, it does not automatically pass to Mark.

When property is held as Tenants in Common, each of the individuals have aright to enter the common estate
and take possession of the whole, subject to the equal right of the co-tenants to share in possession of the whole;
and one co tenant’s occupation or possession of the property can never be deemed adverse to the other co-

tenants.

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

C-3

Copyright 2012 [Tennessee Land Title Association

https:/frico jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_fenton-marital-residence-tenancy-by-entirety.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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STATE OF TENNESSEE

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON
THE ACTUAL CONSIDERATION OR VALUE, WHICHEVER 1S

GREATER, FOR THIS TRAN?R 15 $350,000.00

“Affiadt

Subscribed and swom to bs me, this

Notary Public

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
(AFFIX SEAL)

(3
*Oireg _}31’\\"'3

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS PREPARED BY:

Southland Title & Escrow Co., Inc.
7101 Executive Center Drive, Suite 151

Brentwood, TN 37027

ADDRESS NEW OWNERS AS FOLLOWS:

SEND TAX BILLS TO: MAP-PARCEL NUMBERS

Brentwood, TN 37027

Birmingham, AL 35203

Fawn .Femon Renasant Bank 013 J-A
(NAME) (NAME) (MAP)
1986 Sunnyside Drive 2001 Park Place North, Suite 650 035.00
(ADDRESS) (ADDRESS) (PARCEL)

(CITY) (STATE) (ZIP)

(CITY) (STATE) (ZIP)

For and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS, cash in hand, paid by the hereinafter named Grantee(s),
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, I/we, Mangel Jerome
Terrell and wife, Colette Keyser, hereinafter called the Grantor(s), have bargained and sold, and by thesc
presents do hereby transfer and convey unto Jeffrey R. Fenton and wife, Fawn lllFenton, hereinafter called
Grantee(s), their heirs and assigns, that certain tract or parcel of land in Williamson County, TENNESSEE,

described as follows, to-wit:

LAND in Williamson County, TN, BEING Lot No. 29, on the Plan of Section 3, Sunny Side
Estates, of record in Plat Book 5, page 67 as amended in Book 330, page 844, Register's Office
for Williamson County, TN, to which plan reference is hereby made for a complete description

thereof.

Being the same property conveyed to Jerome Terrell and spouse, Collette Keyser, by deed dated
July 8, 2005, from Melner R. Bond III and spouse, Kimala K. Bond, of record in Book 3615,
page 152, and further conveyed to Mangel Jerome Terrell and wife, Colctte Keyser, by Quitclaim
Deed dated February 20, 2009, from Jerome Terrell and wife, Colette Keyser, of record in Book
4743, page 715, Register's Office for Williamson County, TN.

This conveyance is subject to the taxes for the current year and subsequent years; any and all easements and/or
restrictions of record; and all matters shown on the plan of record; all in the said Register’s Office.

This is () unimproved (X) improved property, know as: 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood, Tennessee 37027

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said tract or parcel of land, with the appurtenances, estate, title and interest thereto belonging to the said
GRANTEES, their heirs and assigns forever; and we do covenant with the said GRANTEES that we are lawfully seized and possessed of
said land in fee simple, have a good right to convey it and the same is unencumbered, unless otherwise herein set out; and we do further
covenant and bind ourselves, our heirs and representatives, to warrant and forever defend the title to the said land to the said GRANTEES,
their heirs and assigns, against the lawful claims of aii persons whomsoever. Whercever used, the singular number shall include the plurai,
the plural the singular, and the use of any gender shall be applicable to all genders.

Witness my/our hand(s) this 29th day of April, 2011.

m\_

Mang@l Jeromé Terrell

Colette Kdys

PLAINTIFF'S

EXHIBIT

D

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK
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RETURN
STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

Before me, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public within and for the State and
County, appeared Mangel Jerome Terrell; Colette Keyser with whom I am personally acquainted
(or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) and who upon their oath(s) acknowledged
themselves to be the within named bargainor(s), and that they executed the foregoing instrument
of their own free will for the purposes therein set forth.

Witness my hand and official seal at office at Brentwood, Tennessee, on this the 29th day

of April, 2011.
Ped 2

W Publi€_)
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This documend  was e-recorded wa  Bool D313,
Pape 452, Willemsm (o, ROD o~ 5f12)I1.
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11015616

3 pPGB : pEED

. KAIGH OWENG 214724 11015616

Certificate of Authenticity 05/12/2011 - 02:16 DM

vaLur 350000, 00
MORTGAGE _TAX 0.00
TRANSFERL TAX 1205.00
RECOMWING FEE 15.00
DP_FEE 2.00
HEGINTER'S FEE L.00
LOTAL AMOUNT 1313.00

STATE of TENNESSEE, WILLIAMEON COUNTY

SADIE WADE

REGISTER OF DEEDS

I, do hereby make oath that | am a licensed attorney and/or

the custodian of the eleTtronic version of the attached document tendered for registration
herewith and that this is a true and correct copy of the original document executed and
authenticated according to law.

AT

.

Signature

State of -FM

County of -UMQH
Personally appeared before me, ﬁ% MQMYJ a notary public for this county

and state, Kt U\Q%\A.-Qﬁb who acknowledges that this certification of an
electronic document is true and correct and whose signature | have witnessed.

ﬁ\smtu

Notary’s Signature

My Commission Expires: / ¢ IC.

PLAINTIFF'S

EXHIBIT
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L Williamson County 2019
Property Tax Notice
Karen Paris . Williamson County Trustee e :
1320 W Main St. Franklin TN 37064 'ax Receipt # Total Due
Sla-0-8E0Y 0028996 $0.00

Taxes are due by 02/28/2020

DIST MAP GP C-MAP PARCEL SP-INT co cCi Property Address
07 013J A 013J 03500 000 094 000 3
Sunnyside Dr 1986
OR CURRENT RESIDENT [[] INDICATE ADDRESS CHANGE ON REVERSE SIDE
Fenton Jeffrey R Fenton Fawn ] Karen Paris, TRUSTEE
1986 Sunnysioe: B 1320 W Main St. Suite 203
FRANKLIN TN 37064
Brentwood, TN 370270000
Williamson County Property Tax Notice 2019
Karen Paris Williamson County Trustee 1320 W Main St. Suite. Franklin TN 37064 615-790-5709
DIST MAP GP C-MAP PARCEL SPINT  CO Cl Fax Recelnt Torel Due
07 013 A 013 03500 000 094 000 0028996 $0.00
Property Address
Please return the top portion with your Sunnyside Dr 1986
payment in the enclosed reply envelope.
To pay your property taxes make checks payable to : Classification
WILLIAMSON COUNTY TRUSTEE
(Your cancelled check serves as your receipt) Real Property
Subdivision
. Sunnyside Est Sec 3
Your payment options are:
*  Atour office: 1320 W. Main St. Suite 203; Franklin, TN it facres Eid hckar
* At participating local banks 0029 0.00 0.0000
*  On-line with credit card of electronic check* at our website
www.WilliamsonPropertyTax.com Additional Description
*The vendor charges the following processing fees: $2.00 per transaction
for e-check payments, and a 2.5% plus $0.30 per transaction for
credit/debit card payments.
Appraised value $386,900
Scan to pay! Assessment 25%
To avoid interest, taxes
must be paid by February 28, 2020. Assessed value $96,725
Beginning March 1, 2020 interest will be Interest $0.00
added to delinquent taxes at the rate of 1.5%
per month. County taxes $2’147-00
9th FSSD taxes $0.00
City taxes $0.00
Williamson County Trustee Office Hours: Total d
1320 W Main St Suite 203 gin cue
Franklin, TN 37064 Monday thru Friday SRR | NTIFF’
(615) 790-5709 8:00 am- 4:30 pm PLEAXI'_“BF'-': s

E

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/1986-sunnyside-brentwood-tn-2019-property-taxes. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Here's how you know v

THE UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENTfJUSTICE
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PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

ABOUT OUR AGENCY TOPICS NEWS RESOURCES CAREERS
Home » U.S. Trustee Program
Region 8

General Information
What's New
Regional Office
» Memphis, TN Office
» Nashville, TI¥ Office

» Chattanooga, TN
Dfﬁc;-

» Lexington, KY Office

» Louisville. KY Office

3424 o 24 56 b o 2 3% o X 3 b 5 o o b b o o b %k %

Paul A. Randolph
Forwarded Referral To:

2 2 2 2 o 0 b o 5 26 2 5 2 b 2 o2 ok o % %

Megan Seliber
Trial Attorney, Office of
the United States Trustee

(615) 695-4060 (office)

megan.seliber@usdoj.gov

318 Customs House,
701 Broadway
Nashville, TN 37203

34 2k 2k 3 2k b 2 b 26 b 2 b 5 2 b 2 % 2 b o %

19-02693 Fenton: Fraud
Referral

324 5k 2 54 5 3 5 b 3 5 > 3 o % ok % o 3t 54 o 2 4 ok

https://rico jefffenton.com/evidence/2022-03-15_ustp-bk-fraud-referral-confirmed-no-notice.pdf

UST - REGION 8

Federal Judicial Districts Established for the Districts of Tennessee
and Kentucky

The United States Trustee Program is a component of the I7.S. Department of Justice that
supervises the administration of bankruptey cases. The United States Trustee for Region 8
serves the federal judicial districts established for the Districts of Tennessee and Kentucky. The
regional office is located in Memphis, TN. The links on this site contain information about the
regional office of the United States Trustee and the field offices within Region 8.

IMPORTANT NOTICES

USTP FORMS FOR THE FILING OF PERIODIC OPERATING
REPORTS IN NON-SMALL BUSINESS CHAPTER 11 CASES
NOW EFFECTIVE

Wednezday, July 21, 2021
On June 21, 2021, the United States Trustee Program’s rule titled Procedures for
Completing Uniform Periodic Reports in Non-Small Business Cases Filed Under Chapter
11 of Title 11, (28 C.F.R. § 58.8) became effective, The Final Rule governs the filing of pre-
confirmation monthly operating reports (MORs) and quarterlv post-confirmation reports
(PCRs) by all debtors except those who are small business debtors or who. in accordance
with the CARES Act, elect relief under subchapter V of chapter 11. To obtain the required
MOR and PCR forms, instructions for completing and filing MOR and PCR forms, and
other important information, please visit the United States Trustee Program's Chapter 11
Operating Reports resource page at wwiw.justice.gov/ust/chapter-11-operating-reports.

U.S. TRUSTEE PROGRAM EXTENDS TELEPHONIC OR VIDEO
SECTION 341 MEETING

Friday, August 28, 2020

The .S, Trustee Program has extended the requirement that section 3.41 meetings be
conducted by telephone or video appearance to all cases filed during the period of the
President’s “Proclamation on Declaring a National Emergency Concerning the Novel
Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19) Outbreak” issued March 13, 2020, and ending on the
date thatis 6o davs after such declaration terminates. However, the U.S, Trustee may
approve a request by a trustee in a particular case to continue the section 3.41 meeting to
an in-person meeting in a manner that complies with local public health guidance, if the
U.S. Trustee determines that an in-person examination of the debtor is required to ensure
the completeness of the meeting or the protection of estate property. This policy may be
revised at the discretion of the Director of the United States Trustee Program.

U.S. TRUSTEE PROGRAM EXTENDS TELEPHONIC SECTION
341 MEETINGS TO CASES FILED THROUGH MAY 10, 2020

Wednesday, April 1, 2020

The U.S. Trustee Program is extending the requirement that section 341 meetings be
conducted only through telephonic or other alternative means not requiring in-person
appearance to all cases filed through May 10, 2020. Appropriate notice will be provided to
parties in accordance with bankruptey law and rules.

U.S. Trustee Program Quick Links

About Bankruptey & the United States Trustee Program » What's New

Nationwide Office Locator

+ Employment Opportunities
« Chapter 11 Quarterly Fees

Schedule
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FIND LOCAL RESOURCES

US.TRUS'I;EE PROGRAM
REGION 8

LEADERSHIP

Paul A. Randolph
Acting United States Trustee

CONTACT

Office of The U. S. Trustee
(901) 544-3251

256 22t 2 2 4 5 220 200 2 2 o b b b

Paul A. Randolph (USTP)

Acting United States Trustee
Region 8 (Nashville)

202-590-8690 (work cell)
901-544-3251 (office)
314-539-2990 (fax)
paul.a.randolph@usdoj.gov

Assistant U.S. Trustee
Eastern District of Missouri
(Region 13)

2 2 o o 2 2 2 2 o 2 26 56 3 5 2 2 o 2 b b o o o ok b o ok o
19-02693 Fenton: Fraud

Referral
2 2 2 3 b 2 2 2% 2 2 2 2 2 o 2 2 2 o 2 o b o 2 o 2 o o

Approved Credit Counseling Agencies

Approved Debtor Education Providers U.S. Bankruptey Courts

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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From: Randolph, Paul (USTP) <Paul.A.Randolph@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:45 AM

To: Jeff Fenton

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fraud Upon the Court, Conspiracy Against Rights, Deprivation of Rights & Property

Under Color of Law, ADA, FED, & HUD Violations - Protecting Disabled, Vulnerable, and Aged from
Financial Exploitation: ALL Started with a Falsified Secret BK

Mr. Fenton:

I have received your six emails and will send them to our Nashville office to review. Please note that neither the U.S.
Trustee nor any of its employees can provide you with legal representation or advice. You should take whatever legal
steps you deem appropriate to protect your interests. Thank you for your referral.

Paul Randolph

Paul A. Randolph

Acting United States Trustee

Region 8 and

Assistant U.S. Trustee

Eastern District of Missouri (Region 13)
202-590-8690 (work cell)
314-539-2990 (fax)

1

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2022-03-15_ustp-bk-fraud-referral-confirmed-no-notice.pdf
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PLAINTIFF’'S
EXHIBIT

Jeff Fenton

F-2

From: Seliber, Megan (USTP) <Megan.Seliber@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 6:08 PM

To: Jeff Fenton

Subject: Fenton 19-02693: sale motion complaint
Attachments: fenton 319-02693 deed.pdf

IF the BANKRUPTCY COURT had OBEYED the FRBP, then the Bankruptcy Trustee would have been FORCED
by the Federal Bankruptcy Court or the Federal District Court to REMOVE the Marital Residence from my Ex-
wife's "BANKRUPTCY ESTATE" as a "BURDENSOME ASSET" long before | ever even MET Judge Binkley! BOTH
my INTERESTS and my TENANT'S LEASEHOLD INTERESTS were PROTECTED under Federal Bankruptcy Laws!

Mr. Fenton,

I further investigated your complaint that you were not given notice of the motion to sell 1986 Sunnyside
Drive as a co-owner in bankruptcy court. I confirmed that you did not receive notice. BeeauseJudge

Biamcy = . : - For your records, I've
attached the warranty deed and the family court order that was recorded.
Although you are welcome to seek bankruptcy counsel to investigate the matter further, +believe-that

The State Court DID NOT have DUAL JURISDICTION, that is a
LIE! The Federal Court always has ORIGINAL JURISDICTION,
and usually EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION over all property, where
it sits, as it sits, upon the day the BANKRUPTCY IS FILED!

This concludes my investigation into your complaint.

Best, The State Court is actually SPECIFICIALLY FORBIDDEN from
taking Jurisdiction over the property because of the
Kg{%’ﬁf{.’% Megan Seliber circumstances, and the Bankruptcy having been filed 39-DAYS
t‘:‘//ﬁ:{‘i‘{;‘ ‘Trial Attorney, Office of the United States Trustee | before the DIVORCE!
".r,q'- Y S NG 318 Customs House, 701 Broadway
i Nashville, TN 37203 REMEDIES are ALWAYS available for RACKETEERING and

(615) 695-4060 FRAUD, especially with as many bad-actors, in a Conspiracy to
intentionally CIRCUMVENT the FRBP and FEDERAL
BANKRUPTCY LAWS via CRIMES UNDER COLOR OF LAW,

without EQUAL or DUE PROCESS, in a Corrupt State Court!

The CRIMINAL EVIDENCE of CONPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS (AND PROPERTY) UNDER COLOR OF LAW, FRAUD UPON BOTH
COURTS, HOBBS ACT EXTORTION, and a BUNCH OF FEDERAL BANKRUPTCY CRIMES is ALL in the TIME-LINE:

DAYS between when BANKRUPTCY WAS FILED on 4/26/2019 and when DIVORCE was FILED on 6/04/2019: 39-DAYS
DAYS between when BANKRUPTCY WAS FILED on 4/26/2019 and when | was SERVED DIVORCE PAPERS 6/15/2019: 50-DAYS

DAYS between when BANKRUPTCY WAS FILED on 4/26/2019 and when fraudulent "Order of Protection Ex Parte was Served on
6/20/2019: 55-DAYS

DAYS between when BANKRUPTCY was FILED on 4/26/2029 and when | had my FIRST HEARING in CHANCERY COURT on
8/1/2019: 97-DAYS (The Bankruptcy Attorney HAD TO KNOW this far in ADVANCE, that Judge Binkley would "PLAY BALL"!)

Otherwise the Bankruptcy Attorney would have gotten CAUGHT filing a FRAUDULENT BANKRUPTY PETITION, as would the
TRUSTEE. The Bankruptcy Attorney would have been responsible for all losses, faced serious sanctions, and removal from office!
She HAD TO KNOW that Judge Binkley would illegally FORCE THE AUCTION OF MY HOME, on my VERY FIRST DAY in Court, before
she could WAIT for 97-DAYS for what she was REQUIRED to do within the first 14-DAYS of FILING the FRAUDULENT BANKRUPTCY!

DAYS between when BANKRUPTCY WAS FILED on 4/26/2019 and when | was FORCEFULLY EVICTED from my home on 9/3/2019:
130-DAYS

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
_ NASHVILLE DIVISION
In re: §  Case No. 3:19-BK-02693
§
FAWN I FENTON §
)
- §
Debtor(s) §

CHAPTER 7 TRUSTEE’S FINAL ACCOUNT AND DISTRIBUTION REPORT
) CERTIFICATION THAT THE ESTATE HAS BEEN FULLY ADMINISTERED
AND APPLICATION TO BE DISCHARGED (TDR)

- John C. McLemore, chapter 7 trustee, submits this Final Account, Certification that the
Estate has been Fully Administered and Application to be Discharged.

- 1) All funds on hand have been distributed in accordance with the Trustee’s Final
Report and, if applicable, any order of the Court modifying the Final Report. The case is fully
administered and all assets and funds which have come under the trustee’s control in this case

- have been properly accounted for as provided by law. The trustee hereby requests to be
discharged from further duties as a trustee.

2) A summary of assets abandoned, assets exempt, total distributions to claimants,
claims discharged without payment, and expenses of administration is provided below:
- Assets Abandoned: $1,250.00 Assets Exempt: $11,000.00
(without deducting any secured claims)
Total Distributions to Claims Discharged
Claimants: $3,028.98 Without Payment: $55,593.59
- ATTORNEY STORY: —$11,514.50
Total Expenses of
Administration: $1,371.02 (SEE PAGE-4) $44,079.09
3) Total gross receipts of $4,400.00 (see Exhibit 1), minus funds paid to the
- debtor(s) and third parties of $0.00 (see Exhibit 2), yielded net receipts of $4,400.00 from the
liquidation of the property of the estate, which was distributed as follows:
PLAINTIFF'S
- EXHIBIT
UST Form 101-7-TDR (10/1/2010) ) G
Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:
- Document Page 1 of 8
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CLAIMS
SCHEDULED

CLAIMS
ASSERTED

CLAIMS
ALLOWED

CLAIMS
PAID

Secured Claims
(from Exhibit 3)

$11,672.82

$308,190.92

$0.00

$0.00

Priority Claims:

Chapter 7
Admin. Fees and
Charges

(from Exhibit 4)

NA

$1,371.02

$1,371.02

$1,371.02

Prior Chapter
Admin. Fees and
Charges (from
Exhibit 5)

NA

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Priority
Unsecured
Claims

(From Exhibit 6)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

General Unsecured
Claims (from
Exhibit 7)

$59,845.46

$37,324.85

$35,314.85

$3,028.98

Total
Disbursements

$71,518.28

$346,886.79

$36,685.87

$4,400.00

4). This case was originally filed under chapter 0 on 04/26/2019. The case was converted
to one under Chapter 7 on 12/06/2019. The case was pending for 13 months.

5). All estate bank statements, deposit slips, and canceled checks have been submitted to
the United States Trustee.

6). An individual estate property record and report showing the final accounting of the
assets of the estate is attached as Exhibit 8. The cash receipts and disbursements records for
each estate bank account, showing the final accounting of the receipts and disbursements of
estate funds is attached as Exhibit 9.

Pursuant to Fed R Bank P 5009, | hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the
foregoing report is true and correct.

Dated: 01/09/2021

By: /s/John C. McLemore

Trustee

STATEMENT: This Uniform Form is associated with an open bankruptcy case, therefore, Paperwork Reduction

Act exemption 5 C.F.R. § 1320.4(a)(2) applies.

UST Form 101-7-TDR (10/1/2010)
Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:
Page 2 of 8

Document
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EXHIBITS TO
FINAL ACCOUNT
- EXHIBIT 1 — GROSS RECEIPTS
DESCRIPTION UNIFORM AMOUNT
— TRAN. CODE RECEIVED
2017 Toyota Prius Mileage: 30,000 Other Information: VIN: 1129-000 $4,400.00
— TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS $4,400.00

The Uniform Transaction Code is an accounting code assigned by the trustee for statistical reporting purposes.

EXHIBIT 2 — FUNDS PAID TO DEBTOR & THIRD PARTIES
NONE

EXHIBIT 3 — SECURED CLAIMS

NONE
CLAIM CLAIMANT UNIFORM CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS
-~ NUMBER TRAN. CODE SCHEDULED ASSERTED ALLOWED PAID
6 BancorpSouth 4110-000 $0.00 £54,863.54 $0.00 $0.00
Bank
-~ 7 Toyota Motor 4210-000 $11,672.82 $12,600.00 $0.00 $0.00
Credit
Corporation
- 8 Specialized Loan 4110-000 $0.00 $240,727.38 $0.00 $0.00
Servicing LLC
TOTAL SECURED CLAIMS $11,672.82 $308,190.92 $0.00 $0.00
EXHIBIT 4 —- CHAPTER 7 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES and CHARGES
3 PAYEE UNIFORM CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS
TRAN. CODE SCHEDULED ASSERTED ALLOWED PAID
John C. McLemore, 2100-000 NA $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00
- Trustee
John C. McLemore, 2200-000 NA $83.69 $83.69 $83.69
Trustee
- Pinnacle Bank 2600-000 NA $6.33 $6.33 $6.33
U.S. Bankruptcy 2700-000 NA $181.00 $181.00 $181.00
Court Clerk
- TOTAL CHAPTER 7 ADMIN. FEES AND NA $1,371.02 $1,371.02 $1,371.02
CHARGES
EXHIBIT 5 — PRIOR CHAPTER ADMINISTRATIVE FEES and CHARGES
NONE
EXHIBIT 6 — PRIORITY UNSECURED CLAIMS
PLAINTIFF'S
— CLAIM CLAIMANT UNIFORM CLAIMS CLAIMS CLA EXHIBIT
UST Form 101-7-TDR (10/1/2010) . G -2
Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:
- Document  Page 3 of 8
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NUMBER TRAN. CODE SCHEDULED ASSERTED ALLOWED PAID
1 IRS Insolvency 5800-000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL PRIORITY UNSECURED CLAIMS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
EXHIBIT 7 — GENERAL UNSECURED CLAIMS
CLAIM CLAIMANT UNIFORM CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS
NUMBER TRAN. CODE SCHEDULED ASSERTED ALLOWED PAID
2 Ascend Federal 7100-000 $12,900.65 $12,900.65 $12,900.65 $1,106.50
Credit Union
3 Ascend Federal 7100-000 $4,212.89 $5,000.00 $2,990.00 $256.45
Credit Union
4 American Express 7100-000 $9,518.02 $9,518.02 $9,518.02 $816.37
National Bank
3 Capital One Bank 7100-000 $9,906.18 $9,906.18 $9,906.18 $849.66
(USA), N.A.
BanCorp South 7100-000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bank of America 7100-000 $11,793.22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Chase Card 7100-000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Specialized Loan 7100-000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Servicing, LLC
Virginia Lee 7100-000 $11,514.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Story
TOTAL GENERAL UNSECURED CLAIMS $59.845.46 $37,324.85 $35,314.85 $3,028.98

UST Form 101-7-TDR (10/1/2010)

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:
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ASSET CASES
Case No.: 19-02693-CW3-7 Trustee Name: John C. McLemore
Case Name: FENTON, FAWN [ Date Filed (f) or Converted (c): 12/06/2019 (c)
For the Period Ending: 1/9/2021 §341(a) Meeting Date: 01/06/2020
Claims Bar Date: 05/04/2020
1 2 3 4 5 6
Asset Description Petition/ Estimated Net Value Property Sales/Funds Asset Fully Administered (FA)/
(Scheduled and Unscheduled (Value Determined by Abandoned Received by Gross Value of Remaining Assets
Unscheduled (u) Property) Value Trustee, OA =§ 554(a) abandon. the Estate
Less Liens, Exemptions,
and Other Costs)
Ref. #
1 2017 Toyota Prius Mileage: 30,000 Other $14,500.00 $6,188.16 $4,400.00 FA
Information: VIN: _
2 Sofa, Rugs, End Table, Coffee Table, Bedroom $1,420.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
Suite, Bookshelves, Gun Safe, Table & Chairs,
Toaster, Pots & Pans. Misc. Household items
3 TV, Tablet $575.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
4 Breyer Horses $450.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
5 ARI15, FN-FAL, Glock 23, Rugger SP101 $2,750.00 $50.00 $0.00 FA
6 Clothing/Shoes/Purse $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
7 Wedding Ring $1500 and Costume jewelry $1,200.00 $300.00 $0.00 FA
Asset Notes:  Jeweler said worth $300. Burdensome Asset.
8 Dog, 2 Bunnies, Fish $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
9 Items in storage Books, Luggage, Pet Supplies, $435.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
Christmas Decorations
10 2 Aquarium located at 102 Plum Nelly Circle $425.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
11 Cash $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
12 Checking First Farmers & Merchants $1,349.36 $0.00 $0.00 FA
13 Checking Ascend Federal CU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
14 Savings First Farmers & Merchants $1,350.65 $0.00 50.00 FA
15 Savings Ascend Federal CU $272.60 $0.00 $0.00 FA
16 Checking MIT FCU (u) $255.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
17 Savings MIT FCU (u) $200.55 $0.00 $0.00 FA
18 Cellphone, Laptop (u) $550.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
TOTALS (Excluding unknown value)
$26,433.16 $6,538.16 $4,400.00 PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT
G-4
Major Activities aflecting case€alig’3.19-bk-02693 Doc 136 _Filed 01/26/21  Entered 01/26/21 17:46:21  Desc Main
07/21/2020 Filed Amended Claims Récommendation.

Document
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ASSET CASES

Case No.: 19-02693-CW3-7 Trustee Name: John C. McLemore

Case Name: EENTON, FAWN [N Date Filed (f) or Converted (c): 12/06/2019 (¢

For the Period Ending: 1/9/2021 §341(a) Meeting Date: 01/06/2020

Claims Bar Date: 05/04/2020
1 2 3 4 5 6
Asset Description Petition/ Estimated Net Value Property Sales/Funds Asset Fully Administered (FA)/
(Scheduled and Unscheduled (Value Determined by Abandoned Received by Gross Value of Remaining Assets
Unscheduled (u) Property) Value Trustee, 0A =§ 554(a) abandon. the Estate
Less Liens, Exemptions,
and Other Costs)

07/07/2020 PC with Virginia Story 615-790-1778 who represents the Debtor in her Williamson County Divorce (Judge Binkley)

07/02/2020  PC from Jeff Fenton?? Debtor's former husband talked with him for more than 30 minutes.

05/27/2020 Filed Mt to Allow/Disallow Claims.

05/13/2020  Email to Jodie Thresher re: claims.

04/15/2020 Fawn Fenton picked up her ring.

04/01/2020 Email to Jody Thresher and Mary Beth Ausbrooks about Debtor's ring

03/19/2020 Filed Report of Sale.

03/19/2020  Jeweler said diamond ring and wedding band was worth $300. Burdensome asset. Will return ring to Debtor.

02/19/2020  Gave diamond ring and wedding band to Bobby Colson who will get a valuation.

02/10/2020  Filed Mt to Sell Equity in Vehicle to Debtor for $4,400.

02/03/2020  Claims bar 5/4/2020.

01/30/2020  Debtor wants to buy equity in vehicle

01/30/2020  Email to Jodie Thresher about wedding ring.

01/28/2020  Calculation of value of equity in 2017 Toyota Prius

01/20/2020  PC with Paul Spina counsel for Toyota Motor Credit.

01/08/2020 Email from Jodie Thresher, Debtor's attorney - Just wanted to give you a heads up that we will be filing an Amended Schedule A/B and C on this case.
01/07/2020  Email to Mary Beth - John told Ms. Fenton yesterday that he would like an independent valuation of her 2017 Toyota Prius. See attached instructions to forward to your client.

Initial Projected Date Of Final Report (TFR): Current Projected Date Of Final Report (TFR):

https://rico jefffenton.com/evidence/2021-01-26_trustees-final-account-and-distribution-report.pdf

/s/ JOHN C. MCLEMORE

JOHN C. MCLEMORE

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:21 Desc Main
Document  Page 6 of 8
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For the period of 4/26/2019 to 1/9/2021

Total Compensable Receipts:
Total Non-Compensable Receipts:
Total Comp/Non Comp Receipts:
Total Internal/Transfer Receipts:

Total Compensable Disbursements:
Total Non-Compensable Disbursements:
Total Comp/Non Comp Disbursements:
Total Internal/Transfer Disbursements:

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:21 Desc Main
Page 7 of 8

$4,400.00
$0.00

$4,400.00
$0.00

$4,400.00
$0.00

$4,400.00
$0.00

Document

https://rico jefffenton.com/evidence/2021-01-26_trustees-final-account-and-distribution-report. pdf

i » FORM 2 Page No: | Exhibit 9
RETURN CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS RECORD
Case No. 19-02693-CW3-7 Trustee Name: John C. McLemore
Case Name: FENTON, FAWN NN Bank Name: Pinnacle Bank
Primary Taxpayer ID #: weeerd | Checking Acct #: EAREEH0]04
Co-Debtor Taxpayer ID #: Account Title:
For Period Beginning: 4/26/2019 Blanket bond (per case limit): 720,000.00
For Period Ending: 1/9/2021 Separate bond (if applicable):
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Transaction Check / Paid to/ Description of Transaction Uniform Deposit Disbursement Balance
Date Ref. # Received From Tran Code $ S
02/05/2020 (1 Diane D. lIlll Ex-wire's MOM Paip Equity in 2017 Toyota Prius per 2-10-2020 Motion to 1129-000 $4,400.00 $4,400.00
To KEep NEw PRIUS! |se|l [Dkt. No. 99]
07/31/2020 Pinnacle Bank Service Charge 2600-000 $77.00 $4,323.00
08/03/2020 Pinnacle Bank Service Charge 2600-000 ($77.00) $4,400.00
08/03/2020 Pinnacle Bank Service Charge 2600-000 $6.33 $4,393.67
09/03/2020 3001 | U.S. Bankruptcy Court Clerk Motion to Sell Filing Fee (Docket No. 99) 2700-000 $181.00 $4,212.67
12/12/2020 3002 | John C. McLemore Trustee Compensation 2100-000 $1,100.00 $3,112.67
12/12/2020 3003 | John C. McLemore Trustee Expenses 2200-000 $83.69 $3,028.98
12/12/2020 3004 | Ascend Federal Credit Union Final Distribution 7100-000 $1,106.50 $1,922.48
12/12/2020 3005 | Ascend Federal Credit Union Final Distribution 7100-000 §256.45 $1,666.03
12/12/2020 3006 | American Express National Bank Final Distribution 7100-000 $816.37 $849.66
12/12/2020 3007 | Capital One Bank (USA), N.A. Final Distribution 7100-000 $849 .66 $0.00
TOTALS: $4,400.00 $4,400.00 $0.00
Less: Bank transfers/CDs $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $4,400.00 $4,400.00
Less: Payments to debtors $0.00 $0.00
Net $4,400.00 $4,400.00

For the entire history of the account between 02/03/2020 to 1/9/2021

Total Compensable Receipts:
Total Non-Compensable Receipts:
Total Comp/Non Comp Receipts:
Total Internal/Transfer Receipts:

Total Compensable Disbursements:

Total Non-Compensable Disbursements:
Total Comp/Non Comp Disbursements:

Total Internal/Transfer Disbursements:

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v, STORY et al.)

$4,400.00
$0.00

$4,400.00
$0.00

PLAINTIFF’'S
EXHIBIT
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RETURN CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS RECORD
Case No. 19-02693-CW3-7 Trustee Name: John C. McLemore
Case Name: FENTON, FAWN [N Bank Name: Pinnacle Bank

*E¥xxk¥()] 04

Primary Taxpayer ID #: el | Checking Acct #:
Co-Debtor Taxpayer 1D #: Account Title:
For Period Beginning: 4/26/2019 Blanket bond (per case limit): $720.000.00
For Period Ending: 1/9/2021 Separate bond (if applicable):
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Transaction Check / Paid to/ Description of Transaction Uniform Deposit Disbursement Balance
Date Ref. # Received From Tran Code 3 3
NET ACCOUNT
TOTAL - ALLACCOUNTS NET DEPOSITS DISBURSE BALANCES
$4,400.00 $4,400.00 $0.00

For the period of 4/26/2019 to 1/9/2021 For the entire history of the case between 12/06/2019 to 1/9/2021

Total Compensable Receipts: $4,400.00 Total Compensable Receipts: $4,400.00
Total Non-Compensable Receipts: $0.00 Total Non-Compensable Receipts: $0.00
Total Comp/Non Comp Receipts: $4,400.00 Total Comp/Non Comp Receipts: $4,400.00
Total Internal/Transfer Receipts: $0.00 Total Internal/Transfer Receipts: $0.00
Total Compensable Disbursements: $4,400.00 Total Compensable Disbursements: $4,400.00
Total Non-Compensable Disbursements: $0.00 Total Non-Compensable Disbursements: $0.00
Total Comp/Non Comp Disbursements: $4,400.00 Total Comp/Non Comp Disbursements: $4,400.00
Total Internal/Transfer Disbursements: $0.00 Total Internal/Transfer Disbursements: $0.00

/s/ JOHN C. MCLEMORE
JOHN C. MCLEMORE

PLAINTIFF’'S
EXHIBIT

G-7

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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1 BEARINGS BASED ON RECORDED DEEDS OR PLATS.
2)NO TITLE REPORT FURNISHED TO THIS SURVEYOR, THEREFORE THIS SURVEY

3.) ALL DISTANCES MEASURED WITH E.D.M. EQUIPMENT, AND ARE ADJUSTED FOR
TEMPERATURE.

A]mmﬂmmn«snﬂummmmﬂuﬂu
RIGHT-OF -WAYS, . ZONING, AND OF RECORD
WHETHER IMPUIED OR OF RECORD.

§.) THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE COMPARED TO THE ORIGINAL HARD COPY ISSUED

SHOWN TAXE “E OVER SCALE.
7.) UNADJUSTED ERROR OF CLOSURE IS GREATER THAN  1:10.000

8.) HORIZONTAL DATUM ASSUMED.

§.) PROPERTY CURRENTLY ZONED: R-01 (AS PER TAX CARD)

CONCERNI
FACILITIES THAT MAY EFFECT THE USE OR DEVELOPMENT OF THE TRACT.

HEREON DEPICTION IS SUBJECT TO
COPYRIGHT LAWS*

REVISION TABLE

1] |

ORDERED BY: JEFF FENTON
PROPERTY ADDRESS: tMSUNN’YSIDEDR
BRENTWOOD, TN

MANGEL JEROME TERRELL & COLETTE KEYSER
1-956 SUNWSIDE DR.
RENTWOOD, TN 37027

DEED REFERENCE: DB 4743, PG 715, ROW.C.T.
PLAT REFERENCE: PB5,PG 67, ROWCT.

TAX MAP: 013N GRP: A PARCEL: 03500
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, BRENTWOOD, TN
DRAWING SCALE: 1"= 50

NCITE: THES BURVEY WAS PREPARED FRCA CURRENT DEEDS ANG PLATE OF
NOTE: THE CERTIFICATION AS PROVIDED ON THIS SURVEY, IS PURELY A RECORD A GUARANTEE OF
NOTE: HEREON PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO THE RESTRICTIONS AND STATEMENT OF mmummmnnﬁmrmnnmmmmm
REGULATIONS SET FORTH BY THE BRENTWOOD / WILLIAMMSON COUNTY  INFORMATION AND BELIEF, BASED ON EXISTING FIELD EVIDENGE AND SEARCH MAY REVEAL.
REGIONAL PLANNING DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE PROVIDED BY OTHERS. NO LIABILITY WILL BE BEYOND THAT OF THE FOUR (4) YEAR
NOTE CONTACT PROPER AUTHORITIES BEFORE CONSTRUCTING NEAR _ NOTE: THE CERTIFICATION IS NOT AN EXPRESSED OR MPLIED WARRANTY OR ETATUTE OF LAKIATONS (T.CA 20 TW R Y.C.A 20-3002) CRGRUTING
UTILITY LINES FOR PROPER EASEMENT WIDTHS & RESTRICTIONS. GUARANTEE. FROM THE FIELD DATE SHOWN HEREON.

[Pros.# oost

PLAINTIFF’'S

EXHIBIT

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/1986-sunnyside-property-improvement-highlights. pdf

H

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)




Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 53-8, PagelD.4289 Filed 03/25/24 Page 2 of 15 =I

Elite Roofing Company

1048 Jefferson Street SRS
Nashville, TN 37208

615-259-0774

Company Representative:

Andrew Klope
Customer Info: aklope@eliteroofingofnashville.com
Customer No: 1195
Fenton, Fawn
1986 Sunnysude Dr
Brentwood, TN 37027
(615) 333-7377 Cell
HD Lifetime
Description Quantity Unit Price Total
Remove Tear off, haul and dispose of comp. existing 31.5 SQ $30.00 $945.00
shingles -
Replace GAF HD "Timberline Cool" color "Cool 35 SQ $135.00 $4,725.00
Barkwood" HD shingle rfg. - w/out felt
Replace GAF Deck Armor 4 SQ $213.00 $852.00
Replace Starter shingles 258 LF $3.25 $838.50
Replace Timbertex 267 LF $2.00 $534.00
R & R Drip edge 260 LF $1.80 $468.00
R & R Timbertex Continuous ridge vent, shingle-over 45 LF $6.50 $292.50
style
R & R Chimney Counter flashing, large, Copper 1 EA $650.00 $650.00
R & R Flashing, pipe jack 6 EA $15.00 $90.00
R & R Gaf Storm Guard Leak Barrier 1220 LF $2.50 $3,050.00
Install Cricket 60" wide 1 sft $250.00 $250.00
RR Install Insulation baffles 82 Ift $8.00 $656.00
Clean & Paint Clean and Paint Existing Eave Vents 30 pcs $15.00 $450.00
R & R Sheathing, plywood, 5/8", treated 3150 SF $2.15 $6,772.50
Solatube Brighten Up 160 ds installed Solatube 2 1 $675.00 $1,350.00
Brighten Up 160 ds, installed
Attic Access Install Louisville Ladder 22.5"x54" 1 $635.00 $635.00

Aluminum attic access ladder, 350# load, includes

ladder and all labor

SYSTEM PLUS WARRANTY GAF SYSTEM PLUS LIFETIME 1 EA $70.00 $70.00
WARRANTY. Covers your entire roof system Non -

prorated coverage up to 50 Years Cost of installation

labor included up to lifetime.

Install Vents Install GAF Green Machine Dual Power 3 $590.00 $1,770.00

Solar-Electric Vents

Install Vents Install GAF Green Machine Solar Powered 1 $485.00 $485.00

Vent

Paint Vents Paint Solar vents to match roof 4 $60.00 $240.00
Total for all sections: 25,123.50

Estimate Total: |$25,123.50

Note: Due to the change in costs to material this proposal is good for 30-days only

ACCEPTANCE OF THIS PROPOSAL: I have read this document thoroughly and find the above or attached prices and
specification satisfactory. I recognize this as a legal binding contract, and I agree to pay the contract price in full on
completion of the job as described unless other terms are stated. If payment is not made within time prescribed, 1
further agree to pay all collections cost and/ or expenses including attornmey's fee. I affirm each and every term and
fully expect the parties to this contract to abide by the terms here including attorney's fee.

Pay Schedule: Fifty percent (50%) is due to begin work, and the balance is due upon completion of the job. The fnal
payment must be received within ten (10) business days of the acceptance of the certificate ¢
payment is not received within this period, an interest charge of one percent (1%) of the con PLAINTIFF'S
added to the final invoice amount. EXHIBIT

Insufficient Funds: Any customer who has a check returned for insufficient funds will be respo H -1
in addition to a service charge of $20.00. The fees and service charge will be added to the o

https://rico jefffenton.com/evidence/1986-sunnyside-property-improvement-highlights.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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RETURN
Re-Roof Material Specifications for 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood:

1.) 1.) Energy-Star Lifetime Warranty shingles:
e Certainteed “Landmark - Solaris”, Energy Star color “Dusky Clay”

2.) Underlayment:
e Teclar “Tuffguard”

3.) Ridge/ Hip/ Valley membrane flashing:
e Grace Ice & Water Shield

4.) Add cricket at back of chimney — sloped plywood, shingle over.
5.) New copper roof-to-wall flashing at chimney (approx. 60”x30) tuck-pointed

6.) Ridge vents:
e Air Vent Inc. “Hip-Ridge Vent”, 12” wide — 45 linear feet

7.) Attic vents:
a. GAF “Master Flow Green Machine” Solar Powered Roof Vent — Quantity: 1
b. GAF “Master Flow Green Machine” Dual-Powered Roof Vent — Quantity: 3

8.) Clean existing eave vents or replace as necessary to ensure optimum air flow: paint any
new vents to match existing color
e 16”x8” louvered vents, quantity approx. 30

9.) New drip edge flashing around perimeter into gutters
a. Preferred: Copper (please price)
b. Alternate: Aluminum (please price)

10.) Replace all existing roof deck with new 5/8” pressure-treated plywood.

11.) Around eave line of bonus room cathedral ceiling — install insulation baftles in each rafter
space to ensure ventilation flow above batts under deck.

12.) Add plastic sheet in attic at bonus room wall to separate ridge-vented attic area from
power-vented attic area (approx 25 sq.ft. — staple plastic sheet to existing framing)

13.) Tube Skylights:
e Solatube “Brighten-Up” model 160DS, 10-inch, with Natural Effect lens, and
pitched flashing and flashing insulator. Need 2 elbows each, and extension tubes.
Quantity: 2

14.) Add attic access ladder in interior hallway ceiling:
e Louisville Ladder 22.5”x54” for 7° to 8’-9” height 3501b load Model AS229GS

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

H-2
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October 3, 2011

PHASE I

Attn: Jeff Fenton
615-837-1301
jefflafentonmail.com

Re: Proposed Job Scope for 1986 Sunnyside Drive
Brentwood, TN 37027

JOB SCOPE AND CONTRACT WITH ACCEPTED TERMS AND LIMITIATIONS

This is a proposed job scope for the property located at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027.
This scope is based on the limited investigation preformed by Donald Knarr of Groove Mold Remediation
Services on Monday, April 11, 2011. Heavy to Sporadic mold growth was observed from one end of
crawlspace to the other. At this time the types and quantities of mold are not known.

It is the suggestion of Groove Mold that the following crawlspace cleaning service conducted:

1. Isee a potential problem with your drainage. I would contact Scott Walter with Vintage (838-
0015)
2. I see a potential problem with you HVAC ductwork. I would contact Larry Claud with
Innovative Heating and Air (708-7755)
A vortex fan will be put in the crawlspace during the cleaning process and vented to the outside.
All insulation is to be bagged and removed from the crawlspace.
The infected area in the crawlspace will be cleaned by the following method;
a. Hand Sanding Wire Brushing
b. HEPA Vacuuming
c. wet wiping with Penta 900-P
d. HEPA Vacuuming
6. Independent mold inspector should inspect work and do post testing to confirm that crawlspace is
clean. Customer’s responsibility

M o

This scope of work is expressly limited to the items listed below. Furthermore, a work authorization will
accompany this scope and be an integral part of this agreement. Groove must have all of the
documentation signed and approved before work will begin. Work will proceed in a timely manner.

Time
e Crawlspace cleaning will be completed in 3 days,
e A start date will be given when this scope is approved
e Groove must be granted full access to the site during normal working hours
* Additional work beyond the scope of work may add substantial time and cost t

PLAINTIFF'S

EXHIBIT
9964 Sidco Drive,  Suite 110 Nashville, TN 87204 P.615.292.1444  F.615.2 H-6
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_R?T_Urm Limitations
e Scope is only for listed work and valid for 30 days from the date printed on the top of the first
page.
M ® Any change in work must be in writing prior to work being done
e Duct system is not included. A cleaning of the system is recommended. A thorough inspection of
the ductwork should be conducted to make sure that the lines are properly connected and sealed.

® Any hidden items not visible at the time of the quote will be charged an amount in accordance
with our standard rate schedule

e Due to the age of the HVAC ductwork, the HVAC will need to be shut down during remediation

" * Due to nature of the job, Groove Mold can not be held accountable for any damage to any wiring
or plumbing during the remediation process. All precautions will be taken to minimize any
damages from occurring but Groove Mold will not be held responsible for any damages or cost

- that come from any damage that is occurred to wiring or plumbing while doing remediation work

in the crawlspace.

- Payment

A deposit of $ 1,400 is due at signing
Groove Mold does except credit cards with a 2% increase in final pricing.

e The remaining balance will be due immediately following the post-remediation sampling (if
conducted)and mold levels have been returned to acceptable levels
- e Additional work is to be performed under the original work authorization
Goal
" To create an environment that is less conducive for mold growth (excluding any unforeseeable moisture
or water intrusions, i.e., extensive Relative Humidity, pipe breaks, or acts of God).
™ By eliminating excessive moisture in the crawlspace through a proper moisture barrier and proper

crawlspace ventilation, we will be creating an environment that is less conducive for mold growth. Since
mold in ubiquitous it is impossible to eliminate mold completely. Creating an environment that is dry
- with proper airflow and ventilation is paramount to preventing future mold growth within a structure.
Customer understands that when trying to prevent mold in the crawlspace there is no one single product
or machine that can do this. It is a well balanced attack of preventing water evaporation from occurring,
- controlling excessively high relative humidity and establishing proper airflow that will keep the
crawlspace dry and in essence starves the mold and prevents it from growing.

- Price
Insulation Removal and Disposal (1,825 square feet x $0.35) $ 638.75
_ Crawlspace Cleaning (1,825 square feet x $1.75) $3,193.75
PLAINTIFF'S
- EXHIBIT
2964 Sideo Drive,  Suite 110 Nashville, TN 37204 P.615.292.1444 F.615.2¢ H -7
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= ¢ In signing I, having the legal right and/or ability to contract work

=" for, 1986 Sunnybrook Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027 and agree to the
above described work to be completed.

| gFF FM__%LA efdfzell
_“ (Printed Name) igndture) (Date)

T o Yocedlwr 10 / ufn
(Groove Representative) / (Signature) (Date)

- Page 3 of 3

PLAINTIFF’'S

- EXHIBIT
2964 Sidco Drive,  Suite 110  Nashville, TN 37204 P.615.292.1444 F.615.292.11

H-8
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UNNY:SIDE

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

H-9
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GPH Electric, Inc.
1538 Richlawn Drive
Brentwood, TN 37027

Phone: 615-504-5619 Fax: 615-507-1419 License# 51582

Invoice

—

RETURN

H-10

Bill To Date Invoice #
Fenton / Jeff
1986 Sunnyside Drive 9/16/2011 2024
Brentwood
Tennessee
37027 Job Location
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1] Supply and install a new 40 circuit panel, indoor top of the 2,350.00 2,350.00
line Cutler hamer type CH & a 200amp rated feed through
main outdoor raintite panel and ground rod
1| Permit 100.00 100.00
1| 200amp rated surge protector for power,cable and 295.00 295.00
telephone
1| Change out the feeder wire to 4/0 200 amp 95' 900.00 900.00
1986 Sunny Side Drive, Brentwood, Williamson 0.00 0.00
county37027
Computer Sales Tax 5 /{2}// 9.25% 0.00
PLAINTIFF'S
Tota I $3'645-00

https:/irico jefffenton.com/evidence/1986-sunnyside-property-improvement-highlights.pdf
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[=2 Proposal
S ’NN .‘ AT’ VE 1854 BAKER ROAD ]r(oposa

HERTIHG ¢ COOLING GOODLETTSVILLE , TN. 37072
_ 708-7755
SUBMITTED TO: Date: 10/12/11
" Name: JEFF FENTON Job Name: GREENSPEED INFINITY
Address: 1986 SUNNYSIDE DR Address: 1986 SUNNYSIDE DR- 37027
- City, State, Zip: BRENTWOOD, TN 37027 Phone No.: 837-1301

We heray subit stion nd stimm‘es

INSTALL CARRIER 4 TON INFINITY 26VNA048A003 / FE4ANBO006T00 18.3 SEER / 12.5 HSPF
GREENSPEED HEAT PUMP SYSTEM WITH 3 ZONES.

- MAIN FLOOR AREA, CRAWLSPACE, AND BONUS ROOM AND GARAGE, WITH GARAGE HAVING
INDEPENDENT DAMPER CONTROLLED BY ON / OFF SWITCH. PROPOSAL ALSO INCLUDES
NEW DUCT SYSTEM, ALL PIPING AND CONTROL WIRING AND INFINITY CONTROLS.
ELECTRICAIN TO PROVIDE CIRCUIT FOR 15 KW FAN/COIL & RECEPTACAL & LIGHT.
ALSO INCLUDES CARRRIER GAPABXCC2420 AIR PURIFIER & UVLCC2LP1020 DUAL UV LIGHT.
ONE YEAR WARRANTY ON LABOR

TEN YEAR WARRANTY ON PARTS AND COMPRESSORS

———
We hereby propose to fumnish labor and materials - complete in accordance with the above specifications, for the sum of:

TWENTY SIX THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY & 00/100 dollars _( $26,180.00 )

with payment to be made as follows: ON COMPLETION
All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or
deviation from above specifications involving extra costs, will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and

Lo above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, fornado and other
necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance.

Authorized Signature: lARRy GlA“D

NOTE: This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted withii 30  Days

Acceptance of Proposal

The above prices, specification and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.
Payment will be made as outlined above.

Accepted: Signature:
PLAINTIFF'S
- EXHIBIT L Signature: ez 2

H-11 7
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FENTON BASEMENT DUCT RE-WORK PLAN
1986 SUNNYSIDE DRIVE, BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE 37027

srafu

DATE - SEPTEMBER 26, 2011

SHEET

BASEMENT DUCT RE-WORK PLAN M_2

ExLawe T
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RETURN i ,
I SPECIAL NOTE: !
SOIL IS LOOSE AND UNSTABLE, PLEASE SET ALL POSTS AT LEAST 2 FEET DEEP AND )

THOROUGHLY SECURE IN CONCRETE.
CHAIN LINK FENCE: 4FT.
I -9 GAUGE 0D, +/-2" DIAMOND WIRE MESH FABRIC @ 135 DEGREES
- COATING: BLACK VINYL
- HEIGHT: 60" (5 FEET)
- INCLUDE BOTTOM TENSION WIRE

[
4 FT.
@ 135 DEGREES - WIRE SELVAGE: KNUCKLE-TWIST (TWIST ON TOP, KNUCKLE ON BOTTOM)

ALUMINUM FENCE:
- RADIANCE ALUMINUM FENCE STYLE RAST-110(STAGGERED SPEAR TOP DESIGN)

)\ *
- ELITE FENCE PRODUCTS, STYLE EFS-15
(ALL ALUMINUM FENCE MATERIALS TO BE FROM THE SAME MANUFACTURER - VERIFY FINAL
DECISION WITH OWNER.)
- HEIGHT: 60" (5 FEET)
- PICKETS: 5/8" SQUARE
- FINISH: BLACK POWDER COATED

- LINE POSTS: 2°x2" x 0.080" WALL
= TERMINAL POSTS; 2°x2" x 0,125" WALL (EXCEPT AT DOUBLE GATES)

]

- ALL GATES TO HAVE WELDED U-FRAME DESIGN
- GATE SWING DIRECTIONS TO BE AS SHOWN ON DRAWING 60" HIGH CHAIN
- GATE LOCKS PROVIDED BY OWNER, INSTALLED BY GATE CONTRACTOR. LINK FENCE, 100 BEEY
BLACK VINYL
COATED.

PAIR OF SWING GATES WITH FLAT-TOP
STAGGERED SPEAR DESIGN, INSTALL D&D TECH. .
S HIGH CHAIN LOKKLATCH DELUXE WITH EXTERNAL ACCESS 3-6° GATE WITH FLAT-TOP
BUTTON KIT (A), AND D&D 24" LOKKBOLT CANE STAGGERED SPEAR DESIGN,
INSTALL D&D TECHNOLOGIES

i BOLT ON INACTIVE LEAF (B); PROVIDE
103 FEET COATED: IN-GROUND PIPE FOR CANE BOLT SLEEVE. USE LOKKLATCH DELUXE WITH
) 2-1/2" OR 4" POSTS AT THESE GATE LEAVES PER E?ERNAL ACCESS BUTTON
DISCUSS WITH OWNER WHETHER TO

/_TURN CORNER WITH A SECTION OF

MFR'S RECOMMENDATIONS,
ALUMINUM FENCE BEFORE STARTING

36" GATE WITH ARCH-TOP STAGGERED SPEAR

60" TALL ALUMINUM
/ FENCE AND GATES
+/~41 FEET Y

i DESIGN, INSTALL LOCKEY ADD-A-BOLT GATE KIT

g GB210 WITH KEYLESS DEADBOLT (OR SIMILAR ; | THE CHAIN LINK FENCE, TO INCREASE

S DEADBOLT SELECTED BY OWNER) AND PROVIDE | ALUMINUM FENCE STRUCTURAL

[ SEPARATE LEVER LATCHSET 'NWGLO1' AN STABILITY.

E BRASS-HANDLE GATE LATCH OR EQUIVALENT I existing

a DOUBLE-SIDED NON-LOCKING LATCHSET, AND RETAINING WALL

g :

& PROVIDE SELF-CLOSING HINGES ON THIS GAT] EXISTING DRIVEWAY TO REMAIN

g ONLY. TO REMAI

Zz

g “\—NEW 60 ALUM. FENGE |

% ADJACENT TO EXISTING

x RETAINING WALL I

= ;

[4——— z SRR B PROVIDED BY OWNER, INSTALLED BY GATE CONTRACTOR:
g%‘ﬁngcggﬁ;goﬁow - (2) D&D TECHNOLOGIES LOKKLATCH DELUXE GATE LATCHES
DISCUSS WITH OWNER WITH EXTERNAL ACCESS BUTTON KITS
WHETHER TO TURN | 60" TALL 'c-:%‘%EEF;THROUGH AT THIS | - (1) D&D TECHNOLOGIES LOKKBOLT 24" DROP BOLT
CORNER WITH A SECTION ALUMINUM FENCE: I : | - (1) LOCKEY ADD-A-BOLT GATE KIT GB210 WITH KEYLESS
gEF%ngls@rﬁ :IzrécTi ; I DEADBOLT (OR SIMILAR).
CHAIN LINK FENCE, TO ALL OTHER MATERIALS AND HARDWARE TO BE PROVIDED AND
INCREASE ALUMINUM l l——— - 266" INSTALLED BY GATE CONTRACTOR.
FENCE STRUCTURAL |
STABILITY. | -
C— |
| L |

NEW FENCE PLAN FOR 1986 SUNNYSIDE DRIVE

PLAINTIFF'S
EXH'BlT OWNERS: JEFF AND FAWN FENTON DATE: MARCH 15, 2015

H-14

https://rico jefffenton.com/evidence/1986-sunnyside-property-improvement-highlights.pdf
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2 Zillow Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022

4bd 3ba 2,640 sqft
1986 Sunnyside Dr, Brentwood, TN 37027

Home value
B

Zestimate

$814,200

&3]  Zestimate range

$749,000 - $887,000

Last 30-day change
+ $13,226 (+1.7%)

@ Zestimate per sqft

Inside the Zestimate

The Zestimate is Zillow's best estimate of a home's value. It is based on a blend of
valuation methods, each of which may produce a different estimate depending on
the available data.

ESTIMATE BASED ON

Comparable homes $891,193
Local tax assessments $767,843 -~

Local Home Values ~ 1 year 5years 10 years

— This home --

SB00K

ST00K

\ 500K
PLAINTIFF'S ; s $500K
S400K

© 300K

Jan 2014 Jan 2016 Jan 2018 Jan 2020

https:/Irico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2022-01-03_1986-sunnyside-brentwood-tn-appreciation.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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‘ ' 10 z Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022

= RENTAL ZESTIMATE : $3,221/mo

Close ~

Estimated net proceeds

$325,558

Est. selling price of your home $ 814,200

&
Est. remaining mortgage ? $ 416,931

@
Est. prep & repair costs ? $6,000 W
Est. closing costs ? $65,712
Est. total selling costs (9%) $71,712

All calculations are estimates and provided for informational purposes only. Actual amounts

may vary.

Comparable homes

These are recently sold homes with similar features to this home, such as bedrooms,
bathrooms, location, and square footage.

OUR NEIGHBOR'S HOUSE

~I_..
4

@a

-
@ This home @ 1969 Sunny Side Dr @ 2011 Sunny Side Dr © 201
$814,200 $820,000 $720,000 $720,0
Sold @ Sold 8 months ago Sold 12 months ago Sold @
4 beds 3 beds 4 beds 4 bed:
3 baths 3 baths 3 baths 3 bath
2640 sqft 2598 sqft 3429 sqft 3429 <

$308 / sqft $316/ sqft $210 / sqft $210/

https:/irico jefffenton.com/evidence/2022-01-03_1986-sunnyside-brentwood-tn-appreciation.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



Comparative value

(6]

$450k

Overview

Singlefamily
Built in 1977

§} Forced air, electric

Interior details

Bedrooms and bathrooms
Bedrooms: 4

Bathrooms: 3

Full bathrooms: 2

1/2 bathrooms: 1

Basement
Basement: Unfinished

Flooring
Flooring: Hardwood

Heating

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2022-01-03_1986-sunnyside-brentwood-tn-appreciation.pdf

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 53-9, PagelD.4305 Filed 03/25/24 Page 3 of 6
“ e — Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022

Sneeqd R w
%
2
&, a1
)
9‘:’-
N
H
% Grassland Middle School
ES
3
12022 Google

Elementary School

Facts and features

Heating features: Forced air, Electric

Map data ©2022 Googh

Here's how this home's value estimate compares to similar homes nearby.

o @

$650k $850k

ALL BRICK RANCH*CUL-DE-SAC LOCATION*HUGE BEDROOMS & BONUS
ROOM*9FT CEILINGS & CROWN MOLDING IN LIVING RM, DINING RM, &
FOYER*HEATED FLR IN GUEST BATH*PRIVATE WOODED LOT*CONVENIENT TO
NASHVILLE, BRENTWOOD & FRANKLIN

Edit
¢ Central

[P] s Parking spaces

A, 1.05Acres

Cooling
Cooling features: Central

Appliances

Appliances included: Dishwasher,
Garbage disposal, Microwave, Range /
Oven

Other interior features
Total interior livable area: 2,640 sqft
Fireplace: Yes

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022.

As of the date of this report, the Owner appears
to be using the Property as a Rental.

Though it seems strange to pay $540k to purchase a
home for a RENTAL. Based upon my 17-Years as a
Licensed Tennessee Real Estate Agent, | believe that
the Owner is doing this, to "HOLD" the property.
Essentially for free, while paying down the debt.

As the VALUE of this property exponentially
INCREASES over the next 10-15 years.

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2022-01-03_1986-sunnyside-brentwood-tn-appreciation.pdf

Property detalls

Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022

Parking
Total spaces: 5

Parking features: Garage - Attached,

Off-street, Covered

Property

Exterior features: Shingle, Brick,
Cement/ Concrete

View description: Park, Mountain

Construction details

Type and style
Home type: SingleFamily

Material information
Foundation; Crawl/Raised
Roof: Asphalt

Utility
Water information: City Water

Lot
Lot size: 1.05 Acres

Other property information
Parcel number: 094013JA03500

Condition
Year built: 1977

Community and Neighborhood Details

Location
Region: Brentwood

Other financial information
Annual tax amount: $2,147

Other facts

Basement Description: Crawl

Floor Types: Finished Wood

Oven Source: Electric

Sewer System: Septic Tank
Bedroom 1 Description: Master BR
Downstairs

Construction Type: All Brick
Cooling System: Central

Garage Capacity: 2

Heating Source: Electric

Heating System: Central

Water Source: City Water

Garage Description: Attached - SIDE
Interior Other: Ceiling Fan, Storage,
Wood Burning FP

Living Room Description: Fireplace
Oven Description: Double Oven
Range Description: Cooktop
Patio/Deck: Deck

Built Information: Renovated
Basement Type: Other

Kitchen Description: Eat-In

Master Bath Description: Ceramic
Dining Room Description: Separate

Range Source: Gas

Fence Type: Partial

Area: 10-Williamson County
County: Williamson County, TN
Cooling Source: Gas

Contingency Type: Inspection
Property Class: Residential

Sq. Ft. Measurement Source: Prior
Appraisal

Acreage Source: Calculated from Plat
Full Baths Main: 2

New Construction: 0

Number Of Fireplaces: 1

Number Of Stories: 2.00

Half Baths Main: 1

Kitchen Dimensions: 13x11

Rec Room Dimensions: 25x20

Tax Amount: 2080

Sq. Ft. Main Floor: 2640

Mls Status :
Standard PLA'NTIFF'S
Contract EXHIBIT

Listing Ty

-3

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)




characteristics of this property, | had estimated that
it would be worth a MILLION DOLLARS and that we
would have it completely paid-off within that time
period. (Our Retirement "Nest Egg".)

So far the property has been outperforming even
my investment expectations. Between 2/18/2020 &
1/3/2022, it appreciated another $300k in VALUE.
WORTH over $800k, while we only owed $300k.

Which is the RETURN on our Pre-Marital Retirement
Funds, INVESTED in Williamson County Real Estate!

STOLEN: "Under Color of Law" by Judge Michael W.
Binkley, Attorney Virginia Lee Story, Attorney Mary
Beth Ausbrooks, with the help of a HALF-DOZEN of
their POWERFUL FRIENDS and ASSOCIATES!

OUR COURT ORDERED AUCTION
After WE INVESTED $200k MORE
PLUS 9-Years of Hard Work!

We INSTANTLY LOST about $250k
the DAY that our home AUCTIONED!

Price history

Date

2/18/2020

1/13/2020

12/27/2019

12/5/2019

5/12/2011

4/22/2011

9/30/2010
7/13/2005

8/10/1998

Event

Sold
rcl Report

Price change

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 53-9, PagelD.4307 Filed 03/25/24 Page 5 of 6

— (jDue to the LOCATION, the massive growth of the
RETURN Greater Nashville Area, along with the unique

Auction Investor Resold 4-Months Later

. it!
Price On the Market for a $200,000 Profit

$540,000 (-10%) $205/sqft

$599,990 (-3.2%) $227/sqft

Report

Price change

Listed for sale

$619,900 (-3.1%) $235/sqft

Report

$639,900 (+97.3%) $242/sqft

Report

Sold
 Report

Listing removed

$350,000 $133/sqft

Our Initial Purchase. Home Needed Massive
Core Improvements for Health & Safety!

$360,000 $136/sqft

Report

Listed for sale

$360,000 (+42.3%) $136/sqft

Report

Sold
Report

Sold
i Report

Public tax history

Year

2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013

2012

Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022 2011

Property Taxes

$2,147
$2,147 (+3.2%)
$2,080

$2,080

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2022-01-03_1986-sunnyside-brentwood-tn-appreciation.pdf

$253,000 (+119%) $96/sqft

$228,000 $86/sqft

Tax Assessment

$96,725
$96,725
$96,725
$96,725

$96,725 (+23.7%)

$78,175

258 PLAINTIFF'S
$78 EXHIBIT
$78 l -4

$78,%

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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__‘L 2007 $1,462 $63,278
_ RETURN 2006 $1,462 (+9.8%) $63,278 (+35%)
2005 $1,331 $46,873
Neighborhood: 37027

"

—
SURROUNDED BY HUNDREDS OF
ACRES OF PROTECTED WOODLANDS!
-
- Google
Nearby homes
—
-
>
- $540,000 $728,100
4bd 3ba 2.6k sqft - bd 2ba 80 sqft
1986 Sunny Side Dr, Brentwood, TN 370... 1980 Sunny Side Dr, Brentwood, TN 370...
Sold 1 Off Market
—
MLS 1D #2103371
Nearby schools in Brentwood
- Elementary: Grassland Elementary
Middle: Grassland Middle School
High: Franklin High School
GreatSchools rating
Grassland Elementary
Grades: K-5 Distance: 0.8 mi
-
Grassland Middle School
Grades: 6-8 Distance: 0.9 mi PLAINTIFF'S
N Franklin High School EXHIBIT
Grades: 8-12 Distance: 5 mi I _5

= | Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022

https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2022-01-03_1986-sunnyside-brentwood-tn-appreciation.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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)

URN
- IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE
AT FRANKLIN S—— ‘
WEICCT 1o 4 0 ep
FAWN BB FENTON, ) I3 56
Plainti{f/ Wife, FILED FIR £10ms
; FLED FuR & “HLLQ".[G /(7
VS. ) No. 48419B
)
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, )
)

Defendant/Husband. @ @ @ \\7
ORDER '

This matter came on to be heard on the 10th day of October, 2019 before the Honorable

Michael W. Binkley, Judge holding Court for the Chancery Court of Williamson County,

Tennessee, upon Wife’s Motion to Sell Remaining Contents of Marital Residence. It appearing to

the Court based upon statements of counsel and the record as a whole that the following shall be

the Order of this Court.

It is therefore ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that Husband came to the home
during the week of October 7, 2019 with a U-Haul truck and removed the items that hem
The remaining-items-were-Wife’s-andfor-items-to-donate: All property has now been removed so

that the closing may take place on October 15, 2019. The auction brought sufficient funds to pay

the costs of the sale and both first and second mortgages however there will not be anything

proceeds remaining to disburse between the parties.

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that Wife is hereby granted

authority to sign the deed conveying the property located at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood,

TN 37027, and another other necessary documents, to effectuate the payoff of the mortgages and

for closing without Husband’s signature. PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT
All other matters are reserved pending further Orders of this Court. J

ENTERED onthis /2 day of T4~ .2019.

ALL actions taken against me (in EVERY "Hearing™), were primarily "FRAUD UPON THE COURT(s) by OFFICERS OF THE
COURT(s)". Through a complex "Conspiracy Against my Rights and my Property, Under Color of Law, Office, and Official
Right”, spanning BOTH State and Federal Courts in tandem. Strategically planned in advance and executed illegally in
horrible-faith, to intentionally CIRCUMVENT my Federal Rights under the Federal Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure (ex-wife
fraudulently filed in secret - with the help of multiple corrupt Attormeys & Judge(s)). The Court & Counsel committed roughly
a dozen Title 18 Crimes Against me, about 50-100 Violations of Tennessee's Rules of Judicial & Professional Conduct, plus
approximately a dozen Tennessee State Crimes (primarily felonies), viscously destroying me beyond benefit to ANY party!
Repeatedly denying me ANY "ADA Accommeodations”, as they targeted, attacked, and overwhelmed my known disabilities!

https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-10_chancery-no-proceeds-from-forced-auction.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 53-10, PagelD.4310 Filed 03/25/24 Page 2 of 2
NOT ONE legal, lawful, honest, honorable, equal, equitable, fair, impartial, good-faith, or humane action took place between

EITHER the Williamson County Chancery Court in Docket #48419B, OR the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Middle
District of Tennessee in Case 3:19-bk-02693. NOT ONE!

=]

b HAEL W. BINKLED, JUDGE

RETURN

APPROVED FOR ENTRY: Unknown to me, and undisclosed by any party, my abusive,

vexatious, unethical, opposing counsel, Attorney Virginia Lee
Story (I believe the "mastermind” of this entire scam), is a
close "FAMILY FRIEND" and vacationing/partying buddy of
Presiding Judge Michael W. Binkley. Repeatedly exposed by
the Tennessean Newspaper and admitted, while claiming their

VIRGINIA LEE STORY; BPR #11700 friendship does not jeopardize impartiality.

Attorney for Wife This NEGLIGENTLY DENIES the LAWS of HUMANITY, where the
136 Fourth Avenue South KNOWN and TRUSTED PARTY will always have an advantage
Franklin TN 37064 over the UNKNOWN PARTY!
(615) 790-1778 SEE: https:/www.facebook.com/judgebinkiey to discover the
virginia@tnlaw.org tip of the iceburg!

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was forwarded via U.S. first-
class mail and email to:

Mr. Jeffrey Fenton
17195 Silver Parkway, #150
Fenton, MI 48430

on this the __/ 0 day of October, 2019.

VIRGINIA LEE STORY

CLERK'’S CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was forwarded via U.S. first-
class mail and email to:

PLAINTIFF'S
Mr. Jeffrey Fenton EXHIBIT

17195 Silver Parkway, #150 J 1
Fenton, MI 48430 o=

on this the 2 ( 2 day of October, 2019.
7 Al 6/ m

CLERK

There went $250,000 of OUR EQUITY, our life's savings, our premarital retirement funds, and the proceeds of a DECADE of
MY HARD and painstaking LABOR! As of the DAY the ILLEGALLY FORCED AUCTION took place! While the property has
appreciated roughly $100k per YEAR since! It was worth $800k in 2022, while we only owed $300k on the mortgages! Yet
the Court and Counsel left us without a PENNY toward our relocation, survival, or retirement! ABSOLUTELY NOTHING!

PARTIES LIKELY INVOLVED IN CRIMES & MISCONDUCT IN THIS CASE: 2-Judges, 7-Attorneys, 2-Paralegals, and 2-Brokers
(to START).

ENDING with the Involvement, Discrimination, Collusion, Conspiracy, and/or the Refusal to Assist by a Total of 5-Judges, 11-
Attorneys, 2-Paralegals, and 2-Brokers. While you can add a USTP Trial Attorney to that also now, who threatened that my
ex-wife will be in danger, if | expose all these POWERFUL CRIMINALS, who are committing crimes against humanity!

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-10_chancery-no-proceeds-from-forced-auction.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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— LEASE AGREEMENT
RWIN FOR 1986 SUNNY SIDE DRIVE, BRENTIVOOQD, TENNESSEE 37027

1. PARTIES This Lease Agreement is entered into this _2&, 4 .ly of H! lq
between LANDLOER (e ‘enton, owne 6 Sunny “Side Drive, Brcntwood TN 37027
and TENANT "
in conformance with the Uniform Residential Landlord and Tenant Act of the State of Tennessee.

(5]

LEASED LANDLORD leases to TENANT a BEDROOM, inside LANDLORD’S residence, at 1986 Sunny Side

PROPERTY Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027, for use as a private dwelling place for one person, and for no other purposc.
This lease includes shared usage of the common living spaces within the home, including the Front Room,
the Family Room, the Dining Room, the Kitchen, the Bonus Room, the Hall Bathroom, the Rear Deck,
and the Back Yard. This lease includes a single outdoor parking space, for one vehicle. (Primary parking
spaces need to be available for the Tenants when they are home. Any tenant with guest vehicles, need to
be mindful and considerate about this.)

EXCLUSIONS  Areas of the property, reserved SOLELY for LANDLORD, which are NOT shared with TENANT, hence
being excluded from the LEASED PROPERTY:
s Master Bedroom and Bathroom
s Office
*  Attic
e Crawl Space
e Most ol the Garage (minimal storage is allowed Tenants on one side)

(5]

Tenant is forbidden from entering these areas, without invitation or express permission from
LANDLORD, on a case by case basis.

4. OCCUPANTS As a governing principal, no visitor or guest can spend so much time on the property, that it feels as
though they are living here. Likewise, no TENANT can create (or permit) an environment which causes
others living in the home to become uncomfortable, feeling as though their space is being crowded, or
where the peacefulness of our home is disrupted. The LANDLORD and both TENANTS must always feel
at case with any guests on the property, or the TENANT responsible for allowing those guests here should
be informed and it is their responsibility to peacefully remove those people from the property. The goal is
always, for those paying to live here. to feel “at home™, at peace, and undisturbed, so that each of us may
equally benefit from the “peaceful enjoyment”™ of the home which we share together.

of _fz . monthsand o  days, and shall end at 7:00 am on

5. LEASE TERM The initial Term of this Lease shall commence at 7:00 am on ‘_’3_,/2 L / Z-C;Lq for the term
dj1/ 2020

6. RENT During the Lease Term, TENANT shall pay to LANDLORD, without any notice or demand, Rent in the
amount of QEMEQ_HUA)DEE-biEJ —~rt/ _ Dollars ($_72S o . ©co) per month on or
before the first (Tst) of each month, by check, money ofder, electronic transfer, or other traceable means
(no cash please). In the event that the first day of the Lease Term is other than the first (1st) of the month,
the first month’s Rent shall be determined on a pro rata basis.

&
7. SECURITY The TENANT shall pay a Security Deposit of _Z S o . x>, on or before the first day ol the Lease

DEPOSIT Term, to be held by the LANDLORD for as long as the TENANT ou:upics the Leased Property.

The following conditions must ALL be met by Tenant, for the Tenant to be eligible to receive their entire
Sccurity Deposit back after surrendering possession of the Leased Property:

A.  The full term of the Lease Agreement must be satisficd.

B.  Written notice of the TENANT'S intent to terminate this Lease Agreement must be provided Lo
the LANDLORD at least thirty (30) days prior to vacating the Leased Property.

C.  No damage has been done to the Leased Property beyond expected normal wear and Lear.

D.  The TENANT'S bedroom is left clean, without disturbing or littering any other arcas of the
Leased Property.

E.  No holes, burns, or stains are found on the carpeting or flooring.

. No unpaid Rents or damage charges are outstanding.

The Landlord shall make a final walk-through of the Tenant’s bedroom, with the Tenant present to
witness, pointing out and itemizing in writing any damage found, and deemed by Landlord to be beyond
normal wear and tear. Should such damage be found, Landlord will have a period of one weck to calculate
the costs of the repair, or to get estimates as the case may be, and to release the remainder of the Security
Deposit back to the Tenant, while explaining the cost of the damages. If no damage is found by the
Landlord during this final walk-through, Landlord shall provide Tenant with a check for the full amount
of the Security Deposit, right then and there, without delay.

8. WILDLIFE Wildlife shall be protected and cared for on this property, except for insects. Anyone intentionally
harassing, scaring, or harming wildlife on or around this property, will be in express violation of this
Lease Agreement, and may at the LANDLORD'S discretion have their Lease Agreement terminated,

PLAINTIFF'S while forfeiting their Security Deposit to LANDLORD,
EXHIBIT

The LANDLORD is responsible for paying the clectric, water, trash removal, and Internet service
provided to the property, as long as the TENANT does not reduce the temperature settings on the HVAC
below 70 degrees or cause any significant increases in the costs of said utilities provided.

TEASE AGREEMENT (Page | of 4) Rev. 3/25/2019 TENANT'S INITLALS: CANA~

https:/frico jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-03-26_fenton-sunnyside-roommate-lease-merriman.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



10.  PERSONAL
PRIVACY &
PEACEFUL
ENJOYMENT

Il.  SUBLEASE

12, TENANT'S
PERSONAL
PROPERTY

13. INDEMNI-
FICATION

14.  REPAIRS AND
REIMBURSE-
MENT

15.  RIGHT OF
ACCESS

l6. MOVE-OUT

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

K-1

LASE AGREENENT (Page 2 of 4) Rev. 3/25/2019 TENANT'S INITIALS: %

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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This property uses an old SEPTIC SYSTEM, rather than city sewer. As a result, this system must be
properly cared for, Lo continue working. In general, NOTHING should get flushed down the toilets except
for that which your body naturally excretes and toilet paper. “Courtesy flushes™ arc encouraged, to
prevent clogging.

Specifically prevented items, from being flushed down the toilet, include:

Paper towels, condoms, sanitary napkins, pads, and tampons. Any wrappers or other refuge. Of particular
concern, which has caused problems in the past, are the SANITARY WIPES, whether medicated or
otherwise, even il they claim to be biodegradable or “septic safe”, please NEVER flush these products
down the toilet. Please also educate your guest about this concern, since this house has been without a
working septic system for a week before and using a porta-potty while not being able to shower for a
week, is no fun! On the same note, if the field lines of the septic system get clogged, I've been told that
they can’t realistically be “fixed” without being replaced, and that work would cost upwards of $15,000! [
can’t even imagine how LONG such a project would take, so please show a little respect and care for our
seplic system. Whenever it is treated right, then it works right, but when not, it gets really ugly, really
quickly. (Any of the forbidden items, should be wrapped in toilet paper and deposited in the trash.
Another solution which has worked in the past, is placing the items inside of pet waste disposal bags, and
then putting them in the trash.)

TENANTS shall be entitled to their own Personal Privacy & Peaceful Enjoyment of the Leased Property.
Neither the TENANTS, the Landlord, nor the Landlord’s agents or assigns, shall use the Leased Property
or behave in such a way as to create a nuisance, annoy, disturb, inconvenience, or interfere with the
Peacelul Enjoyment of others at the property, or any ncarby resident. TENANTS shall obey all Federal,
State, and Local laws. If law enforcement is called to the Leased Property due to the unlawful conduct or
activities of any TENANT or their guests, that TENANT shall be considered in Default of this Lease
Agreement. Should there be any concern of a domestic disturbance, abuse, violence, drugs, property
damage, or similar condition placing the houschold at risk, then TENANT will need to find other lodging
within 24 hours (if they can remain calm and non-threatening throughout that period). In such a casc,
TENANT would forfeit any pre-paid rents, in addition to their security deposi, for being in default, If the
TENANT is unable to calm down or continues to present a credible risk to the property and/or its
inhabitants, then the TENANT will need to leave the property immediately, as the lock codes shall be
changed, to prevent [urther access. If deemed necessary, for the purpose of protecting the property and its
occupants, the Sheriff"s Department will be asked to escort the Tenant, who is in default, from the Leased
Property. Under such extreme circumstances, TENANT shall not be allowed to return to the property, to
retrieve their personal possessions, without the Sherriff's Department being present, to supervise and
ensure TENANT’S peaceful and safe transition out of this property. Again, no funds shall be refunded or
returned to the TENANT, afier such a traumatic and disruptive incidence.

The TENANT shall not have the right to pledge or assign his leaschold interest or to sublet the Leased
Property or any part thereof,

All of the TENANT’S personal property on the Leased Property shall be at risk of the TENANT only, and
the LANDLORD shall not be liable for any damage thereto or theft thereol. The LANDLORD shall not
provide any insurance to cover the TENANT’S personal property — the burden of such insurance lies
entirely with the TENANT. LANDLORD STRONGLY RECOMMENDS THAT TENANT SECURE
ADEQUATE RENTERS INSURANCE TO PROTECT THE TENANT'S PERSONAL PROPERTY.

TENANT expressly releases the LANDLORD from any and all liability for any damages or injury to the
TENANT, their guests, or any other person, or to any property, occurring on or near the Leased Property,
unless such damage is the dircct result of obviously reckless negligence or an unlawful act of the
LANDLORD or their agents.

The Tenant agrees to notify the Landlord and an appropriate representative or agency should the
Landlord be unavailable at the time, of the following items immediately upon discovery: fire; gas
leaks; clectrical shorts; wind or storm damage; burglary, vandalism or other criminal activity on or near
the Leased Property; water leaks; plumbing stoppages, heating or air conditioning malfunctions; and
major appliance malfunctions. For any damages or malfunctions that occur as a result ol the conduct or
negligence of the Tenant or the Tenant’s guests, the Tenant shall be responsible for all costs of repairs and
agrees to pay these damages to the Landlord immediately upon request. The Landlord shall be given
reasonable time to arrange for repairs, considering the nature of the problem and availability of repair
services and parts for that item.

The bedrooms for both the Landlord and the Tenants, are to remain their private personal spaces, without
intrusion for any reason, The ONLY exceptions being if there is an immediate legitimate threal to either
property or life, or if the Tenant is suspected to have experienced a medical emergency or to have possibly
deceasced.

When moving out, the Tenant agrees to surrender the Leased Property to the Landlord in the samc
condition as when the Tenant first moved-in, normal wear excepted. “Normal wear” means that which
occurs day-to-day without negligence, carelessness, accident, or abuse. Tenant agrees that normal and
reasonable wear does NOT include that caused by pets and that the Landlord’s judgment shall be the sole
factor determining any damage.
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- 17 NOTICE Service of all notices to the Tenant shall be mailed or delivered to the Tenant at the Leased Property.
sy
= RETURN Service of all notices to the Landlord, and payment of all Rents, shall be mailed to:
Jeff Fenton
P.O. Box 159200
Nashville, TN 37215
—_— . e . .
Correspondence mailed by the Tenant but not reccived by the Landlord shall not be considered.
Additional contact information for the Landlord:
- Maobile Phone: (615) 837-1301 (Voice & Text Accepted)
AR == e
Especially in the case of maintenance issues or other possible emergencies, the Tenant must try every
available means to contact the Landlord and leave messages if the Landlord is unavailable. Phone
™ calls, emails, and other non-written communication between both partics shall be honest and considered in
good [aith but shall not be contractually binding,.
18.  CASUALTY If the Leased Property is damaged or destroyed by fire, waler, lightning, or other disasters that are in no
- way attributable to acts of the Tenant or the Tenant’s occupants or guests to an extent that use of the

Leased Property is severely impaired, the Tenant may immediately vacate the Leased Property and shall
notify the Landlord, in writing and within fourtcen (14) days, of the intent to terminate this Lease
Agreement. Upon acceptance of this termination due to Casualty, the Landlord shall return all Security
Deposits to the Tenant, and prepaid Rent for that month shall be pro-rated to the date of the Casualty and

- the remainder returned. Landlord shall not have the common areas of the home remodeled, or any
construction performed which may interfere with the Tenant’s Personal Privacy & Peacelul Enjoyment of
the Leased Property, without first obtaining the written consent of both Tenants to perform such work.

19.  SALE If the Landlord sells this property, or places it up for sale, whether voluntarily or by court order, or in any
way the ownership of this property or rights to sell this property are conveyed to another party, whether
by foreclosure or other legal process, during the term of Tenancy per this Agreement, the assuming,
owning, or controlling party, and their agents/assigns must continue to comply in-full with the terms of
this Lease Agreement, until such a time as the term of this Lease has been fulfilled, and the Tenant has

- been given proper legal notice of any changes desired by the new owners, or to vacate the Leased

Property, with plenty of time to find a comparable rental, in both cost and location, as well as to make that

move smoothly, without any abrupt disturbances, to their life.

Landlord herein promises and assures Tenant, that under absolutely NO circumstances, will the Tenant be
requested or required to move-out, without receiving at the very least, 90-Days of wrilten notice in
advance, of such a request or demand. This is the absolute legal minimum required by both Tennessce law
and Federal laws, which the Tenant can take security in, despite any other instability in the marital status
between the property owners.

20, DEFAULT Written notice of nonpayment of Rent by Landlord is hereby waived. In the event that Rent is not paid
within SEVEN DAYS of the due date, Landlord may terminate this Lease Agreement immediately and
proceed with a detainer action for possession of the Leased Property.

Abandonment by Tenant is considered a default under the terms of this Lease Agreement.

21.  LEGAL FEES &  Tenant agrees to pay all reasonable attorneys’ fees together with any court costs and expenses which
COLLECTIONS  Landlord incurs in any action for breach of this Lease Agreement or failure to pay Rent or other monics

due, provided the judgment is in the Landlord's favor. Allernately, Landlord agrees to pay all reasonable

attorneys” fees together with any court costs and expenses which Tenant incurs in any action for breach of

this Lease Agreement by Landlord, for failure to honor or complete the full-term of this Lease, or for

opening/entering the Tenant’s bedroom for any reason without Tenant’s prior permission in writing, on a

case-by-case basis. Both Landlord and Tenant reserve the right, to turn any delinquent debts owed to

- themselves, by the other party, over to a Collection Agency or other such organization which may

adversely affect the debtor’s eredit rating and ability to qualify for credit in the future.

(5]
3

NO WAIVER Any failure of Landlord to insist upon the strict and prompt performance of any covenants or conditions
of this Lease Agreement shall not operate as a waiver of any such Lease Agreement provision or of
Landlord’s right to insist on a prompt compliance in the future of such covenant or condition, and shall
not prevent a subsequent action by Landlord for any future violation. No provision, covenant or condition
of this Lease Agreement may be waived by Landlord unless such waiver is in writing and signed by
Landlord.

23, SAVINGS Il any provision ol this Lease Agreement is determined in a court of law to be in conflict with any
CLAUSE Federal, State or Local Statute or Ordinance, the nullity of that specific provision shall not alfect the other
provisions of this Lease Agreement which can be given effect in the absence of the nullified provision,

and to this end the provisions of this Lease Agreement are severable.

24.  LEAD BASED Housing built before 1978 may contain lead-based paint. This property was built in 1977 so it could

contain lead-based paint. Lead from paint, paint chips, and dust can pose health hazards if not managed

PLAINTIFF'S RE  properly. Lead exposure is especially harmful to young children and pregnant women. The Landlord has

— EXI_"B'T no kl](f\\'ledgc-, records, or reports of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the building. In

compliance with Federal guidelines, Landlord has provided to Tenant a printed copy of the EPA pamphlet

“Protect Your Family From Lead In Your Home"”, which Tenant herein acknowledges receipt of.
Additional copies are available online at http:/Avww.hud.gov.
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25. PERSONAL
INTEREST
DISCLOSURE

Tenant has been advised that Landlord is the OWNER of this property, and is also a LICENSED real
estate professional in the State of Tennessee (license is currently in “retirement” slatus), acting on his own
behalfl and in his own best interests, to manage and rent this property. Landlord is NOT assuming any
agency relationship with the Tenant.

THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT. (Please seck legal counscl before signing, if' you don't fully understand. )

TENANT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT HE HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS THIS “LEASE AGREEMENT". NO ORAL
AGREEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE WIHICH CONFLICT WITH THE CONTENTS HEREIN, TENANT UNDERSTANDS THAT ALL
PROVISIONS OF THIS LEASE AGREEMENT ARE MADE FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROTECTING THE LEASED PROPERTY AND
PROVIDING FOR THE SAFETY AND WELL BEING OF ALL OCCUPANTS, BOTH LANDLOD AND TENANT. LEGALLY AGREE AND
AFIRM, BY SIGNING BELOW, THAT THEY WILL. IN ALL RESPECTS, COMPLY WITH THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS
LEASE AGREEMENT, HEREIN STATED.

Jeffrey R. Fenton
LANDLORD

TENANT SIGNATURE

Bl 2idsf2611 7:S7 P ST

BINDING AGREEMENT DATE TIME

BINDING AGREEMENT DATE TIME

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

K-3
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CapitalOne

Check Details

Account: 360 Checking ...5855
Available Amount: $300.00

Check Amount: $300.00

Deposit Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2019
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4. OCCUPANTS

5. LEASE TERM

6.  RENT

7. SECURITY
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8. WILDLIFE
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LEASE AGREEMENT
FOR 1986 SUNNY SIDE DRIVE, BRENTIWOOQD, TENNESSEE 37027

This Lease Agreement is entered into this Gf'ﬂ\ , day of A.PIZ,[L__ == q
between LANDLORD, Jeffrey R. Fenton. owner of 1986 Sunny Side Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027

ona TENANT _ I AR :
in conformance with the Uniform Residential Landlord and Tenant Act of the State of Tennessce.

LANDLORD leases to TENANT a BEDROOM, inside LANDLORD'S residence, at 1986 Sunny Side
Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027, for use as a private dwelling place for one person, and [or no other purpose.
This lease includes shared usage of the common living spaces within the home, including the Front Room,
the Family Room, the Dining Room, the Kitchen, the Bonus Room, the Hall Bathroom, the Rear Deck,
and the Back Yard. This lease includes a single outdoor parking space, for one vehicle. (Primary parking
spaces need to be available for the Tenants when they are home. Any tenant with guest vehicles, need to
be mindful and considerate about this.)

Areas of the property, reserved SOLELY for LANDLORD, which are NOT shared with TENANT, hence
being excluded (rom the LEASED PROPERTY:

e Master Bedroom and Bathroom

e Office

s Attic

e Crawl Space

e Most of the Garage (minimal storage is allowed Tenants on one side)

Tenant is forbidden from cntering these arcas, withoul invilalion or express permission from
LANDLORD, on a case by case basis.

As a governing principal, no visitor or guest can spend so much time on the property, that it fecls as
though they are living here. Likewise, no TENANT can create (or permit) an environment which causes
others living in the home to become uncomfortable, feeling as though (heir space is being crowded, or
where the peacefulness of our home is disrupted. The LANDLORD and both TENANTS must always leel
at ease with any guests on the property, or the TENANT responsible for allowing those guests here should
be informed and it is their responsibility to peacefully remove those people from the property. The goal is
always, for those paying to live here, to feel “at home”, at peace, and undisturbed, so that cach of us may
cqually benefit from the “peaceflul enjoyment” of the home which we share together.

The initial Term of this Lease shall commence at 7:00 am on 4 /Ci / z,_ojq_ for the term
of 1] months and %2 . days, and shall end at 7:00 am on 4\ /2072 .

During the Lease Term, TENANT shall pay to LANDLORD, without any notice or demand, Rent in the
amount of _ \\x. HedDeRers F-,'c'r'\l Dollars ($ (oS © .0 ) per month on or
belore the first (1st) of cach month, by check, moﬂcy order, clectronic transfer, or other traceable means
(no cash please). In the event that the first day of the Lease Term is other than the first (1st) of the month,
the first month’s Rent shall be determined on a pro rata basis.

The TENANT shall pay a Security Deposit of b 2.5 0.0, onor before the first day of the Lease
Term, to be held by the LANDLORD for as long as the TENANT occupies the Leased Property.

The following conditions must ALL be met by Tenant, for the Tenant to be eligible to receive their entire
Sccurity Deposit back after surrendering possession of the Leased Property:

A, The [ull term of the Lease Agreement must be satisfied.

B.  Written notice of the TENANT’S intent (o terminate this Lease Agreement must be provided to
the LANDLORD at least thirty (30) days prior to vacating the Leased Property.

C.  Nodamage has been done to the Leased Property beyond expected normal wear and tear.

D.  The TENANT'S bedroom is left clean, without disturbing or littering any other arcas ol the
Leased Property.

No holes, burns, or stains are found on the carpeting or flooring.

No unpaid Rents or damage charges are outstanding.

The Landlord shall make a final walk-through of the Tenant’s bedroom, with the Tenant present to
witness, pointing out and itemizing in wriling any damage lound, and deemed by Landlord (o be beyond
normal wear and tear. Should such damage be found, Landlord will have a period of one week o caleulaie
the costs of the repair, or to get estimates as the case may be, and to release the remainder of the Security
Deposit back to the Tenant, while explaining the cost of the damages. If no damage is found by the
Landlord during this final walk-through, Landlord shall provide Tenant with a check for the [ull amount
of the Security Deposit, right then and there, without delay.

Wildlife shall be protected and cared for on this property, except for insects. Anyone intentionally
harassing, scaring, or harming wildlifc on or around this property, will be in express violation of this
Lease Agreement, and may at the LANDLORD'S discretion have their Lease Agreement terminated,
while forfeiting their Security Deposit to LANDLORD.

The LANDLORD is responsible for paying the clectric, water, trash removal, and Internet service
provided to the property, as long as the TENANT does not reduce the temperature scttings on the HVAC
below 70 degrees or cause any significant increases in the costs of said utilities provided.

EVT (Page | of 4) Rev. 3/25/2019 TENANT'S I:W'I‘Mé
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This property uses an old SEPTIC SYSTEM, rather than city sewer. As a result, this system must be
properly cared for, to continue working. In general, NOTHING should get flushed down the toilets except
for that which your body naturally excretes and toilet paper. “Courtesy [ushes™ are encouraged, to
prevent clogging.

Specifically prevented items, from being flushed down the toilet, include:

Paper towels, condoms, sanitary napkins, pads, and tampons. Any wrappers or other refuge. Of particular
concern, which has caused problems in the past, are the SANITARY WIPES, whether medicated or
otherwise, even if they claim to be biodegradable or “septic safe”, please NEVER flush these products
down the toilet. Please also educate your guest about this concem, since this house has been without a
working septic system for a week before and using a porta-potty while not being able to shower for a
week, is no fun! On the same note, if the ficld lines of the septic system get clogged, I've been told that
they can’t realistically be “fixed” without being replaced, and that work would cost upwards of $15,000! |
can’t even imagine how LONG such a project would take, so please show a little respect and care for our
septic system. Whenever it is treated right, then it works right, but when not, it gets really ugly, really
quickly. (Any of the forbidden items, should be wrapped in toilet paper and deposited in the trash.
Another solution which has worked in the past, is placing the items inside of pet waste disposal bags, and
then putting them in the trash.)

TENANTS shall be entitled to their own Personal Privacy & Peaceful Enjoyment of the Leased Property.
Neither the TENANTS, the Landlord, nor the Landlord’s agents or assigns, shall use the Leased Property
or behave in such a way as lo creale a nuisance, annoy, disturb, inconvenience, or interfere with the
Peaceful Enjoyment of others at the property, or any nearby resident. TENANTS shall obey all Federal,
State, and Local laws. If law enforcement is called to the Leased Property due to the unlawful conduct or
activities of any TENANT or their guests, that TENANT shall be considered in Default of this Lease
Agreement. Should there be any concern of a domestic disturbance, abuse, violence, drugs, property
damage, or similar condition placing the houschold at risk, then TENANT will need to find other lodging
within 24 hours (if they can remain calm and non-threatening throughout that period). In such a case,
TENANT would forfeit any pre-paid rents, in addition to their sceurity deposit, for being in default. If the
TENANT is unable to calm down or continues to present a credible risk to the property and/or its
inhabitants, then the TENANT will need to leave the property immediately, as the lock codes shall be
changed, to prevent further access. If deemed necessary, for the purpose of protecting the property and its
occupants, the Sheriffs Department will be asked to escort the Tenant, who is in default, from the Leased
Property. Under such extreme circumstances, TENANT shall not be allowed to return to the property, to
retrieve their personal possessions, without the Sherriff's Department being present, to supervise and
ensure TENANT'S peaceful and safe transition out of this property. Again, no funds shall be refunded or
returned to the TENANT, after such a traumatic and disruptive incidence.

The TENANT shall not have the right to pledge or assign his leaschold interest or to sublet the Leased
Property or any part thereof.

All of the TENANT'S personal property on the Leased Property shall be at risk of the TENANT only, and
the LANDLORD shall not be liable for any damage thereto or theft thereof. The LANDLORD shall not
provide any insurance to cover the TENANT'S personal property — the burden of such insurance lics
entirely with the TENANT. LANDLORD STRONGLY RECOMMENDS THAT TENANT SECURE
ADEQUATE RENTERS INSURANCE TO PROTECT THE TENANT'S PERSONAL PROPERTY.

TENANT expressly releases the LANDLORD from any and all liability for any damages or injury to the
TENANT, their guests, or any other person, or to any property, occurring on or near the Leased Property,
unless such damage is the direct result of obviously reckless negligence or an unlawful act of the
LANDLORD or their agents.

The Tenant agrees to notify the Landlord and an appropriate representative or agency should the
Landlord be unavailable at the time, of the following items immediately upon discovery: fire; gas
leaks; clectrical shorts; wind or storm damage: burglary, vandalism or other criminal activity on or near
the Leased Property; water leaks: plumbing stoppages, heating or air conditioning malfunctions; and
major appliance malfunctions. For any damages or malfunctions that occur as a result of the conduct or
negligence of the Tenant or the Tenant’s guests, the Tenant shall be responsible for all costs of repairs and
agrees to pay these damages to the Landlord immediately upon request. The Landlord shall be given
reasonable time to arrange for repairs, considering the nature of the problem and availability of repair
services and parts for that item.

The bedrooms for both the Landlord and the Tenants, are to remain their private personal spaces, without
intrusion for any reason. The ONLY exceptions being if there is an immediate legitimate threat to either
property or life. or if the Tenant is suspected to have experienced a medical emergency or to have possibly
deceased.

When moving out, the Tenant agrees to surrender the Leased Property to the Landlord in the same
condition as when the Tenant first moved-in, normal wear excepted. “Normal wear™ means that which
occurs day-to-day without negligence, carclessness, accident, or abuse, Tenant agrees that normal and
reasonable wear does NOT include that caused by pets and that the Landlord’s judgment shall be the sole
factor determining any damage.

4
LNT (Page 2 of 4) Rev. 3/25/2019 TENANT'S INITIALSZA—

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



—

=)

RETURN

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 53-11, PagelD.4321 Filed 03/25/24 Page 11 of 14

17. NOTICE

18.  CASUALTY

19.  SALE

20. DEFAULT

21, LEGAL FEES &
COLLECTIONS

22, NO WAIVER

23, SAVINGS
CLAUSE

24, LEAD BASED

PLAINTIFF’'S
EXHIBIT

K-10

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-04-09_fenton-sunnyside-roommate-lease-garcia.pdf

WNT (Page 3 of 4) Rev. 3/25/2019 TEN

Service of all notices to the Tenant shall be mailed or delivered to the Tenant at the Leased Property.

Service of all notices to the Landlord, and payment of all Rents, shall be mailed to:

Jeff Fenton
P.O. Box 159200
Nashville, TN 37215

Correspondence mailed by the Tenant but not reccived by the Landlord shall not be considered.

Additional contact information for the Landlord:

Mobile Phone: (615) 837-1301 (Voice & Text Accepted)

Especially in the case of maintenance issues or other possible emergencies, the Tenant must try every
available means to contact the Landlord and leave messages if the Landlord is unavailable. Phone
calls, emails, and other non-written communication between both parties shall be honest and considered in
zood faith but shall not be contractually binding.

If the Leased Property is damaged or destroyed by fire, water, lightning, or other disasters that are in no
way attributable to acts of the Tenant or the Tenant’s occupants or guests to an extent that use of the
Leased Property is severely impaired, the Tenant may immediately vacate the Leased Property and shall
notify the Landlord, in writing and within fourteen (14) days, of the intent to terminate this Lease
Agreement. Upon acceplance of this termination due to Casualty, the Landlord shall return all Security
Deposits to the Tenant, and prepaid Rent for that month shall be pro-rated to the date of the Casualty and
the remainder returned. Landlord shall not have the common areas of the home remodeled, or any
construction performed which may interfere with the Tenant’s Personal Privacy & Peaceful Enjoyment of
the Leased Property, without first obtaining the written consent of both Tenants to perform such work.

IT the Landlord sells this property, or places it up for sale, whether voluntarily or by court order, or in any
way the ownership of this property or rights to sell this property are conveyed to another party, whether
by foreclosure or other legal process, during the term of Tenancy per this Agreement, the assuming,
owning, or controlling party, and their agents/assigns must continue to comply in-full with the terms of
this Lease Agreement, until such a time as the term of this Lease has been fulfilled, and the Tenant has
been given proper legal notice of any changes desired by the new owners, or to vacate the Leased
Property, with plenty of time to find a comparable rental, in both cost and location, as well as to make that
move smoothly, without any abrupt disturbances, to their life.

Landlord herein promises and assures Tenant, that under absolutely NO circumstances, will the Tenant be
requested or required to move-out, without receiving at the very least, 90-Days of written notice in
advance, of such a request or demand. This is the absolute legal minimum required by both Tennessec law
and Federal laws, which the Tenant can take sccurity in, despite any other instability in the marital status
between the property owners.

Written notice of nonpayment of Rent by Landlord is hereby waived. In the event that Rent is not paid
within SEVEN DAYS of the duc date, Landlord may terminate this Lease Agreement immediately and
proceed with a detainer action for possession of the Leased Property.

Abandonment by Tenant is considered a default under the terms of this Lease Agreement.

Tenant agrees to pay all reasonable attorneys’ fees together with any court costs and expenses which
Landlord incurs in any action for breach of this Lease Agreement or failure to pay Rent or other monics
due, provided the judgment is in the Landlord’s favor. Alternately, Landlord agrees to pay all reasonable
attorneys’ fees together with any court costs and expenses which Tenant incurs in any action for breach of
this Lease Agreement by Landlord, for failure to honor or complete the full-term of this Lease, or for
opening/entering the Tenant's bedroom for any reason without Tenant’s prior permission in writing, on a
case-by-case basis. Both Landlord and Tenant reserve the right, to turn any delinquent debts owed to
themselves, by the other party, over to a Collection Agency or other such organization which may
adversely affect the debtor’s credit rating and ability to qualify for credit in the future.

Any failure of Landlord to insist upon the strict and prompt performance of any covenants or conditions
of this Lease Agreement shall not operate as a waiver of any such Lease Agreement provision or of
Landlord’s right to insist on a prompt compliance in the future of such covenant or condition, and shall
not prevent a subsequent action by Landlord for any future violation. No provision, covenant or condition
of this Lease Agreement may be waived by Landlord unless such waiver is in writing and signed by
Landlord.

If any provision of this Lease Agreement is determined in a court of law to be in conflict with any
Federal. State or Local Statute or Ordinance, the nullity of that specific provision shall not affect the other
provisions of this Lease Agreement which can be given effect in the absence of the nullified provision,
and to this end the provisions of this Lease Agreement are severable.

Housing built before 1978 may contain lead-based paint, This property was built in 1977 so it could
contain lead-based paint. Lead from paint, paint chips, and dust can pose health hazards if not managed
properly. Lead exposure is especially harmful to young children and pregnant women. The Landlord has
no knowledge, records, or reports of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the building. In
compliance with Federal guidelines, Landlord has provided to Tenant a printed copy of the EPA pamphiet
“Protect Your Family From Lead In Your Home”, which Tenant herein acknowledges receipt of.
Additional copies are available online at http://www.hud.gov.

P
ANT'S !.\"ITJ’AI..*} ===

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 53-11, PagelD.4322 Filed 03/25/24 Page 12 of 14

)

tJ
o

PERSONAL Tenant has been advised that Landlord is the OWNER of this property, and is also a LICENSED real
RETURN INTEREST estate professional in the State of Tennessee (license is currently in “retirement” status), acting on his own
DISCLOSURE behalf and in his own best interests, to manage and rent this property. Landlord is NOT assuming any

agency relationship with the Tenant.

THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT. (Please seck legal counsel before signing, if you don’t fully understand.)

TENANT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT HE HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS THIS “LEASE AGREEMENT™. NO ORAL
AGREEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE WIHCH CONFLICT WITH THE CONTENTS HEREIN. TENANT UNDERSTANDS THAT ALL
PROVISIONS OF THIS LEASE AGREEMENT ARE MADE FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROTECTING THE LEASED PROPERTY AND
PROVIDING FOR THE SAFETY AND WELL BEING OF ALL OCCUPANTS. BOTH LANDLOD AND TENANT. LEGALLY AGREE AND
AFIRM. BY SIGNING BELOW, THAT THEY WILL. IN ALL RESPECTS, COMPLY WITH THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS
LEASE AGREEMENT, HEREIN STATED.

Jeffrey R. Fenton Gingom,

TUNANT (Print Nmm%’_/;

LANDLORD

LANDEOR MNAFRRE TEXANT SIGNATURE 2z
4/} 9 / 219 2Sc B ) {1’/"\ (’Lﬂ\c\ =,
BINDING AGREEMENT DATE TIME BINDING AGREEMENT DATE TNE

PLAINTIFF’S
EXHIBIT

NT (Page 4 of 4) Rev. 3252019 TENANT'S L\'H'H%S{”

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-04-09_fenton-sunnyside-roommate-lease-garcia.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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RETURN
A REGIONS CASHIER'S CHECK s
- 04/09/2019
Jesse M Garcia | Rent
Puichaser | Purchased For
SIX HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS AND 00 CENTS

s PAY TO THE ORDER OF. Jeff Fenton $650.00 Fee $0.00
- NOT NEGOTIABLE

CUSTOMER COPY

. Branch TN05102

- Regions Bank CC102053

CASHIER'S CHECK o

-; A‘?m REGIONS

04/09/2019
-Gan;ial Rent
- Purchaser ! Purchased For
SIX HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS AND 00 CENTS
PAY TO THE ORDER OF: Jeff Fenton $650.00 |
i p n B
/ \
i / S i
[ o n DAL~ ‘L
| y Aulhbrized Signature BlgnCh TNO$102
| Regions Bank / Tonos).

- i — Lo DA b b e e St s A e bbb el .!_:..'_"__.”.::..';7";7‘..‘_.'...‘.f‘_.'. aada it i el el L e e \,f',,,.f,‘ o .‘I
i | R

PLAINTIFF'S
- EXHIBIT
K-12

https://rico jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-04-09_fenton-sunnyside-roommate-lease-garcia.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



- —_—I Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 53-11, PagelD.4324 Filed 03/25/24 Page 14 of 14

- 4
M CapitalOne

- Check Details
A Account: 360 Checking ...5855
Available Amount: $650.00
M Check Amount: $650.00
Deposit Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2019
f CASHIER'S CHECK
- | 0 REGIONS e v G062 *
1 .‘ ‘:“;w’::‘wl’ﬂ ;
s SIX HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS AND 00 CENTS !

pAY To THE ORDER OF; - Jeff Fenton

i ; -

: Regions Bank Aurbeaed Sqratus ( Blanch JN03102

=
-

P A YT R T Py T T I

ccio2
C S === ===t
'
- w5505 ¢ R e G R )
—
.- I <
- > [
| ; ]
-, - e |
i M
4 i ! !
p— 4 ; } :
D 012 £
c CAPITAL ONE, NA B
B L 0044112350 04102019 3
- : ’ RICHMOND, VA 003 23 y
e : 360 RDC  Deposit [ S55 ;
p— o . 4
-
PLAINTIFF’'S
- EXHIBIT
K-13
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2009 Form 1099-R

Vanguard

RETURN
Distributions From Pensions, Annuities, Retirement or
Proﬂt-Sharing Plans, IRAs, Insurance Contracts, etc. P.0. BOX 2600 - VALLEY FORGE, PA 19482-2600
PAGE 1 of 1 1-888-285-4563
FAWN [ FENTON PAYER’S name
PO BOX 111777 Vanguard Fiduciary Trust Company
NASHVILLE TN 37222-1777 " )
PAYER’S federal Identification number
23-2640992
RECIPIENT’S identification number
R -2 5
This information is being furnished to the Internal
Revenue Service.
Department of the Treasury—Internal Revenue Service
Plan Name
Fund Name Account number
Box 1: Box 2a: Box 2b: Box 4: Box 7: IRA/ Box 10: Box 11: Box 12:
Gross Taxable Taxable Federal Distribution SEP/ State tax State / Payer's State
distribution amount amount nol | jncome tax code(s) |qmpLe|  Withheld state no. distribution
determined withheld
ROTH IRA
REIT INDEX FUND [INV 88016994559
pieipy % gt [ FAWN'S TOTAL RETIREMENT DISTRIBUTION
TARGET RETIREMENT 2035 88016994559 (After 2007-2008 Financial Crisis)
B X sy 7 DEPOSITED IN ASCEND JOINT
DIVERSIFIED EQUITY INV 88016994559
3,924.17 X 0.00 T HOUSE INVESTMENT FUND

on 10/23/2009

$12,144.43

PLAINTIFF’'S
EXHIBIT

L

https://rico jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_1986-sunnyside-premarital-assets-invested.pdf

Copy B Report this income on
your federal tax return. If this
form shows federal income
tax withheld in box 4, attach
this copy to your return.

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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ACCOUNT NUMBER PAGE
2576580 1

5 iy
Kcend 550 William Northern Blvd., P.O. Box 1210 OISEEO 9 3 1?§T0 9
SOCIAL SECURITY F
Tullahoma, Tennessee 37388 STATEMENT PERICD

NUMBER
i i 931)455-5441
Federal Credit Union ! KN E-STMT

)

:

**REQUIRED CARD ACT NOTIFICATION**
Please note that your loan payment
will not be considered late until

FAWN FENTON the 24th of the month. *This applies

JEFFREY R FENTON only to loans under an open end

P.O. BOX 111777 plan. *This does not apply to closed

NASHVILLE TN 37222 end Real Estate, Indirect Auto and
Credit Card loans or loans currently
delinguent. *This does not apply

to loans with payments that are due
after the 24th of month.

NOTICE: See reverse side for important information

SHARE Your balance at the beginning of the period................. $ 620.58
Suffix 0 050CT WITHDRAWAL E-Branch -600.00 = 20.58
OUR JOINT Transfer "STD" 600.00 to share 7
REAL ESTATE 200CT DEPOSIT 453.02 = 473.60
INVESTMENT DBO Deposit Funds Transfer From 064005203
HOLDING FUND 200CT WITHDRAWAL ) . ) . -453.02 = 20.58
FOR OUR DBO Withdraw Funds For Credit Distribution
230CT DEPOSIT Fawn's Premarital Retirement Funds 10797.02 = 10817.60
MARITAL 310CT DIVIDEND through 310CT2009 (After the 2008 Market Crisis) 3.16 = 10820.76
RESIDENCE AT: ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED: 1.16% FOR A 31 DAY PERIO
1986 SUNNYSIDE Average Daily Balance: 3232.62
DR, BRENTWOOD,
TN 37027 Your new balance on: 31L0CTO9 wn e ns o5 oo o watistalaeroieiesiois s 5 s o8 S 10820.76
Purchase Closed | Dividends Paid To You In 2009 On Suffix 0 S 42 .41
on 4/29/2011
AUEB ______ Your balance at the beginning of the period?????????? ....... $ 1793.13
Loan 1 4.75% ***ANII\IUAL PERCEI\.ITAGE RATE* *
Prius Paid Off .013014% Daily Periodic Rate % FINANCES *
"\‘:’“ Fa“’: " (PAYMENT) **CHARGE* * PRINCIPAL
EnguAr 200CT PAYMENT (453.02) 6.77 446.25 = 1346.88
Retirement DBO distribution $453.02 from account ****580...064005203
230CT PAYMENT (1347.41) 0sb3 1346.88 = 0.00
Remainder Your new balance O 3LOCTOD . w5 b5 o i baroaion s ssseisssi S 0.00
Deposited for FINANCE CHARGES PAID IN 2009 ON LOAN 1 S 65.53
Marital Residence
SHARE No. 1002576580. Balance at_Eﬂ;_B;ginning OE_EH;_B;;iOd ..... S 10.26
DRAFT Additions and miscellaneous withdrawals:
Suffix 7 050CT DEPOSIT E-Branch 600.00
Transfer "STD" 600.00 from share 0
310CT DIVIDEND through 310CT2009 0.23
ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED: 0.51% FOR A 31 DAY PERIOD
Average Daily Balance: 532.84
0 Withdrawals = 0.00 2 Deposits = 600.23 0 Drafts Cleared
Your new balance on 3LOCTODD . s e svsss eeia i ssssss s s i $ 610.49
Dividends Paid To You In 2009 On Suffix 7 $ 0.48
To report a lost or stolen Freedom (Visa Check) Card
after Credit Union Business Hours, call 1-800-250-9655.
Your Your EEE;E Draft balances..?..,............TTT?T?T??T?TT?TTT?g___ 610.49
Financial | Your total Share balamCes. .. .. ...ttt e et ee e $ 10,820.76
Summary Your total Loan balances.........c.iiiiiiininnninnnnnsnnnnas $ 0.00
YTD Tax YE o "w . n
Summary Total We lived under the SPIRITUAL PRINCIPAL of the "TWO becoming ONE at MARRIAGE". Throughout
(May]| the ENTIRE DURATION of OUR MARRIAGE. Until after my ex-wife unnecessarily, prematurely, and
Tota jrresponsibly ABANDONDED our Marital Residence. (It was 2,500 SqFt, and NOT a hostile environment.)

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

ALL of our ASSETS and DEBTS were ALWAYS Held as ONE "Tenancy by Entirety". Regardless of whose
NAME either were technically in. Those choices were strategically for the BENEFIT of BOTH of US!
L_1 (Whether for preferential interest rates, risk mitigation, etc... which was EQUALLY for BOTH OUR

BENEFIT!) It was a matter of "OUR LEFT POCKET" vs "OUR RIGHT POCKET". NEVER "HERS" or "MINE"!

https:/irico jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_1986-sunnyside-premarital-assets-invested.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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2010 Form 1099-R

Distributions From Pensions, Annuities, Retirement or

Profit-Sharing Plans, IRAs, Insurance Contracts, etc.

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON
PO BOX 111777
NASHVILLE TN 37222-1777

1-800-662-2739

Vanguard =

P.O. BOX 2600 - VALLEY FORGE, PA 19482-2600

PAGE 2O0F3

PAYER’S name
Vanguard Fiduciary Trust Company

PAYER’S Iéderal identification number

23-2640992
RECIPIENT’S identification number

XXX-XX-5069

This information Is being furnished to the Internal Revenue
Service.
Department of the Treasury - Internal Revenue Service

go 1099-R
PLAINTIFF’
EXHIBIT

S

Plan Name
Fund Name |Aocount number
Box 1: Box 2a: Box 2b: Box 10: Box 11: Box 12:
Gross Taxable Taxable o | state tax State/Payer’s State
distribution amount :n;guntl ru::i : SIMPLE withheld state no. distribution
etermined |«
ROTH IRA '
STRATEGIC EQUITY FUND 09984339759 JEFF'S TOTAL RETIREMENT DISTRIBUTION
RETINOEC ORI — ] (After 2007-2008 Financial Crisis)
9,758.76 0.00 J DEPOSITED IN ASCEND JOINT
HOUSE INVESTMENT FUND
on 4/25/2010
$17,782.08
Copy B Report this income on
your federal tax return. If

this form shows federal income
tax withheld in box 4, attach
this copy to your retuzr_g.

L-2

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_1986-sunnyside-premarital-assets-invested.pdf
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Vanguard - Confirmation Page 1 of 2 | am
RETURN
ﬁ( " Vanguard
Confirmation

€ Confirmation number W206391261
Thank you. You can print this page for your records.

Vanguard received your transaction on 04/24/2010, at 4:02 a.m., Eastern time.

Redemption requests received before 4 p.m., Eastern time, are processed the same business day, and your money should be
delivered to your bank in two business days. Requests received after 4 p.m., Eastern time, are processed the next business
day, and your money should be delivered to your bank in three business days.

Your Vanguard account will reflect the redemption the day after it is processed.

You'll receive confirmation of this transaction electronically, with an e-mail notification sent at the end of the day on which your request
is processed.

Notice of your confirmation will be sent to the Web-registered address below. You can change your e-mail address at any time.

E-mail address Business@FentonMail.com

Fund information
Account Jeffrey Ryan Fenton—Roth IRA
Fund name Strategic Equity Fund (VSEQX)
Fund & account 0114-09984339759

Method and amount
Sale amount 100%

Redemption method Electronic Bank Transfer

Restrictions
Restricted until  06/25/2010

Information on Vanguard's frequent-trading policy is available in each fund's prospectus. You can review our redemption
policies. 06/25/2010.

Bank instructions
Routing number 264181626
Name of bank ASCEND FCU

PLA'N“FF,S account number ********g580
EXHIBIT ink account type  Savings (JOINT HOUSE INVESTMENT FUND)

L-3

onarvaiguard.com/us/TransRedemptionConfirmation_nw 4/24/2010

https://rico jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_1986-sunnyside-premarital-assets-invested. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Vanguard - Confirmation Page 2 of 2 | em

1l

s

E

Bank account registration Jeffrey R Fenton

Fawn Fenton

Withholding information
Federal withholding Do not withhold

© 1995-2010 The Vanguard Group, Inc. All rights reserved. Vanguard Marketing Corp., Distrib. Terms & conditions of use | Security Center | Obtain
prospectus | Careers | Vanguard.mobi | [*] Feedback | Enhanced Support

PLAINTIFF’'S
EXHIBIT

-4

https:/Irico jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_1986-sunnyside-premarital-assets-invested. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)

ard.com/us/TransRedemptionConfirmation_nw 4/24/2010



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 53-12, PagelD.4330 Filed 03/25/24 Page 6 of 16 q

Vanguard - Confirmation Page | of 2 | em
RETURN
ﬁv’ Vanguard
Confirmation -

@ Confirmation number W206391736
Thank you. You can print this page for your records.

Vanguard received your transaction on 04/24/2010, at 3:58 a.m., Eastern time.

Redemption requests received before 4 p.m., Eastern time, are processed the same business day, and your money should be
delivered to your bank in two business days. Requests received after 4 p.m., Eastern time, are processed the next business
day, and your money should be delivered to your bank in three business days.

Your Vanguard account will reflect the redemption the day after it is processed.

You'll receive confirmation of this transaction electronically, with an e-mail notification sent at the end of the day on which your request
is processed.

Notice of your confirmation will be sent to the Web-registered address below. You can change your e-mail address at any time.

E-mail address Business@FentonMail.com

Fund information
Account Jeffrey Ryan Fenton—Roth IRA
Fund name REIT Index Fund Inv (VGSIX)
Fund & account 0123-09984339759

Method and amount
Sale amount 100%

Redemption method Electronic Bank Transfer

Fee information

Redemption fee  $0.00

Restrictions

Restricted until  06/25/2010

Information on Vanguard's frequent-trading policy is available in each fund's prospectus. You can review our redemption
policies. 06/25/2010.

PLAINTIFF'S
Routing number 264181626

ard.com/us/TransRedemptionConfirmation_nw 4/24/2010

https:/Irico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_1986-sunnyside-premarital-assets-invested.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Vanguard - Confirmation

Name of bank
Bank account number
Bank account type

Bank account registration

Withholding information
Federal withholding

Page 2 of 2 -b

ASCEND FCU

srrrrerGEE)

Savings (JOINT HOUSE INVESTMENT FUND)
Jeffrey R Fenton

Fawn Fenton

Do not withhold

© 1995-2010 The Vanguard Group, Inc. All rights reserved. Vanguard Marketing Corp., Distrib. Terms & conditions of use | Security Center | Obtain
prospectus | Careers | Vanguard.mobi | [*] Feedback | Enhanced Support

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

-6

tard.com/us/TransRedemptionConfirmation_nw 4/24/2010

https://rico jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_1986-sunnyside-premarital-assets-invested. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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ACCOUNT NUMBER PAGE
2576580 1 R

; —
r—
550 William Northern Bivd., P.O. Box 1210 01APR10| 30APR10
Tullahoma, Tennessee 37388 SOCIAL SECURITY FROM TO

)

d

NUMBER STATEMENT PERIOD
: i (931)455-5441
Federal Credit Union KN _E-STMT
r—
MORTGAGE SPECIAL!
FAWN FENTON Now through May 31 or until
- JEFFREY R FENTON allocated funds are depleted,
P.0. BOX 111777 Ascend is offering a great
NASHVILLE TN 37222 mortgage special. Visit
ascendfcu.org or call
- 1-800-342-3086 for details.
NOTICE: See reverse side for important information
- SHARE Your balance at the beginning of the period................. S 12049.92
Suffix 0 28APR DEPOSIT-ACH-A-INVEST j < 9758.76 = 21808.68
ouronr | - VGT-RBLT TX TN (INvESTMENT) Myeremaflmsirement i
REAL ESTATE 28APR DEPOSIT-ACH-INVESTMENT 8023.32 = 29832.00
NVES VGI-STR EQUITY (INVESTMENT)
- INVESIMENL 30APR DIVIDEND through 30APR2010 11.93 = 29843.93
HOLDING FUND ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED: 1.05% FOR A 30 DAY PERIOD
Average Daily Balance: 13828.13
FOR OUR
- MARITAL Your new balance on 30APRLIO. . vis s s s v v waamsewinbsssav s as S 29843.93
RESIDENCEAT: | =—-—------ - - oo oo oo oo oo m oo oo m e e
Total for Total |
1986 SUNNYSIDE this period year-to—date
DR, BRENTWOOD, | [ -~~~ -~ " -~-- """~ """ """ """ """ - T oo oTToToTorT oo TomommmmrTT oo TT
p— TN 37027 TOTAL OVERDRAFT ITEM FEES 0.00 0.00 |
TOTAL RETURNED ITEM FEES 0.00 0.00
Purchase Closed | pjyj dends Paid To You In 2010 On Suffix 0 $ 46.01
on 4/29/2011
-— T E e s e s e s s e e e s s s s e e R e S e e e e T e e e e e e s s S e
SHARE No. 1002576580. Balance at the beginning of the period..... S 611.75
DRAFT Additions and miscellaneous withdrawals:
Suffix 7 30APR DIVIDEND through 30APR2010 0.20
ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED: 0.40% FOR A 30 DAY PERIOD
- Average Daily Balance: 631 .75
0 Withdrawals = 0.00 1 Deposits = 0.20 0 Drafts Cleared
- Your new balance orn 30APRIO.. . s ees s v paimsaioesasssssessis $ 611.95
Total for Total
this period|year-to-date
— TOTAL OVERDRAFT ITEM FEES 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RETURNED ITEM FEES 0.00 0.00
Dividends Paid To You In 2010 On Suffix 7 3 0.95
- To report a lost or stolen Freedom (Visa Check) Card
after Credit Union Business Hours, call 1-800-250-9655.
Your | Your total Draft balamCes. ...................ooeeeveeeenon...§  611.95
-~ Financial | Your total Share balamCesS. .. ... ittt it ittt et s eeeeaneennn $ 29,843.93
Summary
YTD Tax YEAR-TO-DATE INFORMATION FOR TAX PURPOSES:
- Summary Total non-IRA dividends earned
(May be reported to IRS as interest for this calendar year)..$ 46.96
We lived under the SPIRITUAL PRINCIPAL of the "TWO becoming ONE at MARRIAGE". Throughout
- the ENTIRE DURATION of OUR MARRIAGE. Until after my ex-wife unnecessarily, prematurely, and
irresponsibly ABANDONDED our Marital Residence. (It was 2,500 SqFt, and NOT a hostile environment.)

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

ALL of our ASSETS and DEBTS were ALWAYS Held as ONE "Tenancy by Entirety". Regardless of whose
NAME either were technically in. Those choices were strategically for the BENEFIT of BOTH of US!

L_7 (Whether for preferential interest rates, risk mitigation, etc... which was EQUALLY for BOTH OUR
PP LSBT BENEFIT!) It was a matter of "OUR LEFT POCKET" vs "OUR RIGHT POCKET". NEVER "HERS" or "MINE"!

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_1986-sunnyside-premarital-assets-invested. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Account Statement -
, g v = . Statement Closing Date 02/01/2011 _‘3
*GBAE*POSO : " Previous Balanca . $20,745.24 RETURN
n@oms uth Payments $65.86 —
Itemizad Advances $9.250.00 =—
Net Adjustmants $0.00 —
Account Number 00161000417291 Feas/Late Charges $0.00 —
Credit Limit $30,000.00 FINANCE CHARGE $77.27 —
Available Credit $70.62 New Balance $30,006.65 =
Maturity Date 03/17/2016 Minimun Payment Due $77.27 ]
Paymant Dus Data 02/26/2011 —
(1 C T ERE T T T T R TR T TTU LR (T U [
JEFFREY R FENTON
PO BOX 111777
NASHVILLE TN 37222-1777
Eoumy CRePFLINE--  — -
Transactions Snding
Trans Post Description Amount  Principal Balance
01/21/11 01/21/11 EQUITY CR LINE CHK# 1061 $9,250.00 $29,929.38
01/26/11 01/26/11 PAYMENT - THANK YoU $65.86- $29,929.38

HUSBAND'S PREMARITAL RETIREMENT INVESTED IN SUNNYSIDE: $17,782.08
HusBAND'S EQUITY FROM PREMARITAL DUPLEX INVESTED IN SUNNYSIDE: $9,250

HusBAND'S TOTAL PREMARITAL ASSETS INVESTED IN PURCHASE OF MARITAL
RESIDENCE AT 1986 SUNNYSIDE DRIVE, BRENTWOOD, TN 37027

$27,032.08
Finance Charges
Daily Pariodic Finance Nominal Annual
Periodic Rate Chargas Parcentaga Ratm
Cash 0.01027397% $77.27 3.75%
Bnnual Percentage Rate 3.75% Total Periedic Finsnce Charges $77.27
IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS, PLEASE DIAL 1-888-797-7711
FROM 7:00AM - 8:00PM (CT) MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY AND ON SATURDAY, FROM 7:00AM - 5:00PM (CT).

PAYMENT WILL BE MADE BY AUTODEBIT FROM ACH ACCOUNT 102196610

Account Number 00161000417291
BANCORPSOUTH Naw Balance $30,006 .65
P 0 BOX 4360 Minimun Payment Dua $77.27
TUPELO, MS 38803-4360 Payment Due Date 02/26/2011
Amount enclosed $
To ensure proper credit, please return this portion with your
payment. Please write your account number on your check
made payable to BancorpScuth. All payments must be
made in U.S. Funds.
BANCORPSOUTH
P 0 BOX 2520

TUPELO MS 38803-2520

PLAINTIFF'S

EXHIBIT

L-8
8»00001 006 A000L A7 2T 40*

https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_1986-sunnyside-premarital-assets-invested.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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e=—===au
RETURN ACCOUNT MUMBLR PAGE
e
ASCEND FEDERAL CREDIT 2576580 1

UNIONP.®. BOX 1210

TULLAHOMA, TN 37388 i iR o) 01JAN11-| 31JAN11
S ]
58 CIAL SECURITY NO. feLigpiyryen

w_

Get Financial Focus!
Paying high interest on revolving

FAWN FENT®N debt? Get a ereat rate during
JEFFREY R FENTON Ascend's Easy Equity promotion.
P.O. BOX 111777 Call 800-342-3086 or visit
NASHVILLE TN 37222 ascendfcu.org for details.

SHARE
Suffix 0

Yeur
Financial
Summary

YTD Tax
Summary

Previous
Year
Summary

Your balance at the besinning of the period. ................ $ 32076.91
20J0AN DEPOSIT 9250.00 = 41326.91
22JAN* PEPOSIT 750.00 = 42076.91
31JAN DIVIDEND throueh 31JAN2011 19.82 =DAY 42096.73

ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD 0.65% FeR A 31 PERIOD
EARNED:Average Daily Balance: 35899%.49

Your new balance on JLTBANYY:iwwsiso v iz mdaod awia 858 0@ 035 80 s $ 42096.7
| [ Total for | Total |
| |this period|year-to-date]
| TOTAL OVERDRAFT ITEM | 0.00 | 0.00
|TOTAL FEESRETURNED ITEM FEES | 0.00 | 0.00

Dividends Paid To You In 2011 On Suffix 0 S 19.82

No. 10025765880. Balance at the beginning of the period..... $ 609.82

Additiens and miscellaneous withdrawals:
31JAN DIVIDEND® through 31JAN2811 0.08

ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD 0.15% FOR A 31 DAY PERI®D
EARNED:Averagqe Daily Balance: «09.82

0 Withdrawals = 0.008 1 Peposits = @.08 0 Drafts Cleared

Your new Balance en 3L1JANLL .. . . . . . . ittt it e et e e e e $ 609.9
| | Total for | Total |

1 lthis period|year-to-date]

|]T®TAL OVERDRAFT ITEM FEES | 0.00 | 0.00
|TOTAL RETURNED ITEM FEES | 0.00 | 0.00 |
Dividends Paid To Yeu In 2011 en Suffix 7 $ 0.08

To report a lost or stelen Freedom (Visa Check) Card
after Credit Unien Business Hours, call 1-800-250-9655.

Your tetal Draft
balances Your total Share
balances

YEAR-TO-BATE INFORMATION F@R TAX PURPOSES:
Total non-IRA dividends earned
(May be reported to IRS as interest for this calendar year)..$ 19.90

PRIOR YEAR SUMMARY FOR TAX PURP@SES:

Total non-IRA dividends earned

(May be reported to IRS interest for 2010) .. .. .. ... uueunenn $ 21
1099 @ID dividends will be reperted feor 2010........0cuuuuuno- $

o w
o e

o w

PLAINTIFF'S

EXHIBIT

L-9

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29 1986-sunnyside-premarital-assets-invested.pdf
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ACCOUNT NUMBER PAGE

2576580 1

L
S 3 e
RETURN =
—
520 Airpark Drive, P.O. Box 1210 01MAR11 31MAR11
Scen Tullahoma, Tennessee 37388 SOCIAL SECURITY FROM TO

NUMBER STATEMENT PERIOD
; ; (931)455-5441
Federal Credit Union KN E-STMT

—

The Best Financing for Your Home!
FAWN FENTON From April 15 to June 10 or until

e | JEFFREY R FENTON allocated funds are depleted,

P.O. BOX 111777 Ascend is offering a great
NASHVILLE TN 37222 mortgage special. Visit
ascendfcu.org or call

— 800-342-3086 for details.

NOTICE: See reverse side for important information

) SHARE Your balance at the beginning of the period................. $ 42117.72
Suffix 0 12MAR* DEPOSIT 2885.00 = 45002.72
OUR JOINT 31MAR DIVIDEND through 31MAR2011 22.41 = 45025.13

ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED: 0.60% FOR A 31 DAY PERIOD
REAL ESTATE Average Daily Balance: 43979.01

- INVESTMENT

HOLDING FUND | Your new balance on 31MARLL. . ... vt v trnnnennnennneenneennns S 45025.13
BORIOUR' | oim —icnimmimim im0 e . o e o o im0 o
MARITAL Total for Total ‘
- RESIDENCE AT: this period|year-to-date
TORESUINNYSIDE | 5m s mommnmmim o m w0 o 0 00 R 0 e ) AR S o m o
DR, BRENTWOOD, TOTAL OVERDRAFT ITEM FEES 0.00 0.00
TN 37027 TOTAL RETURNED ITEM FEES 0.00 0.00
Purchaseclosed .--T________T__-____________________-T ______________________________
- on 4/29/2011 Dividends Paid To You In 2011 On Suffix 0 S 63.22
SHARE No. 1002576580. Balance at the beginning of the period..... 8 609.97
DRAFT Additions and miscellaneous withdrawals:
- Suffix 7 31IMAR DIVIDEND through 31MAR2011 0.05
ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED: 0.10% FOR A 31 DAY PERIOD
Average Daily Balance: 609.97

= 0 Withdrawals = 0.00 1 Deposits = 0.05 0 Drafts Cleared

Your: riew balance off 3IMARIL v s s 5 0 5 ¢ & 8 aae@weiEss s € 8 & 8 S 610.02
Total for Total

- this period|year-to-date
TOTAL OVERDRAFT ITEM FEES 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RETURNED ITEM FEES 0.00 0.00

~— Dividends Paid To You In 2011 On Suffix 7 S 0.20
To report a lost or stolen Freedom (Visa Check) Card
after Credit Union Business Hours, call 1-800-250-9655.

- e e b e e e e
Your Your total Draft balanCes......... ittt i ennn S 610.02
Financial | Your total Share balamCes. . .. .cuu ittt ettt eee e $ 45,025.13
Summary

- YTD Tax YEAR-TO-DATE INFORMATION FOR TAX PURPOSES:

Summary Total non-IRA dividends earned
(May be reported to IRS as interest for this calendar year)..$ 63.42

-

We lived under the SPIRITUAL PRINCIPAL of the "TWO becoming ONE at MARRIAGE". Throughout

-~ the ENTIRE DURATION of OUR MARRIAGE. Until after my ex-wife unnecessarily, prematurely, and

irresponsibly ABANDONDED our Marital Residence. (It was 2,500 SqFt, and NOT a hostile environment.)

PLAINTIFF’'S
EXHIBIT

ALL of our ASSETS and DEBTS were ALWAYS Held as ONE "Tenancy by Entirety". Regardless of whose
NAME either were technically in. Those choices were strategically for the BENEFIT of BOTH of US!

L_1 0 (Whether for preferential interest rates, risk mitigation, etc... which was EQUALLY for BOTH OUR
e et BENEFIT!) It was a matter of "OUR LEFT POCKET" vs "OUR RIGHT POCKET". NEVER "HERS" or "MINE"!

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_1986-sunnyside-premarital-assets-invested. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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— Page 1 of |
P

Transaction Result Page

Apr. 05, 2011 14:09
POST DATE: Apr. 05, 2011 The transfer of 5,000.00 from 0 : HOUSE SAVINGS
To 7 : TENANT DEPOSITS
was successful.

Please refer to the following reference information if you have any questions about this
transaction.

e-branch Apr. 05, 2011 14:09 Ref: 365729

The following information reflects changes to the accounts or loans involved in this transaction

0 : HOUSE SAVINGS 7 : TENANT DEPOSITS
Previous Available Balance || 45,020.13 Previous Available Balance 610.02
Previous Balance 45,025.13 Previous Balance 610.02
New Available Balance 40,020.13 New Available Balance 5,610.02
New Balance 40,025.13 New Balance 5,610.02

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

L-11

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_1986-sunnyside-premarital-assets-invested.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)

J.org/onlineserv/HB/Transfer.cgi?state=post&key=&sourceRef=D0&destinat... 4/5/2011
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e as i e

‘}| FAWN FENTON CELL 308-4350
‘4| JEFFREY R FENTON

il

P.0. BOX 111777
NASHVILLE, TN 37222 W,_ZQ“
| P
sune ZETLIN 4 (0 Ve roes $ W
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2016

87-8162/2641
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PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

L-12
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— ARTLSH DATE TELLER TRANSACTION / TYPE ACCOUNT-SFX PREV BAL CHK AMT END BAL
28APR11 723-176 Cashier's Check Sal 2576580-0 34500.00
Payee: TOUCHSTONE TITLE AND ESCROW LLC
- s(0) SD(7)
5525.13 610.02
Loan(l) Loan(85) Loan(90)
0.00 0.00 0.00
—

CHECK NO: 219813

TOUCHSTONE TITLE AND ESCROW LLC***

1 As/cend

Federal Credit Union
DETACH THIS PORTION BEFORE DEPOSITING
- WARNING: THIS CHECK IS PROTECTED BY SECURITY FEATURES. DETAILS ON' BACK.

- 28apR11  #rsi2  CHECKNO: 219813
520 Airpark Drive P.O. Box 1210 2641
- scend Tullahoma, Tennessee 37388

Federal Credit Union  (931) 455-5441
Raising Possibilities

AMOUNT
$ *%34500.00

-~ PAYTHE  THIRTY FOUR THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED AND 00/100
SUMOF  DOLLARS VOID AFTER 90 DAYS

- PAYTOTHE ~ TOUCHSTONE TITLE AND ESCROW LLC**%. . ; ] f iZ g }ébﬁu/

ORDER OF o . -

&UTHORIZED SIGNATURE

| Remit:ter: FAWN FENTON 2nd SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR CHECKS OVER $5,000

CASHIER'S CHECK
—

P00 2 L98 k3 1 2EL LB LEZEN. BLEZZE LB J1°
\

—
—
—

The Brand Promise

- Our brand promise is to educate and help you become an effective financial steward.
We deliver this promise by asking you questions and offering our full, undivided attention
to understand your current life situation and future plans before offering solutions.

L] Our tagline is “Raising Possibilities.” All that we do to define and differentiate ourselves

from other financial institutions derives from this. We want to help you recognize and
Pl l IN“FF,S raise all the possibilities as we assist you with personal financial solutions.

- EXHIBIT

i Raising Possibilities
— / -

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_1986-sunnyside-premarital-assets-invested.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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ACCOUNT NUMBER PAGE

2576580 1

— ﬁ
URN
RET!
-
520 Airpark Drive, P.0. Box 1210 01APR11| 30APR11
Tullahema, Tennessee 37388 SOCIAL SECURITY FROM | TO

v : NUMBER STATEMENT PERIOD
Federal Credit Union (8314555441 KN _E-STMT
The Best Financing for Your Home!
FAWN FENTON From April 15 to June 10 or until
i JEFFREY R FENTON allocated funds are depleted,
P.0. BOX 111777 Ascend is offering a great
NASHVILLE TN 37222 mortgage special. Visit
ascendfcu.org or call
- 800-342-3086 for details.
NOTICE: See reverse side for important information
— SHARE Your balance at the beginning of the period................. $ 45025.13
Suffix 0 05APR WITHDRAWAL E-Branch -5000.00 = 40025.13
Transfer "STD" 5,000.00 to share 7
OUR JOINT 28APR WITHDRAWAL -34500.00 = 5525.13
REAL ESTATE 30APR DIVIDEND through 30APR2011 18.37 = 5543.50
- INVESTMENT ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED: 0.60% FOR A 30 DAY PERIOD
HOLDING FUND Average Daily Balance: 37241.80
FOR OUR
MARITAL Your new balance on B0APRIL. .....cecsisessasmaeisseiiaisssas $ 5543.50
= RESIDENCEAT: | s~ rrersEnssrssnsrmnmossrsssars PR isssircemnanmomneaS s Hinomsass
1986 SUNNYSIDE | | Total for Total |
DR, BRENTWOOD, this period|year-to-date
T it <L TOTAL OVERDRAFT ITEM FEES 0.00 0.00
= UIEhapE o3 TOTAL RETURNED ITEM FEES 0.00 0.00
ENAfIL20NIY | e e e s s s e R e e b
Dividends Paid To You In 2011 On Suffix 0 S 81.59
After Purchase
— SHARE No. 1002576580. Balance at the beginning of the period..... s 610.02
DRAFT Additions and miscellaneous withdrawals:
Suffix 7 05APR DEPOSIT E-Branch 5000.00
Transfer "STD" 5,000.00 from share 0
30APR DIVIDEND through 30APR2011 0.08
. ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED: 0.10% FOR A 30 DAY PERIOD
Average Daily Balance: 943.35
— Drafts ITEM-----~- AMOUNT----DATE-----=----- ITEM------ AMOUNT - - - -DATE
2016 5000.00 07APR
(* next to number indicates skipped numbers)
1 Withdrawals = 5000.00 2 Deposits = 5000.08 1 Drafts Cleared
—_ Your new balance on 30APRIL. .......iiitmiminennnenennnnnnnnn $ 610.10
Total for Total
this period|year-to-date
- TOTAL OVERDRAFT ITEM FEES 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RETURNED ITEM FEES 0.00 0.00
Dividends Paid To You In 2011 On Suffix 7 3 0.28
-~ To report a lost or stolen Freedom (Visa Check) Card
after Credit Union Business Hours, call 1-800-250-9655.
= Your Your total Draft balances................ ___________________g____61010
Financial | Your total Share balanCes. ... ... tir it entnenennenennennenns $ 5,543.50
Summary
YTD Tax YEAR| We lived under the SPIRITUAL PRINCIPAL of the "TWO becoming ONE at MARRIAGE". Throughout
™ Sy Total the ENTIRE DURATION of OUR MARRIAGE. Until after my ex-wife unnecessarily, prematurely, and
irresponsibly ABANDONDED our Marital Residence. (It was 2,500 SqFt, and NOT a hostile environment.)

¢}
PLEAX";E'I:;- S ALL of our ASSETS and DEBTS were ALWAYS Held as ONE "Tenancy by Entirety". Regardless of whose
NAME either were technically in. Those choices were strategically for the BENEFIT of BOTH of US!
L_1 4 (Whether for preferential interest rates, risk mitigation, etc... which was EQUALLY for BOTH QUR

BENEFIT!) It was a matter of "OUR LEFT POCKET" vs "OUR RIGHT POCKET". NEVER "HERS" or "MINE"!

https://riee jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_1986-sunnyside-premarital-assets-invested. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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1]

=X
7“ FIRST TENNESSEE
o

PRIORITY CHOICES CHECKING
Account Number: 00000000000102196610 For the Period: 04/08/2011 - 05/06/2011

Beginning Balance $3,005.73
Deposits + $20,079.18
Withdrawals - $6,178.71
Ending Balance = $16,906.20

5 Deposits Totaling $20,079.18

Date Amount Description

4/18/11 $2,099.59 DEPOSIT

5/2/11 $2,099.59 DEPOSIT

5/2/11 $10,105.00 DEPOSIT -Benchmark Realty
Commission Fenton Jeff

5/5/11 $775.00 DEPOSIT

5/5/11 $5,000.00 DEPOSIT

81 Account Transactions Totaling $6,178.71

Checks
Date Amount Description
4/12/11 $320.00 000001904
4/14/11 $85.00 000001893
4/18/11 $100.00 000001895
4/19/11 $149.14 000001905
4/19/11 $131.50 000001894
4/21/11 $159.01 000001906
5/2/11 $480.00 000001907
5/3/11 $85.00 000001908
Other Withdrawals
Date Amount Description Card #
4/8/11 $14.25 WITHDRAWAL -BK OF AMER VI/MC
ONLINE PMT CKF113652653P0S
4/11/11 $7.86 PURCHASE - SONIC DRIVE IN 9465
FRANKLIN TN
DATE 04/07REF 244273310977200396
411111 $26.43 WITHDRAWAL -ATT 9465
Payment 468900001EPAYR
4/11/11 $44.95 PURCHASE -WWW.1AND1.COM
877-4612631 PA
DATE 04/06REF 244129010977000003
4/11/M11 $83.01 POS DB KROGER 9040 04/08 4556

5713 EDMONDSON P NASHVILLE TN

: T B 4556
We lived under the SPIRITUAL PRINCIPAL of the "TWO becoming ONE at MARRIAGE". Throughout

the ENTIRE DURATION of OUR MARRIAGE. Until after my ex-wife unnecessarily, prematurely, and
irresponsibly ABANDONDED our Marital Residence. (It was 2,500 SqFt, and NOT a hostile environment.)

PLAINTIFF'S

ALL of our ASSETS and DEBTS were ALWAYS Held as ONE "Tenancy by Entirety". Regardless of whose EXHIBIT
NAME either were technically in. Those choices were strategically for the BENEFIT of BOTH of US!
(Whether for preferential interest rates, risk mitigation, etc... which was EQUALLY for BOTH OUR L_1 5

BENEFIT!) It was a matter of "OUR LEFT POCKET" vs "OUR RIGHT POCKET". NEVER "HERS" or "MINE"!

https:/frico jefffenton.com/evidence/2011-04-29_1986-sunnyside-premarital-assets-invested. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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RETIREMENT/PROPERTY INVESTMENT VALUE APPRECIATION AS OF 5/31/2023

=

Will Easily Reach $1,000,000 VALUE within the Next Decade as Planned, while without Interfere|retorn
It would have been completely PAID-OFF within that period, with less WORK than I'm doing NOW!
CAPITAL GAINS TAX does NOT apply for a PRIMARY RESIDENCE, this would have been TAX FREE!

1986 Sunny Side Dr, Brentwoor X v
C @ O 8 nhttpsy/www.zillow.com/homedetails/1986-Sunny- i< H In & B
- ISTATEMENT OF CLAIM| -
< 2 Edit O Save /> Share cee More

4bd 3ba 2640sqft
1986 Sunny Side Dr, Brentwood, TN 37027
© Off market Zestimate®: $884,500 Rent Zestimate®: $3,999

Est. refi payment: $5.237/mo @ Refinance your loan

Home value Owner tools Home details Neighborhood details

Home value

(@

Zestimate

$884,500
Zestimate range

$814,000 - $973,000

g Last 30-day change

+ $16,116 (+1.9%)

Zestimate per sqft

Zestimate history & details v

6:49 AM
ABBE G M

PLAINTIFF’'S

EXHIBIT 1t, the recovery will be subject to an estimated 37% Tax Rate, placing this at roughly a 1.5
ierty Loss & Claim. In addition to damages, incidental, consequential, compensatory, loss of
5 of use, loss of enjoyment, loss of life, liberty, property & the pursuit of happiness. Plus legal
pounding daily), litigious TORTURE of an ADA Party, since 9/3/2019, until a cure is obtained.

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2023-05-31_1986-sunnyside-brentwood-tn-appreciation.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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) fracee (@) Pesn Z Gothen

Is this yourhome?

Claim this home 1o 1seh [t vk
80 vy sades activily

Get alocal Redrn AZen o0 on
your home's v and Uhe sials of the
Drentwood madot.

£566.000 - 626,000

Seoall 32 photos |

T

1986 Sumy Sido U, LOCATED at the NEXUS of
$595,494 4 25 2,640 Green Hills, Brentwood, Grassland,

Franklini SURROUNDED BY
Bilos et HUNDREDS OF ACRES OF
Thin home Last 1ok lor 3540 000 nn Fet 18 2020, PROTECTED WOODLANDS!!!

';"’"l ] m‘n:mwm«&c‘grm B é}:\*\‘ —_9.3.1.'.;
| - 4./ l‘” SECTION 3, PLAT BOOK §, PAGE 67 /}?\, \‘3\‘&\ A
[ \/\ \ SENTAOGE, INLLIAEICH COUNTY, T y Bl N -
A WAY 4, /‘r ‘*‘q5
" \‘I ..’,'/' ! > 5
k'—-—'m_ ) I =

| 5 s .-.'.(../:."' r

Custom 3-Sided Fence, OPEN
REAR to LET WILDLIFE IN YARD!!!

[Eﬁ?mcé?w« FOR 1986 SUNNYSIDE DRIVE

ot w9 2o panm

This certificate racognizas the astablishment and
malntenance of an offlclal wildlife habitat.

Fawn's Wildlife Habitat . s
No. 161,066 | . e PLAINTIFF'S
EREE EXHIBIT

s T = N1

e e i WILDLIFE

[y P S

W, BN Ao A Tt * [FEDERATION]

I KNOW OF NOTHING
WHICH WIFE LOVES
MORE THAN ANIMALS
OF ALL KINDS!!!

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-29_tn-wilco-deed-fraud-ada-financial-exploitation.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Buy Rent Sell Home Loans Agent finder 2 Zi"ow Manage Rentals Advertise Help Signin R€TVRN

18 results

PLAINTIFF’'S
EXHIBIT

M-2

Keyboard shortcuts | Map data ©2023 Imagery 2023, Maxar Technologies, USDA/FPAC/GEQ |

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-29_tn-wilco-deed-fraud-ada-financial-exploitation.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

financial-exploitation.pdf
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= " A ¢ PLELy DEPARTMENT OF
| was a LICENSED Real Estate Agent "Affiliate Broker" KA I " COMMERCE AND INSURANCE
in the State of Tennessee for SEVENTEEN (17) Years JEFFREY *JEFE" RYAN FENTON
. . . 1D NUMBER: 295752
(until long afte_r our divorce), with access to H i s L
hundreds of millions of dollars worth of inventory, EXPIRATION DATE: July 25, 2021
. . . . TENNESSEE REAL ESTATE COMMISSION
without ever a single complaint or issue of any sort! AFFILIATE BROKER
Everyone who worked with me: clients, lenders, e S 1O BRI AL RECOIREME S
property owners, investors, inspectors, contractors, OB THE STATE OF TENNCSSEE HAVE BEEN MET

buyers, both unrepresented and with their agents,
co-workers, paralegals and closing attorneys, had
only the greatest of respect for me and my work.

My marketing was second to none, as were my contract skills.
My attention to detail and background in both printing,

Neither my ex-wife nor | know of anyone who gave graphic arts, and amateur web design, brought compliments
people more for their money, or worked in their from competing agents who were recognized as the "best"
client's best interests, more than | did! from their firms. | devoted two-weeks (80+ hours) to

marketing each and every listing | had, while most agents
would never dream of investing that much time. But | listed
every house to SELL, and every house | did, for top-dollar
with minimal time on the market, except for ONE condo,
during my 17-Years.

¢/0JEFFREY "JEFF" RYAN FENTON I quit working as a full-time agent upon the realization that
1986 SUNNYSIDE DRIVE 60% of the business was getting the listing not selling it.
BRENTWOOD, TN 37027 While a politician | am not.

Attorney Virginia Lee Story made me out to be a "monster” in
Judge Michael W. Binkley's Court, with ZERO history to
substantiate ANY of it, just her WORD. She lied repeatedly
about matters of Real Estate Law, Binkley never once
corrected her or exercised his judicial supervisory DUTY.

TENNESSEE REAL ESTATE COMMISSION
AFFILIATE BROKER
JEFFREY "JEFF" RYAN FENTON

Ghis ts to cortyfy that all requirements of the Hate of Tennessco havo been me.

ID NUMBER: 295752
LIC STATUS: RETIRED
EXPIRATION DATE: July 25, 2021

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

M-5

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2004-12-09_through_2021-07-25_tn-real-estate-license.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)

. COMMERCE AND




| ! 1 chse 1:23-cv-01697-PLM-RSK "ECF Nb. 53-13, PagelD.4347 Filed 63/25/24 Pagd 7 of 9 . ) !
R%:? * @ US. Census Bureau QuickFact: X = + PLAINTIFF'S
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QuickFacts What's New & FAQs »
Brentwood city, Tennessee; Williamson County, Tennessee; Genesee County, Michigan; Fenton city, Michigan; Argentine township, Genesee County, Michigan; United States

An official website of the United States government

Censtis

QuickFacts provides statistics for all states and counties, and for cities and towns with a population of 5,000 or more.

il
CHART DASHBOARD

Table
. Argentine
. . Brentwood city, g Q Wilamson B Q Genesee County, B Q Fenton city, g Q township, o €
All Topics 2 Tennessee County, Michigan Michigan x Genesee County, SEE SIS 8
Tennessee TiacE
Michigan
© Population Estimates, July 1, 2022, (V2022) & NA & NA & NA & NA A NA & 333,287,557

Population

) Population Estimates, July 1, 2022, (V2022) & NA & NA & NA & NA & NA & 333,287,557
© Population Estimates, July 1,2021, (V2021) & 45491 & 255735 & 404208 £ 11,989 & 703 & 332,031,554
©) Population estimates base, April 1, 2020, (V2022) & NA & NA & NA & NA O NA & 331,449,520
© Population estimates base, April 1, 2020, (V2021) A 45377 & 247,726 & 406,211 & 12,048 & 7076 & 331,449,520
i ] gog:il;t;?gbggc&nztoczga;nge - April 1, 2020 (estimates base) A NA A NA A NA A NA A& NA & 0.6%
o &"_‘I’:i':‘;“’gbge{c(ff’goczhf;"ge'A"’“ 1, 2020 (estimates base) & 03% & 32% & 0.5% & 0.5% & 0.6% A 02%
) Population, Census, April 1, 2020 45373 247,726 406,211 12,050 7.091 331,449,281
© Population, Census, April 1, 2010 37,060 183,182 425790 11,756 6,913 308,745,538

Age and Sex
©) Persons under 5 years, percent A 37% D 5.4% & 57% A 58% & 32% D 57%
©) Persons under 18 years, percent O 288% A 26.2% & 223% & 232% A 185% A 222%
O Persons 65 years and over, percent D 141% D 141% O 18.2% D 16.4% A 16.9% D 16.8%
) Female persons, percent D 49.1% & 50.6% A 51.5% D 55.6% A 47.1% D 50.5%

Race and Hispanic Origin
) White alone, percent & 858% D 88.0% & 75.0% & 93.0% & 97.2% & 75.8%
©) Black or African American alone, percent  (3a) A& 3.1% A 4.4% A 203% A 1.6% D 0.3% D 13.6%
€) American Indian and Alaska Native alone, percent (a) D 0.0% & 03% D 0.6% D 0.0% A 0.0% & 13%
O Asian alone, percent (a) A 77% & 54% A11% A 05% D 0.5% A 6.1%

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2017-2021_census-brentwood-tennessee-v-fenton-michigan.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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= ‘3 s Williamson - i
R Al Topis = Qi ym Qoany @ QETEECUY @ afmed g a apmn
Tennessee Michigan
O :’J:rté:i‘}-ia:-;?iian and Other Pacific Islander alone, A 0.0% A 01% A 7 A 00%
) Two or More Races, percent & 3.0% A 1.9% & 31% A 47%
) Hispanic or Latino, percent  (b) A 3.5% A 5.2% A 39% A 51% D 21% & 18.9%
) White alone, not Hispanic or Latino, percent D 83.6% D 83.3% D 71.8% A 89.5% A 96.7% & 59.3%
Population Characteristics
© Veterans, 2017-2021 1,577 9,735 22,795 703 427 17,431,290
) Foreign born persons, percent, 2017-2021 8.6% 7.8% 2.8% 1.7% 2.5% 13.6%
Housing
©) Housing units, July 1, 2021, (V2021) X 94,657 183,563 X X 142,153,010
) Owner-occupied housing unit rate, 2017-2021 90.8% 80.3% 70.5% 61.4% 93.9% 64.6%
) Median value of owner-occupied housing units, 2017-2021 Iﬁ $711,900 $497,500 $133,700 H $168,800 $240,900 5244900
) Median selected monthly owner costs -with a mortgage, §2.986 $2.306 $1272 $1.364 $1.648 §1697
2017-2021
i ] ;‘Ioe;d;«:sznaszeiiected monthly owner costs -without a mortgage, 5766 608 $504 s583 s503 5538
) Median gross rent, 2017-2021 §2,124 $1,670 $829 51,116 $880 $1,163
© Building permits, 2021 X 2980 510 x X 1,736,982
Families & Living Arrangements
) Households, 2017-2021 14,550 85311 164,905 5,025 2,657 124,010,992
© Persons per household, 2017-2021 3.04 284 243 234 263 2.60
) Living in same house 1 year ago, percent of persons age 1 91.2% 86.0% 87.9% 84.4% 92.0% 86.6%
year+, 2017-2021
©) Language other than English spoken at home, percent of 101% 8.0% 30% 20% 2 4% 21.7%

persons age 5 years+, 2017-2021
Computer and Internet Use

) Households with a computer, percent, 2017-2021 97.9% 97.7% 90.8% 94.5% 96.9% 93.1%

© Households with a broadband Internet subscription,

percent, 2017-2021 97.1% 95.0% 83.7% 90.8% 91.8% 87.0%
Education
O reig!:sicgg?;?zrgg:a!e or higher, percent of persons age 25 98.3% 95.8% 91.2% 96.7% 95.6% 88.9%
o f:::‘;‘°£§f;g:;°’ TRaleS petcenl ol Pasons 206 - 75.6% 61.9% 222% 29.2% 28.1% 33.7%
Health
© with a disability, under age 65 years, percent, 2017-2021 3.0% 43% 13.7% 8.8% 9.5% 8.7%
) Persons without health insurance, under age 65 years, A 31% A 71% & 6.2% & 8.9% & 10.0% A 9.8%
percent
Economy
i ] ;l:::iiiagul]aggruf;{ce, total, percent of population age 16 64.5% 68.4% 57.9% 66.7% 61.9% 63.1%
© In civilian labor force, female, percent of population age 16 56.3% 60.5% 5435 5975 60.8% 58.7%

years+, 2017-2021

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2017-2021_census-brentwood-tennessee-v-fenton-michigan.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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—_— L Argentine
‘3 . Williamson . ;:
s . Brentwood city, Genesee County, Fenton city, township, PLAIN ' 'FF'
RETURN All Topics = Q Tennessee Vn Q gounry, 8 a Michigan B Q Michigan x B Q Genesee Coul s
ennessee Michigan EXHIB"
i ] I??‘I‘%I Oa{;:)cor{gTodation and food services sales, 2017 192,505 808,891 707341 75.425 M -8

» Total health care and social assistance receipts/revenue,

2017 (§1,000) (c) 968,503 2,141,352 3,165,657 70,669
6 ;g‘:l} }'S“]‘ngg;‘a'(ic"’]" and warehousing receipts/revenue, 182711 M14318 457,204 3356 NA 895225411
© Total retail sales, 2017 ($1,000) (c) 1,259,796 4,563,108 8429,666 574,399 17,170 4,949,601,481
@ Total retail sales per capita, 2017 (c) $29,498 $20,157 §20,678 §50,791 52,613 $15224
Transportation
[ ] ;4091? éz,azvfl time to work (minutes), workers age 16 years+, 26.0 278 266 207 285 26.8
Income & Poverty
© Median household income (in 2021 dollars), 2017-2021 I——-}- $165948 $116,492 554,052 H §70,745 586,239 $69,021
o :g;;f'zpon;i"mme npast 12 months (n 2021 dafies). $76,194 $56.545 $30,561 $37,049 $38,043 $37.638
© Persons in poverty, percent & 26% & 40% & 163% & 9.7% & 58% A 11.6%
Businesses
© Total employer establishments, 2020 X 7,696 7,528 X X 8,000,178
( Total employment, 2020 X 134,020 119,084 X X 134,163,349
@ Total annual payroll, 2020 (51,000) X 9,105,963 5137721 X X 7,564,809,878
) Total employment, percent change, 2019-2020 X 1.0% -1.2% X X 0.9%
@ Total nonemployer establishments, 2019 X 30,877 28,457 X X 27,104,006
© All employer firms, Reference year 2017 1,693 5,634 5,970 511 S 5744643
0 Men-owned employer firms, Reference year 2017 880 3,185 3,738 S s 3,480,438
€ Women-owned employer firms, Reference year 2017 310 1,020 1,050 76 s 1,134,549
© Minority-owned employer firms, Reference year 2017 169 551 499 S s 1,014,958
@ Nonminority-owned employer firms, Reference year 2017 1,167 4202 4799 S ) 4,371,152
€} Veteran-owned employer firms, Reference year 2017 75 284 275 ] S 351,237
) Nonveteran-owned employer firms, Reference year 2017 1,254 4310 4,961 S ] 4,968,606

& GEOGRAPHY

Geography
€} Population per square mile, 2020 1,103.7 4250 637.8 1,811.8 204.6 938
) Population per square mile, 2010 899.9 3144 668.5 1,760.5 199.5 87.4
€3 Land area in square miles, 2020 4111 582.86 636.94 6.65 34.66 3,533,038.28
€} Land area in square miles, 2010 41.18 58260 636.98 6.68 3465 3,531,905.43
€} FIPS Code 4708280 47187 26049 2627760 2604903420 1

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2017-2021_census-brentwood-tennessee-v-fenton-michigan. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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